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CHAIRMAN
STATEMENT

Dear Shareholders

| am pleased to update you on the overall performance of your Company for the
year 2016-17. The year confinued to be a difficult year for the enfire power
sector in India as a whole and management have continued fo maintain their
effortsto addressvarious challengesin the operating power projects especially
confinued constraints in enforcing rights on fuel, PPA and other project aspects
against Government counterparfies at KSK Mahanadi, Sai Wardha and VS
Lignite power projects.

The capacity addifion in the last three years, wherein India's total power
capacity has increased from 243 GW in March 2014 to 320 GW in March 2017
reflects the last decade of effort in augmenting power generation wherein
conventional or coal based power capacity (which is the mainstay of the
country's overall power capacity) has increased from 214 GW in Mar 2014 to
270GWinMarch 2017.Thisgrowthin conventional power generationalong with
aconfrastingfallin Plant Load Factors (PLFs) of Independent Power Producers
(IPPs) from 83.9% to 55.7% between 2010 and 2017 reflect the inherent
challenges and confrasts in the policy paradigms of new power generation
capacities that have resulted in prolonged period of challenges and uncertainty
across the Indian power sector. While renewable energy is experiencing the
enhanced thrust, balancing the same with base load round the clock power from
conventional power sources would be the reality for the future and therefore
improved thermal capacity PLFsareimminentinthe nearfutfure.

Therefore, the current metamorphosis atthe Indian power sector carriesbothan
opportunity and threat. If handled appropriately, through reconsidered
business approach and collaborations, long ferm economic value could be
preserved aswell asrealised and if not properly handled, the same could lead to
challenges to private power generation, distressed projects adding to the
growing bad loan portfolios of project lenders. The company is, therefore, in
pursuit of a reconsidered business approach and is in discussion with a number
of potential strategic and financial investors fo preserve long ferm value of the
power projects under the company and undertake necessary collaborations
thereto. This would enfail dilufion of equity holdings by the company in such
projects.

Operational Performance

During the period under review, operating power assets generated 9,402 GWh
with an average portfolio plant load factor of 52% marginally less than the
10,000 GWh mark that was expected to be crossed during the year.The initial
1,200 MW units (under operation) of KSK Mahanadi, a large single location
green field private power plant, generated 6,731 GWh during the year. Further,
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Business Review

the construction progress of the
remaining units of KSK Mahanadi is
continuing with third 600 MW due to be
commissioned over the next few
months, followed by the fourth 600 MW
unit thereafter. Progress on the last
1,200 MW (2x 600 MW units) is
contingent upon equity funding, as well
as addressing fuel supply and power
purchase agreementissues.

The 540 MW Sai Wardha generated 1,395
GWh reflecting the confinued challenging
local operating environment, the fuel and
the offtake constraints. A significant
achievement during the period at Sai
Wardha was the final ruling by the
CompetitionAppellate Tribunal (COMPAT) in
December 2016 and the process to
execute proceedings for the recovery of
the claim under the law are currently
underway. Also, the Company awaits the
judgements at Hon'ble Supreme Court
dealing with final appeals on both fuel
and offtake, which are very vital to
address the project's requirements in
thelongrun.

VS Lignite the 135 MW Lignite based
power plant generated 474 GWh as
against the 792 GWh during FY 2016,
reflecting the challenges experienced
in the transition from Captive Power
Plant (CPP) to Independent Power
Plant (IPP) imposed under a local
mandate by the Government. While
efforts fo secure necessary long term
PPAs from the local grid continue,
discussions are underway with project
lenders as to address the project's
requirementsintheinterim period.

The other operational power plants of
the group viz., 58 MW Sai Regency, 43
MW Sitapuram and 10 MW Sai Maithili
contfinuetodoreasonably well while Sai
Lilagar continues its effort to address
fueland offtake challenges.

Financial Performance

During the year under review, the
consolidated revenue of the group has
decreased by Rs. 3,929 million as a
result of decreased oufput levels at Sai
Wardha and VS Lignite. The operating
profit has also decreased by Rs. 3,149
million. Certainty towards enhanced
operating and financial performance
gained momentum recently with the
announcement of the new coal linkage
policy "SHAKTI" (Scheme forHarnessing
andAllocatingKoyala (Coal) Transparently
in India) by Government of India in May
2017. Decrease in operating profit
coupled with higher finance cost and
depreciation resulted in loss before tax
of ¥ 8,288 million.

Outlook

As regards level of equity interestin the
various power projects under the
Company, the group continues to
explore for solutions to the problems
faced by the operational assefs and
addressing the on-ground situations in
a sustainable manner. Resultantly, the
Company is in discussion with the
project lenders at each of these project
companies fo find appropriate solutions
for meeting debt servicing obligations on
sustfainable basis, including appropriate
equity collaborationas may be appropriate
ateachof such projectcompanies.

Statutory Report

Over the years, the Group's interest in
underlying business has been supported
both by equity raised as well as
leverage. A secondary sale of project
interests and refinancing opportunities
onmore favourable termsto provide the
necessary liquidity to retire part of the
existing high costdebtisbeing considered
forongoingbusinessoperations.

With the underlying asset quality,
associated performance and opportunities,
KSK is well positioned to be one of the
more stable, valuable and sustained
players in the Indian Power Generation
arena.

Your Board is confident in the outlook
for KSK and we thank you for your
confinued supportof the Company.

Appreciation

The Company has come thus far because
of the people who have believed and
supported the same. | wish to take this
opportunity fo convey my appreciatfion fo
my fellow Directors for their support,
diligenceandvaluable guidance.

Lastbut not least, my sincere appreciation
goes to the management team and
employees for their unrelenting commitment
anddedicationtothe Group.

We look to all our stakeholders to lend us
their continuous support as we leverage
on all opportunities and overcome
challenging fimes to ensure a strong and
sustainablefutureforall.

Sd/-
T.L. SANKAR
Chairman

Financial Statements
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MANAGEMENT
DISCUSSION
AND ANALYSIS

Indian Economy Outlook

India has emerged as the fastest growing major economy in the world as per the Central Statistics Organisation (CSO) and
International Monetary Fund (IMF). Real GDP growthin the first half of the yearwas 7.2 percent, onthe weaker side of the 7.0-7.75
per cent projection in the Economic Survey 2015-16 and somewhat lower than the 7.6 percent rate recorded in the second half of
2015-16. The main problem was fixed investment, which declined sharply as stressed balance sheets in the corporate sector
continuedtotakeatollonfirms'spendingplans.

Against the backdrop, the year was marked by two major domestic policy developments, the passage of the Constitutional
amendment, paving the way forimplementing the transformational Goods and Services Tax (GST), and the action to demonetise
the two highest denomination notes. The GST is expected to create a common Indian market, improve tax compliance and
governance and boost investment and growth; it is also a bold new experiment in the governance of India's cooperative
federalism. Demonetisation hashad short-term costs butalso expectedto hold the potential for long term benefits.

As per the Economic Survey 2016-17, the Indian economy should grow between 6.75and 7.5 per cent in FY 2017-18. India would
remain the fastest growing major economy in the world. Follow-up actions to minimize the costs and maximise the benefits
include: fast, demand-driven, remonetisation; further tax reforms, including bringing land and real estate into the GST, reducing
taxrates and stamp duties; and acting fo allay anxieties about over-zealous tax administration. These actions would allow growth
foreturntotrendin2017-18, following atemporary declinein 2016-17.

Power Sector:
Performance Highlights:

Power supply positioninthe country has generally improved during the year 2016-17. During the current year the demand - supply
gap in ferms of energy has reduced to -0.3% from -1.6% from the previous year. Similarly the peak shortage in the country has
reducedto -0.5% comparedto -1.6%inthe previousyear.

Generation
The additionin power generation capacity during FY 2016-17 is given below: All figures in MW
] Type of Generation Targetfor2016-17 Achievementin2016-17
Thermal 6,945 11,730.50
Hydro 1,469 1,594.00
Nuclear 1,500 1,000.00
Total 9,914 14,324.50

The total electricity generation for the FY 2016 - 17 was 1159 BU as compared to 1108 BU for the previous year. However, the
aggregatePlantLoadFactorforthe FY 2016-17 reduced o0 59.88% compared o 62.24% during the previous year.

Generation (BU) PLFs
1400 72.00%
| 89.90%
1200 1108 1159 70.00%
1049 o,
68.00%
1000 967 65.60%
912 66.00% 64-50%
800 o,
64.00% 62.24%
600 62.00%
60.00% 59.88%
400 U
58.00%
200
56.00%
0 54.00%
2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17

6

KSK ENERGY VENTURES LIMITED



VS ESEVIEY Statutory Report Financial Statements

The Plant Load Factor of Thermal Power Stations is an index of utilization of the installed capacity. Therefore, even though there
was increase in generafion compared to the previous year, lot of thermal power plants were left stranded due to various reasons
like lack of demand, availability of fuel, etc.

Thefallin Plant Load Factors of Independent Power Producers (IPPs) from 83.9% to 55.7% between 2010 to 2017 alsoreflects the
inherent challenges and contrasts in the policy paradigms of new power generation capacities that have resulted in prolonged
period of challenges and uncertainty acrossthe Indian power sector.

Transmission

Recognizing the need for development of the national grid, thrust was given to enhance the capacity of inter-regional links in a
phased manner. Working in this direction, all the five regional grids are now interconnected through synchronous links. As on 31
December 2016 interregional power fransfer capacity of the National Grid isabout 63,650 MW, whichwas about 27,750 MW at the
end of XI Plan. In addition, presently a number of high capacity inter regional transmission links are under
implementation/planning. The inter-regional power transfer capacity is envisaged to enhance to 72,350 MW by the end of XII
plan.

Development of High Capacity Power Transmission Corridors (HCPTCs)

Being the nodal agency for grant of Long Term Access (LTA), POWERGRID has undertaken development of high capacity power
transmission corridors for evacuation of large quantum of power from various Independent Power Producers (IPPs) mainly
coming up in resource rich states/coastal locations, i.e Odisha, Jharkhand, Sikkim, Madhya Pradesh, Chhattisgarh, Tamil Nadu,
Andhra Pradesh, etc. Accordingly, to fransmit this power to various load centres located across the states and regions,
implementation of 11 nos of HCPTCs has been planned by POWERGRID in consultation with CEA, IPPs & beneficiaries. Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) has already granted regulatory approval for 11 nos. of HCPTCs at an estimated cost of
750,000 million. Implementation of HCPTCs is progressing as per schedule with completion in a phased manner matching with
generation projects. In fact some of the elements under HCPTCs of Chhattisgarh and Odisha have already been commissioned
andbalance elementsof HCPTCs are expected fo be completed progressively as perrequirement.

Distribution

The various reforms like Deen Dayal Upadhaya Gram Jyoti Yojana (DDUGJY), Ujwal Discom Assurance Yojana (UDAY), National
Smart Grid Mission (NSGM), Revised Tariff Policy, 2016 were launched for development of the Distribution sector. Under the
DDUGJY scheme, projects with total cost of ¥ 425,500 million have been sanctioned for 32 States/UTs. Subsidy of ¥ 26,640
million has beenreleased by Ministry of Powerto REC. Statesareinthe process of tenderingand award of sanctioned projects.

Under the UDAY scheme, Government of Rajasthan, Uttar Pradesh, Chhattisgarh, Jharkhand, Punjab, Bihar, Haryana, Jammu &
Kashmir and Andhra Pradesh have issued bonds to the fune of ¥ 1,830,842.9 million including bonds issued by Rajasthan
Discoms worth ¥ 123,680 million and UP Discoms worth¥ 107,140 million. So far twenty States and one UT in all viz. Jharkhand,
Chhattisgarh, Rajasthan, Uttar Pradesh, Gujarat, Bihar, Punjab, Jammu & Kashmir, Haryana, Himachal Pradesh, Uttrakhand,
Goa, Karnataka, Andhra Pradesh, Manipur, Madhya Pradesh, Maharashtra, Assam, Telangana, Tamil Nadu and UT of Puducherry
have signed Memorandum of Understandings. Some more States are likely tojoin the scheme.

In order to bring uniformity in power procurement by the DISCOMs and also to promote competition in electricity sector, DEEP
(Discovery of Efficient Electricity Price) e-bidding portal was launched. In the first stage portal was launched for procurement of
shorttermpower (i.e. uptoOneyear). The scope of the portal has been extended for procurement of power for mediumtermalso.

Introduction of SHAKTI - (Scheme forHarnessing and Allocating Koyala (Coal) Transparentlyin India)

The Cabinet Committee on Economic Affairs, chaired by the Prime Minister Shri Narendra Modi, has approved the signing of Fuel
Supply Agreement (FSA) with the Letter of Assurance (LoA) holders. Allocation of linkages for power sector shall be based on
auction of linkages or through Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) based on competitive bidding of tariffs except for the State and
the central power generating companies and the exceptions provided in Tariff Policy, 2016. Coal drawl will be permitted against
validlongtermPPAs andtobe concluded mediumterm PPAs. The intended benefits of the policy include:

CoalavailabletoallPowerPlantsintransparentand objective manner.

Auctiontobemadeonthebasis of linkage allocations to IPPs; cheaperand affordable POWERFORALL.

The stress on account of non-availability of linkages to power sector projects shall be overcome. Good for the infrastructure
andbanking sector.

B PPAholderstoreducetariff forlinkage; direct benefit of reduced tariff to Discom/consumers.

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 -17 | 7



MANAGEMENT
Discussion

AND ANALYSIS

OPPORTUNITIES AND OUTLOOK

The Indian power sector itself has an investment potential of US$ 250 billion in the next 4-5 years, providing immense
opportunities in power generation, distribution, transmission and equipment, according to Union Minister of Coal, Power and
Renewable Energy. The Government's immediate goal is fo generate two trillion units (kilowatt hours) of energy by 2019. This
means doubling the current production capacity to provide 24x7 electricity for residential, industrial, commercial and agriculture
use. Capital intensive nature of the industry and strenuous process of regulatory approval and land acquisition makes it difficult
fornewentrantsthere by existing playersreaching their highest potential.

Therefore, the current metamorphosis at the Indian power sector carries both an opportunity and threat. If handled appropriately,
through reconsidered business approach and collaborations, long termeconomicvalue could be preserved as well asrealised and
if not properly handled, the same could lead to challenges fo private power generation, distressed projects adding fo the growing
bad loan portfolios of project lenders. The company is, therefore, in pursuit of a reconsidered business approach and is in
discussion with anumber of potential strategic and financial investors to preserve long term value of the power projects under the
Company and undertake necessary collaborations thereto. This would entail dilution of equity holdings by the Company in such
projects.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

While the company attempts to address various risks, the key risks and uncertainties continued to be faced by the group are as
follows:

B Liquidityrisk, projectfinancing and sustainable debtlevels againstinvested equity at projects

B Delay in Government decisions or implementation of earlier Government decisions along with continual inconsistencies in
Government policies across departments and retrospective amendments to the existing policies or infroduction of new
policies

B Delay in providing necessary regulatory support and / or dispensation as may be required for timely implementation of the
financing plans or regulatory constraints on financing arrangements resulting in alternate financing arrangements, which
may take more time than anticipatedto fructify

B Deviationfromapproved Government policiesand abuse of market dominance position by certain contractual counterparties

B Shortage of fuel and dependence on market based or imported fuel which is subject to market vagaries and other
uncertainties

B Economic slowdown and negative sectoral outlook with resultant impact on banking sector delays in agreed project
disbursementsandtimely availability of credit

B Delays in enforcement of contractual rights or legal remedies with Government counter parties undertaking fuel supplies,
power offtake, fransmissionand openaccess amongstothers

B PPA Counter parties going confrary to pre agreed understanding and seeking benefits from the power generators that are
ofteninconflictwith shareholder obligations to furtherthe business

B Unusual currency depreciation that adversely affects the cost of project imports, project implementation and repayment
obligations

Logistics bottlenecks and otherinfrastructure constraints of variousagencies

Challengesinthe development of support infrastructure for the power projectsincluding physical hindrances and delay in the
issue of permitsand clearances associated with land acquisitions

B Political and economic instability, global financial turmoil and the resultant fiscal and monetary policies as well as currency
depreciationresultinginincreasing cost structures

Nevertheless, the current year has witnessed resolutfion of a number of issues relating to various projects on account of the
confinued efforts of the Company's Management and active engagement with Government and various authorifies thereto.
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INTERNALCONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIRADEQUACY

The Company has aninternal control system, which provides protection fo allits assets against loss from unauthorised use and for
correct reporting of transactions. The internal control systems are further supplemented by internal audit carried out by an
independent firm of Chartered Accountants and periodical review by the management. The Audit Committee of the Board
addressesissuesraised by boththe Internaland Statutory Auditors.

Theinternal control systemsareimplemented:
B Tosafeguardthe Company'sassetsfromlossordamage
B Tokeepconstantcheckon coststructure

B Toprovideadequatefinancialand accounting controls andimplementaccounting standards

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the twelve month period, operating assets generated 9,402 GWh with an average portfolio plant load factor of 52%, (FY16:
9,988 GWh with a 55% load factor, FY 2015: 6,158 GWh with a 34% load factor, FY 2014: 5,756 GWh with 32% load factor),
marginally less than the 10,000 GWh mark that was expected to be crossed during the year primarily on account of decreased
generationat Sai Wardhaand VS Lignite. The Plant wise details are tabulated below:

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15 31-Mar-14

GWH (%) GWH (%) GWH (%) GWH (%)
KSKMahanadi (1200 MW) 6,731 (64%) 6,368 (61%)* 3,203  (30%)* 1,088 (10%)*
SaiWardha (540 MW) 1,395 (29%) 1,856  (39%) 1,174 (25%) 2,586 (55%)
VSLignite (135 MW) 474 (40%) 792  (67%) 851 (72%) 902 (76%)
SaiRegency (58 MW) 379 (75%) 459  (90%) 423 (83%) 445  (88%)
SailLilagar (86 MW) 124 (16%) 172 (23%) 148 (20%) 341 (45%)
Sitapuram Power (43 MW) 281 (75%) 324  (86%) 343 (91%) 342 (91%)
SolarProject (10 MW) 18 (21%) 17 (19%) 16 (18%) 19  (22%)
Wind Project - - - - - - 33 (20%)
TOTAL 9,402 (52%) 9,988  (55%) 6,158  (34%) 5,756 (32%)

*KSK Mahanadi's PLF is calculated across the periods on the installed capacity base of 1,200 MW although actual operations of
this capacity only commenced substantially during the second half of FY 2016 (upon grant of the necessary fransmission corridor
access for supplying throughthe National Grid).

3,600 MW KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited:

Construction of KSK Mahanadi, a large single location green field private power plant, has continued. Following are the notable
achievementsduringtheyear:

B Theinitial 1,200 MW under operation generated 6,731 GWh during the year with a third 600 MW due to be commissioned over
the next fewmonths, followed by the fourth 600 MW unit thereafter.

B Mitigating arrangements were put in place fo ensure power requirement of various State Distribution Companies (Discoms)
continuetobefulfilled by alternate sources pending the third 600 MW unit being fully commissioned and made operational.

B A scheme of arrangement was agreed with the lenders allowing the Raigarh Champa Rail Infrastructure SPV and the KSK
Water Infrastructure SPVtobe mergedinto KSK Mahanadi.

B Progressis being made on addressing project equity funding, as well as addressing fuel supply and PPA issues of last 1,200
MW for unit executionand completion.

540 MW Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited:

Thetotal gross power generated during the review period was 1,395 GWh as against the 1,856 GWh during FY 2016. This reflected
the continued challenging local operating environment, the fuel and the offtake constraints experienced by Sai Wardha and
resultant pressure on working capital.

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 -17 | 9
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Discussion

AND ANALYSIS

Asignificantachievement during the period at Sai Wardha was the final ruling by the Competition Appellate Tribunal (COMPAT) in
December 2016 andthe processtoexecute proceedings forthe recovery of the claimunder the law are currently underway.

As regards, the final legal appeal of WCL and Coal India Limited (CIL), the Hon'ble Supreme Court has not stayed the COMPAT
order and final hearing on the appeal is expected fo commence shortly. A favourable final ruling would not only enable a price
reduction but also allow substantial claims of damages for the prior period be determined by the COMPAT. As regards long term
power sale arrangements to commence delivery for half of the capacity of the Sai Wardha project to the local utility, the appeal
againstthe Appellate Tribunal for Electricity ("APTEL") isalso expected to be adjudicated by the Hon'ble Supreme Court shortly.
The Company continues to make every effort to pursue the coal price reduction and implementation of the APTEL direction, which
we believe will ultimately lead to the enhanced utilisation and profitability of the Sai Wardha plant. However, proposals are under
consideration for conversion of the project debt info equity and /or collaboration with a new investor consortium fo address the
projectrequirements before longterm solutions on fueland PPA are achieved.

135MW VS Lignite Power Private Limited:

The total gross power generated during the year was 474 GWh as against the 792 GWh during FY 2016, reflecting the challenges
experienced in the transition from Captive Power Plant (CPP) to Independent Power Plant (IPP) imposed under a local mandate
by the Government. While efforts to secure necessary long term PPAs from the local grid continue, conversion of the project debt
into equity and/or collaboration withanew investor consortiumtoaddressthe project'srequirements are being explored.

86 MW Sai LilagarPower GenerationLimited:

The total gross power generated during the year was 124 GWh as against 172 GWh during the previous year reflecting the
fransition from Captive Power Plant fo Independent Power Producer.The Company anticipates increased generation, revenue
and profitability fromthe SaiLilagar plantuponresolution of the various challengesit faces.

58 MW SaiRegency Power Corporation Private Limited:

The total gross power generated in the combined cycle gas fired power plant during the year was 379 GWh as against 459 GWh
during FY 2016, primarily on account of movement of gas supply arrangement from direct to auction basis. The PLF has recently
improvedandis operatingat81% PLF inthe Aprilto June 2017 quarter.

43 MW Sitapuram Power Limited:

The total gross power generated during the year was 281 GWh as against 324 GWh during the previous year. The fuel cost for the
period under review continued fo be high due fo an increase in coal prices from Singareni Collieries Company Limited, as well as
from open market purchases. The energy generated in the period has been supplied to the captive consumers in accordance with
the provisions of the PPA, and the balance of power generated has been sold to local ufility companies.

10 MW Sai Maithili Solar Power Project:

The total gross power generated during the year was 18 GWh as against 17 GWh during the previous year. The 10 MW PV solar
power generation plant of Sai Maithili is located in the state of Rajasthan, operating under the Jawaharlal Nehru National Solar
Missionwithalongterm PPA.

FINANCIALREVIEW

Allfiguresgiveninthereviewarein IndianRupeemillionunless otherwise stated.
Financial Highlights:

zinmillion

] Particulars March 2017 March 2016 % variance '
Revenue fromoperations 39,386 43,315 -9
Gross profit 16,535 19,049 -13
EBITDA 12,791 15,939 -20
Lossaftertax (6,927) (4,340) 60
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These movements are on account of moderate increase in PLF at KSK Mahanadi accompanied by lower PLF and operating
performance at Sai Wardha and other smaller generation assets within the wider sectorial and economic challenges being
experienced by the Indian Power sector as a whole with respect to fuel supplies costs thereto and state agencies meeting
commitments. While the certainty fowards enhanced operating and financial performance gained momentum recently with the
announcement of the new coal linkage policy "SHAKTI" (Scheme for Harnessing and Allocating Koyala (Coal) Transparently in
India) by Government of India in May 2017, the path to recovery and timing of the same continues to be uncertain until these new
government policieson fuel linkages are actuallyimplemented and proposed coal supply auctionmechanisms completed.

Also, the decrease in gross profit coupled with the high finance cost at KSK Mahanadi wherein a debft refinancing has become
necessary and corner stone for further equity value sustenance and enhancement even at the higher 2400 MW operating base
upon completion of the third and fourth 600 MW units at KSK Mahanadi. The Group has been in discussions for active equity
collaboration and stake divestment at KSK Mahanadiwherein the debt funding at the project would be refinanced. Therefore, the
benefit of lower finance costat KSK Mahanadiis expected to be substantially realised thereafter.

Notwithstanding the challenges across the sector and exchange rate volatility expected to continue during the current year that
could create distortions to the Company's performance, the combination of our underlying assets, our risk mitigation strategies
and certain recent positive developments should, in the long term, assist in moving the Company back towards meeting market
expectations. However, in the short term the Board expects revenues and underlying profit to remain below the Board's initial
expectations, but gradually improving overthe longerterm.

Principal activity and overview

KSK Group is primarily engaged in the development, ownership, operation and maintenance of power generation assets in India.
KSK focusedits strategy onthe private sector power development market, undertaking entire gamut of development, investment,
construction, operation and maintenance of power plant with supplies initially to industrial consumers operating in India and now
branchingout fo cater fo the needs of utilitiesand othersinthe wider Indian power sector.

Income Statement Operating Results

Zin million

] Particulars March 2017 March 2016 Variance % variance '
Revenue 39,386 43,315 (3,929) -9
Costofrevenue (19,959) (20,757) 798 -4
Manufacturing expenses (2,892) (3,509) 617 -18
GrossProfit 16,535 19,049 (2,514) -13

Generation, revenues and costofrevenue

The fotal revenue from operation of the Group have decreased by ¥ 3,929 million reflecting a year on year decrease of 9% as a
result of moderate increase in power generation at KSK Mahanadi offset by decreased output levels at Sai Wardha and VS Lignite.
Revenues for the year 2017 also include revenue of ¥4,699 million (2016:% 6,359 million) at KSK Mahanadi under change in law
provision of the Power Purchase Agreements with State Utilities and Government of India directive but requiring determination by
the Electricity Regulatory Commission beforereceipt of payment.

Cost of revenue also decreased by 798 million reflecting a year on year decrease of 4%. The decrease ismainly due to decreased
operation in Sai Wardha and other smaller assets. However, cost of revenue confinued fo remain at higher levels as compared fo
the management expectation largely on account of efforts on reducing coal cost in Sai Wardha could not materialise and on
accountofdelayingranting linkage coal to KSKMahanadiby the Government of India.

The Positive achievement during the period has been a final ruling by the Competition Appellate Tribunal (COMPAT) in December
2016. As regards, the final legal appeal of the Western Coal Fields Limited (WCL) and Coal India Limited (CIL), the Honourable
Supreme Court has not stayed the COMPAT order and final hearing on the appeal is expected to be taken up shortly. Afavourable
final ruling would not only enable a price reduction but substantial claims of damages for the prior period determined by the
COMPAT.

Further cost of revenue is expected to come down with the announcement of the new coal linkage policy "SHAKTI" (Scheme for
Harnessing and Allocating Koyala (Coal) Transparently in India) by Government of India in May 2017. However, the timing of the
receipt of linkage coal supplies continues to be uncerfain until this new Government policy on fuel linkages is actually
implemented and proposed coal supply auctionmechanisms completed.
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GrossProfit

Gross profit of the Group decreased from 19,049 million 1o 16,535 million, reflecting a year on year decrease of 13%. Decrease
asexplained aboveismainly onaccount of decreased operation at Sai Wardha and VS Lignite .

The followingtable and charts showsyearonyeartrendin revenue and gross profit

Revenue and Gross Profit
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U Sale of energy  \gu) Gross Profit Poly ( Sale of energy) Poly (Gross Profit)
Earnings Before Interest, Depreciationand Tax (EBITDA) <immilion
L] 1
Particulars March 2017 March 2016 Variance %
Gross Profit 16,535 19,049 (2,514) -13%
Employee benefitexpenses (1,119) (870) (249) 29%
Othergeneral & administrative expenses (2,626) (2,240) (386) 17%
EBITDA 12,791 15,939 (3,149) -20%

EBITDA of the Group have decreased by 20% from 15,939 millioninFY 2016 to ¥12,791 millionin FY 2017 mainly due fo decline
in gross profit along with increase in general and administrative expense by 17% and increase in employee benefit expenses by
29% primarily due tofull year operation of second unit of KSK Mahanadi.

The following chart shows the yearonyear frendin EBITDA of the Group.

EBITDA
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Profit/ (loss) fortheyear

 in million

] Particulars March 2017 March 2016 Variance % '
EBITDA 12,791 15,939 (3,149) -20
Finance costs (21,945) (17,082) (4,863) 28
Depreciationand amortisation (6,823) (5,467) (1,355) 25
Otherincome and exceptionalitems 7,689 691 6,998 1012
Lossbeforetax (8,288) (5,919) (2,370) 40
Taxincome 1,361 1,579 (218) -14
Lossfortheyear (6,927) (4,340) (2,588) 60

Movementinlossfortheyearfrom ¥4,340millionfo ¥6,927 millionismainly because of the following:

B |ncreaseinfinance costs by3 4,863 million from ¥17,082 million fo¥ 21,945 million reflecting year on year increase of 28%.
The Increase is on account of increased borrowing levels with respect to operational power plants, wherein¥ 4,077 million
increaseisonly at KSKMahanadionayearonyearbasis was mainly on account of second unit operations for the full year.

B Increasein Depreciation and amortization expenses from3 5,467 millionin FY 2016 0¥ 6,823 millionin FY 2017 is mainly on
accountof full year operation of second unit of the KSK Mahanadi.

B |ncrease in other income (including exceptional item) from ¥ 691 million to ¥ 7,689 million mainly on account of claim of
6,055 millionrelating to inferior quality and excess price receivable from a coal supplier in Sai Wardha after favorable ruling
at COMPAT. Other income has also increased on account of increase in insurance claims amounting fo¥ 253 million, interest
ondeposits/receivablesamounting to¥ 319 million and foreign exchange gainamounting fo¥ 279 million.

B Decreaseintaxincome from 31,579 millionto 1,361 millionreflects nonrecognition of deferred tax asset on carry forward
of lossesinvarious group companies due touncertainty of recoverability.

Segmental analysis

The Groupis currently engaged in fwo business segments, namely, power generation and power development. Net revenues from
its power generatfion segment have decreased from< 43,313 millionin FY 2016 to ¥39,367 millionin FY 2017. Net revenues from
its project development segment have increased from ¥ 2 million in FY 2016 to ¥ 19 million in FY 2017. The power generation
segment contributed 99% revenue of the Group'stotal revenue in both financial years 2017 and 2016.

Financial positionand cash flows

The capital employed of the Group was ¥ 259,178 million as at March 31, 2017 and increased by ¥29,493 million as compared to
March 31, 2016. The Group incurred ¥ 27,636 million towards capital expenditure relating to continuous construction and
developmentactivitiesat our 6 x 600 MW KSK Mahanadipower plantduring FY 2017.

The loan portfolio of the Group comprises a combination of domestic and foreign currency loans. The aggregate outstanding
indebtednessasat31March 2017 stood at¥ 230,944 millionandincreased by 36,158 million comparedtoFY 2016. The increase
is mainly on account of disbursement of cost overrun term loans and working capital loans in KSK Mahanadi. However, the
increaseis offsettothe certain extentonaccount of regularrepayment of loans borrowedin operatingcompanies.

Netcustomerreceivablesasat31March 2017 stood at 329,538 millionas compared o 23,328 millionas at previousyear. Higher
frade receivables are mainly due to increase in operation on account of commencement of second unit of KSK Mahanadi and
receivable pertaining fochangeinlaw pending adjudication by appropriate authority.

Cash accruals from operations before working capital changes are higher in FY 2017 by ¥ 3,579 million as compared to FY 2016
mainly due to second unit operation of KSK Mahanadi. Apart from deployment of cash for capital expenditure, the Group repaid
some of its long term loans amounting to ¥ 5,080 million and availed fresh disbursement of borrowings amounting to ¥ 37,719
million. Consequently, thereisnetcash inflow of ¥694 millionfortheFY 2017.

Equityandfinancing arrangements

The Group's financing plans include pursuing a number of initiatives including a secondary sale of project interests and
refinancing opportunities on more favourable termsto provide the necessary liquidity foretire part of the existing high cost debt.
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The Group'sinterestinunderlying business has been supported by the equity raised and leverage at the holding companies. Upon
enhanced financial performance the Group would be in a position fo consolidate its equity interest and further increase equity
stakes at underlying power plants in the future. Consequently, the Company is holding discussions and evaluating proposals for
further strategicfunding and equity collaboration at the asset level with various potential participants.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Human Resources Department plays a key role in ensuring the organizations Human assets are engaged and motivated to enable
achievement of business goals.

Learning & Development feam has developed systems and processes to understand and assess the employee competencies
required for the current and future roles fo enable a holistic approach of need identification to preparation of individual
developmental plan, fordevelopment of the identified gaps.

Based on the business model of the Company, HR has created mechanism for collaborative working with the contractor HR teams
for ensuring capability, skill enhancement and in furn improving productivity at the ground level. Agency Staff Training, an
initiative to monitor the training of KSK Contractor's Employees on SOP/SMP/SCP thus ensuring that trained contractor
employeesare workingon ourmachinery hasbeenenabledduringtheyear.

Total manpower of the Group atthe end of the financial yearis1,310.

SUSTAINABILITY INITIATIVES

KSK's Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) programmes integrate community development and environmental sustainability in
a holistic business operations framework. At KSK, the values of giving back to society are deeply ingrained in its philosophy of
sustainable growth wherein systematically planned corporate interventions have yielded promising results and possess the
potential of socio-economictransformation of its project neighbourhood communities.

KSKis firmly committed to "Bringing Dignity fo Life" by assessingand bridging infrastructure gaps aroundits projects across India
that enrich the quality of life of neighbourhood communities. KSK's socio-economic development initiatives span five thrust
areas - health care, education, building healthiercommunities, economic developmentand creation of rural infrastructure.

Promoting Health Care

KSK is committed to ensure that healthcare is more easily available to all. KSK believes that as a corporate, its responsibilities
tfowards the society are significantanditreflectsinourinitiative in tertiary healthcare with cardiac facility at Raipur, where services
are offered free of charge to all stakeholders. The facility has achieved various milestones as summarised below and has
endeavouredtoserve more and more childrenwith heartailments.

B More than 16,500 Outpatient Cardiac consultations and 3,520 state of art cardiac surgeries performed free of cost by June
2017

B Thousandsofrural childrenwere screened o early detection of cardiacailments

The hospital has taken forward the inifiative of exclusive paediatric cardiac services fotally free of cost fo all irrespective of caste,
creed, colour, religion and nation. KSK Mahanadi and the support infrastructure projects in the state of Chhattisgarh along with
other power projects of the group continue to be involved with the above Sanjeevani Hospital project and look forward to the active
support of the local communities. Further, more importantly endeavour to facilitate and strengthen the existing setup of multiple
primary medical care facilities across locations in the state of Chhattisgarh to create public goodwill for a harmonious construct
anddelivery of comprehensive medical care for the surrounding communities.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Certain statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's business plans estimates and
expectations, numerical or otherwise, may be 'Forward looking statements' within the meaning of applicable laws and
regulations. Actual results might differ substantially or materially fromthose expressed orimplied. Importantdevelopmentsthat
could affect the Company's operations include economic conditions, government permissions, significant changes in political
andregulatory environmentin India, tax laws, litigation, labourrelations and interest costsamongst others.
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REPORT ON
CORPORATE
GOUERNANCE

In compliance with Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations") the Company submits the following report:

1. Company's philosophyoncode of Corporate Governance

Corporate governance is a synonym for sound management, transparency and disclosure. It is all about ethical conduct,
openness, integrity and accountability of an enterprise and it is vital for sustained growth and enhancing shareholder value.
Credibility generated by good Corporate Governance enables an enterprise in enhancing the confidence of the investors and in
establishing productive andlasting businessrelationship with all stakeholders.

The Company believes that maintaining the highest standards of Corporate Governance is to facilitate effective, prudent
management that will confribute towards achieving long term success. The Board governs the Group consistently with their
business strategy and commitment to a transparent and high quality governance system. It is the Company's firm belief that
corporate governance policiesand practicesandits periodic review need to be tailored to the size and maturity of the organisation.

The Company is committed fo good Corporate Governance and has complied in all material respects with the requirements
specifiedin Listing Regulations. The Company is continually putting thrust onimplementing best corporate governance practices
and benchmarking the same with high standards. The Corporate Governance Principles implemented by the Company seeks to
protect, recognize andfacilitate shareholdersrightsand ensure fimely and accurate disclosure to them.

2. Boardof Directors

The Board hasaresponsibility fo determine the policies, practices and operating frameworks for the Company. The Board'sroleis
to provide enfrepreneurial leadership of the company within a framework of prudent and effective controls which enables risk to
be assessed and managed. The Board of Directors is the principal agent of risk taking enterprise, the principal maker of
commercial and other judgments. Discharging these responsibilities involves having an overall perspective of the functioning of
the Company andthebusinessasawhole.

i. Compositionand Category of Directors

As on date of this report, the Board of Directors of the Company consists of 9 (Nine) Directors comprising of one Non-Executive
Independent Chairman, fwo Independent Directors, four Non-Executive Directors and two Executive / Whole-time Directors. The
number of Independent Directors is one-third of the total number of Directors and hence the composition of the Board is in
conformity with Listing Regulations.

The number of Directorships, Committee Memberships/Chairmanships of all Directors is within the limits prescribed under
Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations and same are provided below. Other directorships do not include directorships of
private limited companies, Section 8 companies and of companies incorporated outside India. Chairmanships / Memberships of
board committees shall include only Audit Committee and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee (excluding KSK Energy
VenturesLimited).
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Name of the Director No. of other Directorships No. of other Committee positions
& Category as on 31 March 2017 held as on 31 March 2017
Chairman Member

Mr. T. L. Sankar

Chairman / Independent Director 1 0 1
Mr. S.R. lyer

Independent Director S 4 0
Mr. Girish N Kulkarni

Independent Director 6 2 3
Mr. Anil Kumar Kutty

Non-Executive Director S 0 2

Mr. Tanmay Das

Non-Executive Director 1 1 0
Mr. K. Bapi Raju

Non-Executive Director 9 0 1
Ms. Savita Jyoti *

Non-Executive Director 4 0 1
Mr. K.A. Sastry

Whole-time Director / Promoter Director 6 1 0
Mr. S. Kishore

Whole-time Director / Promoter Director 6 0 1

*Appointedw.e.f. 27 August 2016.
Mr.K.A.SastryandMr. S. Kishore are the Promoter Directors. None of the other Directors are related to each other.
ii. BoardMeetingsandProcedures

During the yearended 31March 2017, the Board met five fimes on the following dates: 30 May 2016, 27 August 2016, 9 September
2016, 13 December 2016 and 11 February 2017.

The Maximum time gap between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days. Leave of absence was granted to those directors who
expressedtheirinability to attend the Board Meeting(s).

Details of equity shares of the Company held by the Directors ason 31 March 2017 are given below:

Name Category Number of equity shares
Mr. Anil Kumar Kutty Non-Executive Director 875
Mr. Girish N Kulkarni Independent Director 100

All required information including but not limited to those mentioned in Schedule |1 of Listing Regulations has been placed before
the Boardforits consideration. Presentations on the financial and operational performance are made to the Board by the members
of the Senior Management team. Information and data that are more important to the Board's understanding of the business in
generalandrelated matters are tabled fordiscussion.

The terms and conditions of appointment of the Independent Directors are disclosed on the website of the Company. During the
year a separate meeting of the Independent Directors was held inter-alia to review the performance of Non-independent
Directorsandthe Boardasawhole.

The details of the familiarisation programme of the Independent Directors are available on the website of the Company
(http://www.ksk.co.in/ourpolicies.php)

The Board periodically reviews compliance reports of all laws applicable to the Company. The Board functions in a democratic
mannerandthe membersare atliberty fodiscuss anyissuerelated fothe businessingeneral.
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iii. Details of Directors attendance at Board Meetings and at the last Annual General Meeting held on 24 September 2016 are
giveninthefollowingtable:

Name of the Director No. of Board Meetings attended Attendance at the
during the year Annual General Meeting
Mr. T. L. Sankar 5 Yes
Mr. S.R. lyer 4 Yes
Mr. Girish N Kulkarni S No
Mr. Anil Kumar Kutty 4 Yes
Mr. Tanmay Das 5 Yes
Mr. K. Bapi Raju 4 No
Ms. Savita Jyoti* S Yes
Mr. K.A. Sastry 4 Yes
Mr. S. Kishore D Yes

*Appointedw.e.f. 27 August 2016.

3. Committeesof the Board

The Committees constituted by the Board focus on specific areas and make informed decisions within the authority delegated.
Each Committee of the Boardis guided by its Charter, which defines the composition, scope and powers of the Committee.

The Committees also make specific recommendations to the Board on various matters from fime fo fime. All observations,
recommendations and decisions of the Committees are placed before the Board forinformation or forapproval.

YourBoard has constituted the following committees.

i. AuditCommittee

The management is responsible for the Company's infernal controls and the financial reporting process while the statutory
auditors are responsible for performing independent audits of the Company's financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted auditing practices and for issuing reports based on such audits. The Board of Directors has entrusted the Audit
Committee to supervise these processes and thus ensure accurate and timely disclosures that maintain the transparency,
integrity and quality of financial reporting.

Apart from the matters provided in Part C of Schedule Il of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 read with Section 177(4) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Committee reviews Internal Audit Report, Secretarial Audit Report and the report of Statutory Auditors.
The Committee also discusses with the Internal, Secretarial and Statutory Auditors their scope of audit, adequacy of internal
confrol systems, findings and observations/suggestions.

Composition, meetings and attendance particulars of the Audit Committee during the yearis asfollows:

The Audit Committee metfour tfimes during the yearon 30 May 2016, 9 September 2016, 13December 2016 and 11 February 2017.

} SI. No Name of the Director Category No. of Meetings attended
1 Mr. S.R. lyer Chairman 4
2 Mr. T.L. Sankar Member 4
8 Mr. Girish N Kulkarni Member 8
4 Mr. S. Kishore* Member 2

*Mr. S. Kishore was appointed as member of the committee w.e.f. 30 May 2016.

All the members of the Committee except Mr. S. Kishore are Independent Directors and all have the requisite qualification and
sound knowledge of finance, accounting practices and internal controls.

The Audit Committee invites such of the executives, as it considers appropriate (and particularly the head of the Accounts
function) fobe presentatitsmeetings. The Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors are alsoinvited to the meetings. The Company
Secretary officiates asthe Secretary of the Committee.

Theterms of reference of the Audit Committee are:

1. Oversight of the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the
financial statementis correct, sufficientand credible;
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Recommendationforappointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Company;

3. Approval of paymentto Statutory Auditors forany other servicesrendered by the Statutory Auditors;

Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon before submission fo the
Board forapproval, with particular reference fo:

a. Mattersrequiredtobeincludedinthe Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's report in ferms of
clause (c) of sub-section 3of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;

Changes, ifany, inaccounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

Majoraccounting enfriesinvolving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;
Significantadjustments madeinthe financial statements arising out of audit findings;

Compliance with listingand other legal requirementsrelating fo financial statements;

Disclosure of anyrelated party transactions;

@ » o oo O

Qualificationsinthedraftauditreport.
Reviewing, withthe management, the quarterly financial statements before submissionto the board forapproval;

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue (public issue, rights
issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document /
prospectus /notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public or
rightsissueand making appropriate recommendationsto the Board to take up stepsin thismatter;

Review and monitorthe auditor'sindependence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;

Approval orany subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;

9. Scrutinyofinter-corporateloansandinvestments;

10.

11.

12.
13.

14.
15.

16.

17.

18.
19.

20.

Valuationof undertakings orassets of the Company, whereveritis necessary;
Evaluationofinternal financial controls and risk management systems;
Reviewing, withthe management, performance of Statutory and Internal Auditors, adequacy of theinternal control systems;

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing and
seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;

Discussionwithinternal auditors of any significant findingsand follow up there on;

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud or
irregularity orafailure of internal control systems of amaterial nature and reporting the matterto the board;

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit
discussiontoascertainanyareaof concern;

Tolook info the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of
non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

Toreview the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading the finance function or
dischargingthatfunction) afterassessing the qualifications, experience and background, etc., of the candidate; and

Carryingoutany otherfunctionasis mentionedin the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

Nominationand Remuneration Committee

Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of Non-Executive Independent Directors and the terms of reference of
Nominationand Remuneration Committee are:

1.

Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director and recommend
fotheBoardapolicy, relatingtothe remunerationforthe Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and otheremployees;

Formulation of criteria forevaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;

Devisingapolicy on Boarddiversity;
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4. ldentifying persons who are qualified fo become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance
with the criterialaid down and recommendto the Board theirappointmentand removal.

Accordingly, the Board has adopted the policy on Board Diversity, Director Attributes and Remuneration policy for Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and other employees of the Company. The Remuneration Policy is attached as Annexure to the Directors’
Report.

a. Composition, meetings and attendance particulars of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee during the year is as
follows:

The Committee mettwo fimes during the yearon 6 August 2016 and 11 February 2017.

SI. No Name of the Director Category No. of Meetings attended
1 Mr. Girish N Kulkarni Chairman 2
Mr. T.L. Sankar Member 2
Mr. S.R. lyer Member 1

b. Performanceevaluationcriteriafor IndependentDirectors

The performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors is determined by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. An
indicative list of factorsthat may be evaluated includes participationinboard meetings, contributiontodevelopment of strategy
and risk management policies, understanding of policies of the company, relationship with fellow members, compliance with
codeof conductand Insider Trading Policy of the Company.

c. RemunerationtoDirectors:

The Independent Directors receive sitting fee for attending meetings of the Board and Audit Committee. The remuneration paid to
the Directors during the year under review was in conformity with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, duly
considered and approved by the Board and the shareholders.

The appointment of Whole-time Directors is governed by resolutions passed by the Board of Directors, Members of the Company
and the Service Agreements entered into by the Company with the Whole -time Directors, which cover the terms and conditions of
such appointment read with the service rules of the Company. The notice period for Whole-time Directors is sixmonths as per the
Service Agreements. Allcomponents of remunerationto the Whole-time Directors are fixed in line with the Company's policies.

The Company has no stock option scheme and hence no stock opfions have beengrantedtothe Directors.

d. Detailsof Remuneration paidtoDirectorsforthe yearended 31 March 2017:

zin million
} Name of the Director Sitting Fees Salary Perquisites Commission Total '

Mr. T. L. Sankar 0.18 = = = 0.18

Mr. S.R. lyer 0.16 = = = 0.16

Mr. Girish N Kulkarni 0.08 = = = 0.08

Ms. Savita Jyoti = = = = =

Mr. Anil Kumar Kutty = = = = =

Mr. Tanmay Das = = = = =

Mr. K. Bapi Raju = = = = =

Mr. K.A. Sastry = 9.0 = = 9.0

Mr. S. Kishore = 9.0 = = 9.0

iii. StakeholdersRelationship Committee
The Stakeholders Relationship Committee isempoweredto performfollowing functions:
1. toredressthegrievancesof shareholders, debenture holdersand other security holders;

2. to resolve the grievances of the security holders of the company including complaints related to transfer of shares, non-
receiptof balance sheet, nonreceipt of declared dividends.
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The Stakeholders Relationship Committee consists of three Directors. The Chairman of the Committee is a Non-executive
Director.

The Committee metfourtimesduring the yearon 30 May 2016, 9 September 2016, 13 December 2016 and 11 February 2017.

The Company Secretary, Mr. M.S. Phani Sekhar has been designated as Compliance Officer of the Company in compliance with
the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 for resolution of shareholder/investor complaints.

Composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee and attendancerecord during the year 2016-17 isas follows:

) Name of the Director

Category No. of Meetings attended
Mr. Tanmay Das Chairman 4
Mr. K.A. Sastry Member 4
Mr. S. Kishore Member 4

Duringtheyearunderreview, the Company has notreceived any complaints fromthe investors.
iv. FinanceandAuthorisationCommittee

The Finance and Authorisation Committee allows the directors of the Company to exercise among other things, powers to borrow
money otherwise thanondebentures, invest the funds of the Company andto open the bank accounts.

The Committee consists of four directors including two whole-time directors. The Company Secretary officiates as Secretary of
the Committee.

The Committee met fourteen times during the year on 28 April 2016, 13 May 2016, 27 June 2016, 22 July 2016, 30 July 2016, 10
August 2016, 27 August 2016, 12 September 2016, 24 September 2016, 27 October 2016, 18 November 2016, 26 December 2016,
4 March 2017 and 25March 2017

Composition of the Finance and Authorisation Committee and attendance record during the year 2016-17 isas follows:

] Name of the Director Category No. of Meetings attended
Mr. Tanmay Das Member 14
Mr. K.A. Sastry Member 14
Mr. S. Kishore Member 14
Mr. K. Bapi Raju Member 5

v. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee

The Committee consists of three directors, including two Non-Executive Directors. The Chairman is a Non-Executive
Independent Director. The CSR Committee's primary functionsareto:

1. To formulate and recommend a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy fo the Board which shall indicate the activities to be
undertaken by the Companyinline with Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. Torecommendthe amountof expendituretobeincurred onthe activities.
3. Tomonitorthe Corporate Social Responsibility Policy from time totime.

During the year, the Committee met on 13 December 2016. Composition of the CSR Committee and attendance record during the
year2016-17isasfollows:

] Name of the Director Category No. of Meetings attended '
Mr. T.L. Sankar Chairman 1
Mr. Tanmay Das Member 1
Mr. Anil Kumar Kutty Member 1
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4. GENERALBODY MEETINGS

i. Details of the Annual General Meetings (AGMs) held during the preceding 3 years and Special Resolutions passed thereat
aregivenbelow:

" Financial Year Date and time of AGM Location Details of Special Resolutions passed

2013-14 27 September 2014 Plot No. 694, Road No. 33, Alteration of Articles of Association of
11.00 AM Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad - the Company, Approval for Borrowing
500033 Powers of the Company, Creation of
Charge for Borrowings / Financial
Assistance availed by the Company,
Power to give loans / make investments
2014-15 26 August 2015 Plot No. 694, Road No. 33, Conversion of loan into equity share
11.00 AM Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad - capital
500033
2015-16 24 September 2016 Plot No. 694, Road No. 33, Approval for Issue of Securities
11.00 AM Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad - Approval for disposal of shares held in
500033 Subsidiaries/assets held by Subsidiaries
ii. PostalBallot

The Company sought approval of the members through Postal Ballot dated 9 September 2016 for the following Special
Resolutions.

(i) Increasingtheborrowingpowers
(ii) Creation of charge for borrowings/financial assistance availed
(iii) Powertogiveloans/guarantees/provide security /makeinvestment

Mr. V. Pavana Srinivasa Rao, Practicing Company Secretary has been appointed as Scrutinizer for conducting Postal Ballot. The
resultswere declaredon12 December 2016 basedonthereportsubmitted by him.

Theresultsincluding voting pattern of the Postal Ballot are as follows:
ResolutionNo. 1: Increasing the borrowing powers of the Company (Special)

I
Particulars

Number of valid Voting in favour Voting against Remarks
votes received of resolution resolution
No. of shares % age No. of shares % age Passed with
e-voting 368396450 368389003 99.99 7447 0.01 requisite
Physical voting 6010 5760 95.84 250 4.16 majority
Total 368402460 368394763 99.99 7397 0.01
Invalid votes 225
Abstained 103
Less voted 50
ResolutionNo. 2: Creation of charge onthe assets of the Company (Special)
] Particulars Number of valid Voting in favour Voting against Remarks i
votes received of resolution resolution
No. of shares % age No. of shares % age Passed with
e-vofing 368396450 368389003 99.99 7447 0.01 requisite
Physical voting 6013 5663 94.18 350 5.82 majority
Total 368402463 368394666 99.99 7797 0.01
Invalid votes 225
Abstained 100
Less voted 50
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ResolutionNo. 3: Powertogive loans/ guarantees/ provide security / make investments (Special)

Particulars Number of valid Voting in favour Voting against Remarks
votes received of resolution resolution

No. of shares % age No. of shares % age Passed with
e-voting 368396450 367915942 99.87 480508 0.13 requisite
Physical voting 6013 5738 95.43 275 4.57 majority
Total 368402463 367921680 99.87 480783 0.13
Invalid votes 225
Abstained 100
Less voted 50

The Company has complied with the procedures for the Postal Ballot interms of the Companies (Managementand Administration)
Rules, 2014 and amendments thereto.

5. OTHERDISCLOSURES:

Disclosure of Related Party Transactions

There are no materially significant related party transactions that may have potential conflict with the interests of the
Company at large. The Board has approved the policy for dealing with related party transactions and the said policy has
been posted onthe Company'swebsite athttp://www.ksk.co.in/ourpolicies.php

ii. Suitable disclosures as required for related parties by the Accounting Standard - 18 (AS-18) and/or Indian Accounting

Standardsasapplicable hasbeen madeinthe notestothe financial statements
Capital Market Compliance(s)

There was no incidence of non-compliance during the last three years by the Company on any matter related to Capital
Market. There were no penaltiesimposed nor strictures passed on the Company by Stock Exchanges, SEBI or any statutory
authority.

iv. WhistleBlowerPolicy

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and has established the necessary vigil mechanism for employees and
directors to report concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company's Code of
Conduct. The policy has been posted on the Company's website at http://www.ksk.co.in/ourpolicies.php. The Company
affirmsthatnopersonhasbeendenied accesstothe Chairman of the Audit Committee.

The policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries is available on the website of the Company at http://www.ksk.co.in/ our
policies.php

6. The Company has complied with the requirements of Schedule V Corporate Governancereport sub-
paras (2)to (10) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

7. Compliance withmandatory requirements and adoption of discretionary requirements:

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of corporate governance as stipulated in Schedule V of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Certificate from Statutory Auditors confirming
compliance withthe conditions of Corporate Governanceisannexed.

The status of compliance with discretionary requirementsisasunder:

Half-yearlyand other quarterly financial results are published in newspapers and posted on Company's website.

The Chairman of the Board is a Non-Executive Independent Director and his position is separate from that of the Whole-
time Director.

The Internal Auditor s Reportsto the Audit Committee.
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8. The Company has complied with the requirements specified in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses
(b)to (i) of Regulation 46(2) of the ListingRegulations.

9. Codeof Conduct:

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct as required under Regulation 17 (5) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, which
applies fo all the Board Members and Senior Management of the Company. The Board Members and senior management
personnel have affirmed their compliance on an annual basis and their confirmations have been received in this regard. The
Codeof Conductisavailableonthe Company's website: www.ksk.co.in

Adeclaratfiontothis effect signed by the Whole-time Directoris attached as Annexure.

10.CEO and CFO Certification

The WTD and CFO of the Company have certified to the Board in relation to reviewing financial statements and other
informationasmentionedinPartB Schedule |l of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and the required cerfificate isappended.
11. Means of Communication

i.  Financial Results: The quarterly, half yearly and annual financial results are published in all India editions of Business
Standard / Financial Express (national daily) and Andhra Prabha (regional newspaper). Further the financial results,
officialnewsreleases and other shareholderinformation are posted on Company's website: www.ksk.co.in.

ii.  AnnualReports: The Annual Reports were e-mailed/posted to Members and others enfitled toreceive them.

iii. Website: The Company's website www.ksk.co.in contains a separafte dedicated section 'Investor relations' where
shareholders’ information is available. Comprehensive information about the Company, its business and operations,
press releasesand presentationto Investorscanalsobeviewed. Annual Reportisalsoavailableinadownloadable form.

iv. NSE Electronic Application Processing System (NEAPS) and BSE online Portal: The Company also submits fo NSE, all
disclosuresand communications through NSE's NEAPS portal. Similar filings are made to BSE on their Online Portal - BSE
Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre.

12.General Shareholder Information
i.  Annual General Meeting
Day, Date and time: Monday, 25 September 2017,10:30 hours
Venue:PlotNo.694,Road No.33, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad - 500 033.
ii.  Financial Year:1April fo 31March
iii. DividendPaymentdate:Nil
iv. Listingon Stock Exchangeswith Stock Code

Name and Address of the Stock Exchange Scrip Code / Trading Symbol
BSE Limited 532997

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai-400 001

National Stock Exchange of India Limited KSK

Exchange Plaza, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (East),Mumbai-400051.

v. Listingfeefortheyear2016-17hasbeen paidtoall the Stock Exchanges.
vi. ISINCodeforDemat: The ISINallottedtothe Companyis INE143H01015
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vii. Market Information:

a. Market Price Data: High, low during each month and trading volumes of the Company's Equity shares during the last
financial yearat NSEand BSE are givenbelow.

MONTH NSE BSE
High Low Volume High Low Volume
3 4 3 3

April, 2016 37.7 31.8 4645895 37.7 31.85 1232524
May, 2016 35.4 298 3682160 5.2 30.05 731540
June, 2016 31.2 28 4107456 313 28.25 990094
July, 2016 1.9 28.25 2839685 31.65 28.3 688534
August, 2016 30.1 26.9 2125842 28,65 26.9 465958
September, 2016 30.85 26.05 2669602 30.5 26 625494
October, 2016 28.6 25.45 1611934 28.7 25.75 476988
November, 2016 26.6 211 2199054 26.35 20.5 605474
December, 2016 21.9 11.65 16579301 22.4 1.7 6347314
January, 2017 19 14.75 4717683 18.95 14.65 1124436
February, 2017 17.8 12.8 6207827 17.9 12.8 1719987
March, 2017 14.3 8.35 34836379 13.7 8.23 21885934

b.Performance of share price of the Company in comparison fo the BSE

35 - 30000
30 29000
25 - 28000
20 - 27000
15 26000
10 - 25000
5+ 24000
0 23000
Apr- | May- | Jun- | Jul- | Aug- | Sep- | Oct- | Nov- | Dec- | Jan- | Feb- | Mar-
16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 17 17 17
KSK 32.95(30.25 | 29.9 | 29.25 [28.05 | 276 |26.05| 21.3 | 15.05|16.45| 13 8.38
Sensex | 25607 | 26668 | 27000 | 28052 | 28452 {27866 | 27930 | 26653 [26626 | 27656 | 28749 (29621

—— KSK —&@— Sensex
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c. Performance of share price of the Companyin comparison to the NSE

40 - 9200
35 - - 9000
| - 8800
30 - 8600
257 - 8400
20 - 8200
15 - - 8000
1 - 7800
10 - 7600
57 - 7400
g Apr- | May-| Jun- | Jul- | Aug-| Sep- | Oct- | Nov- | Dec- | Jan- | Feb- | Mar- 7200
16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 17 17 17
KSK 34.29 (32.48 | 29.81|29.84 | 28.21 | 28.58 | 26.76 | 23.15| 17.62 | 17.23 | 15.51 | 10.48
Nifty 7787 | 7872 | 8191 | 8506 | 8640 | 8783 | 8667 | 8251 | 8114 | 8386 | 8813 | 9047
—@— KSK —&— Nifty

viii. Therewasnosuspensionoftradingin Securities of the Company duringthe yearunderreview
ix. Registrarand Transfer Agents
Karvy Computershare Private Limited
Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot31-32, Gachibowli,
Financial District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad - 500 032.
Ph:040-67162222
Fax:040-23001153
E-mail:einward.ris@karvy.com
x. Share Transfer System:

The Company has appointed M/s. Karvy Computershare Private Limited, as its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, who
are fully equipped fo carry out share transfer activities and redress investor complaints. Company Secretary is the
Compliance Officerforredressal of all shareholders' grievances.

xi. Distribution of Shareholding

a). Distributionof Sharesason31March 2017

Category (Amount) No. of Cases % of Cases Total Shares Amount % of Amount
1-5000 16,409 72.321389 2,408,334 24,083,340 0.57
5001- 10000 2,320 10.225219 1,968,301 19,683,010 0.46
10001- 20000 1,456 6.417207 2,322,285 23,222,850 0.55
20001- 30000 677 2.983825 1,759,425 17,594,250 0.41
30001- 40000 318 1.401560 1,151,674 11,516,740 0.27
40001- 50000 347 1.529375 1,659,248 16,592,480 0.39
50001- 100000 548 2.415267 4,130,838 41,308,380 0.97
100001& Above 614 2.706157 408,585,669 4,085,856,690 96.36
TOTAL 22689 100.00 423,985,774 4,239,857,740 100.00
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b)  ShareholdingPatternason31March 2017

Category No of Shares %
A. Promoters Holding
Promoters 245184028 57.83
Sub -Total: A 245184028 57.83
B. Public Shareholding
Mutual Funds /UTI 47074576 11.10
Financial Institutions /Banks 21235386 5.01
Foreign Institutional Investors 13927356 3.28
Bodies Corporate 30504134 7.19
Non Resident Indians 2669880 0.63
Non Resident Indian Non Repatriable 146485 0.034
Foreign Bodies 26374531 6.22
Indian Public 36869398 8.70
Sub -Total: B 178801746 42.17
GRAND TOTAL (A+B) 423985774 100
Xii. Dematerialisation of Sharesand Liquidity:

The Company's shares are compulsorily fraded in dematerialized form and are admitted for dematerialisation on both
Depositories viz. National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited
(CDSL). The shares of the Company are actively traded in the National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) and BSE
Limited (BSE).

xiii.  Addressforinvestor'scorrespondence

(a) Registrarand Transfer Agents:
Karvy Computershare Private Limited
Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot31-32, Gachibowli,
Financial District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad - 500 032.
Ph:040-67162222
Fax:040-23001153
E-mail: einward.ris@karvy.com

(b

=

Any Query on Annual Report:

Corporate Affairs Department

KSKEnergy Ventures Limited
8-2-293/82/A/431/A,

RoadNo. 22, Jubilee Hills Hyderabad - 500033
Ph:040-23559922-25

Fax:040-23559930
E-mail:investors@ksk.co.in
CIN:L45204TG2001PLC057199

xiv. PlantLocations:Notapplicableasthe Companyoperatesthroughits subsidiaries
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AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE
& COMPLIANCE
CERTIFICATE

Auditors’ Certificate regarding compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance under
ScheduleV (E) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015

To
The Members of
KSK Energy Ventures Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by KSK Energy Ventures Limited for the year ended on
31March 2017, as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and paragraph C, D
and E of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) with
Stock Exchangesin India.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governanceis the responsibility of the management. Our examination has been limited
toareview of the procedures andimplementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of
Corporate Governance. Itisneitheranaudit noranexpression of opinion onthe financial statements of the Company.

Inour opinion andto the best of ourinformation and according to the explanations given tfo us and the representations made by the
Directors and management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated
inthe above mentionedListing Regulations.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the further viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with whichthemanagement has conducted the affairs of the Company.

ForUmamaheswaraRao & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
R.R.Dakshinamurthy
Partner
Place:Hyderabad ICAIMRN 211639
Date:27May 2017 FRN004453S

Certificate of Compliance with the Code of Conduct

| hereby confirm that the Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel,
affirmation that they have complied with the Code of Conduct and Ethics for Directors and Senior Management of the Company in
respectof Financial Year 2016-17.

Sd/-
Place:Hyderabad S.Kishore
Date:27May 2017 Whole-time Director
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The Board of Directors,
KSK Energy Ventures Limited.

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

We, S. Kishore, Whole-tfime Directorand V. Sambasiva Rao, Chief Financial Officer of KSK Energy Ventures Limited, to the best of
ourknowledge andbelief hereby certify that:

a) Wehavereviewedfinancial statementsandthe cash flow statement for the yearended 31 March 2017 and:

(i) thesestatementsdonotcontainany materially untrue statement or omitany material fact or contain statements that might
bemisleading.

(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws andregulations.

b) Therearenotransactionsenteredintobythe Companyduring the yearthatare fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's
codeof conduct.

c) Weaccept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated
the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the
auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design and operations of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware
andthe steps we have taken or propose to take torectify these deficiencies.

d) Wehaveindicatedtothe auditorsandthe Audit Committee:

(i) Significantchangesininternal control over financial reporting during the year;
(ii) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same has been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements; and
(iii) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or
anemployee havingasignificantroleinthe Company'sinternal control systemover financial reporting.
Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Hyderabad V. Sambasiva Rao S. Kishore
Date: 27 May 2017 Chief Financial Officer Whole-time Director
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Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting the Seventeenth Annual Report together with the audited statements of accounts
fortheyearended 31March 2017.

Performance Highlights

The financial performance of your Company for the yearended 31March 2017 is summarized below:

zin million
] Particulars Standalone Consolidated i
2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16
Income 198.49 217.89 39,385.83 43,315.28
Operating expenditure (112.78) (166.47) (26,595.20)  (27,375.96)
Operating profit 85.71 51.42 12,790.63 15,939.32
Add: Otherincome 377.27 594.25 1,633.64 691.21
Less:Finance cost (1,333.89) (1,010.47) (21,945.11)  (17,081.75)
Less: Depreciation (4.09) (7.21) (6,822.71) (5,467.47)
Add: Exceptionalitems - - 6,055.20 -
Profit/(loss) beforetax (PBT) (875.01) (372.01) (8,288.35) (5,918.69)
Taxexpense/ (income) - 4.03 (1,360.85) (1,578.89)
Net profit/(loss) after tax (875.01) (376.04) (6,927.50) (4,339.80)
Share of profit/(loss) of Associate - - (68.71) -
Othercomprehensiveincome 0.06 1.53 1.34 8.16
Total comprehensive income (874.95) (374.51) (6,994.87) (4,331.64)
Earnings pershare (EPS) ()
BasicandDiluted (2.06) (0.88) (15.00) (9.77)

The standalone and consolidated financial statements of the Company and its Indian subsidiaries have been prepared in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ("IND AS") notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules
2015 as amended by Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (amendment) Rules 2016. The Company adopted IND AS from 1
April 2016 with fransition date of 1 April 2015, replacing the previous Indian GAAP prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

Standalone

During the year under review, income of the Company stood at ¥ 198.49 million. Further, there is a decrease in the operating
expenditure, resulfing in increase of operating profit from ¥ 51.42 million to ¥ 85.71 million. With increase in finance cost and
decrease otherincome, the Company reported aloss 0f¥875.01million.

Consolidated

During the year under review, the consolidated revenue of the group has decreased by ¥3,929.45 million as a result of moderate
increase in power generation at KSK Mahanadi offset by decreased output levels primarily at Sai Wardha Power and VS Lignite. As
aresult, operating profit has also decreased by ¥ 3,148.69 million. With higher finance cost and depreciation, loss before tax for
theyearhasgoneupby2,369.66 millionand stoodat ¥8,288.35million.

Review of Operations

KSK Energy Ventures Limited (The Company) is a power project development Company. The Company carries out development,
operations and maintenance of power projectsin India. The Company operates power plants which include four coal based plants,
one lignite based power plant, one natural gas based power plant and a solar based power project, having a combined operating

Financial Statements
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capacity of 2072 MW.

Principal Power Assets

KSK's principal power projectsare asfollows: -

Operational power plants

KSKMahanadi, a 3,600 MW coal based power plantin Chhattisgarh - two units of 600 MW each are under operation;
SaiWardha, a540 MW coal based power plantin Maharashtra;

VSLignite,a135 MW lignite based power plantin Rajasthan;

SailLilagar (formerly Arasmeta), a86 MW coal based power plantin Chhattisgarh;

SaiRegency, a58 MW natural gas based power plantin Tamilnadu;

Sitapuram, a43 MW coal based powerplantinTelanganaand

SaiMaithili,a10 MW Solar power plantin Rajasthan.

Power projectsunderactive construction

KSKMahanadi, a 3,600 MW coal based power plantin Chhattisgarh - 4 units of 600 MW each under construction.
Review of Business

Further, the operational and financial performance of each of the power plants for the financial year 2016-17 has been outlined in
the"Management Discussionand Analysis Report”.

Share Capital

During the year under review, KSK Power Holdings Limited (KPHL) has not exercised the right of conversion of balance
6,98,56,800 share warrants held by them within stipulated time. As per the ferms of issue, the warrants lapsed and ¥1,728.96
millionreceived as subscriber'smoney towards the 6,98,56,800 share warrants has been forfeited by the Company.

The paid up equity share capital as on 31 March 2017 was ¥4,239.86 million comprising of 42,39,85,744 (Forty Two Crore Thirty
Nine Lakh Eighty Five Thousand and Seven Hundred Forty Four)equity shares of ¥10/- each.

Subsidiaries/ JointVentures/ Associates

Details of major subsidiaries of the Company and their business operations during the year under review are covered in the
ManagementDiscussionand Analysis Report.

As per the provisions of Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as "Act") read with Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,a separate statement contfaining the salient features of the financial statements of the Subsidiary
Companies/Associate Companies/Joint Ventures has been provided inForm AOC-1.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company whichincludes the results of its subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures
areincludedinthis Annual Report.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 136 of the Act, the financial statements including consolidated financial statements are
being made available on the website of the Company www.ksk.co.in.The financial statements of subsidiary companies will be
available forinspection duringbusiness hours at the registered office of the Company and also onthe website of the Company.

Policy for determining material subsidiaries of the Company is available on the website of the Company at the
link:http://www.ksk.co.in/ourpolicies.php.

Companieswhichhave become orceasedtobe Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate Companiesduringtheyear

During the year, KSK Water Infrastructures Private Limited, KSK Wind Energy Halagali Benchi Private Limited, KSK Wind Energy
Mothalli Haveri Private Limited and KSK Wind Power Sankonahatti Athni Private Limited have become subsidiaries of the
Company.
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Corporate Governance

Pursuant to SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as "Listing Regulations"), a detailed report on Corporate
Governance is given in this Annual Report. A certificate from the Statutory Auditors of the Company regarding compliance with
conditions of Corporate Governanceis attached to the Corporate Governancereport.

Management Discussionand Analysis Report

A Management Discussion and Analysis report in ferms of regulation 34 of Listing Regulations is provided in a separate section
andformsanintegral part of this Annual Report.

Directorsand Key Managerial Personnel

Pursuanttothe provisions of Section 149 of the Act, Ms. Savita Jyotiwas appointed as Director at the Annual General Meeting held
on 24 September 2016.

In accordance with the provisions of the Act, Mr. K. Bapi Raju, Director retires by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General
Meetingandbeingeligible, offered himself forre-appointment.

Duringtheyear, the Non-Executive Directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company.

Brief profile of Mr. K. Bapi Raju is given in notice convening the Seventeenth Annual General Meeting for reference of
shareholders.

The Company hasreceived declarationfromall the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they meet the criteria of
independence as prescribed underthe applicable provisions of Section 149 of the Act and under Listing Regulations.

Thereisnochangeinthe Key Managerial Personnel.

Meetings of theBoard

The Board met five (5) times during the year. The details are given in Corporate Governance report that forms part of this Annual
report.

PerformanceEvaluation

As per the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations, the Board carried out annual evaluation of the Board's performance, its
Committeesandindividual Directors.

Board performance evaluation, evaluation of Committees and individual Directors is carried out through a questionnaire
encompassing upon various areas that provide an insight and feedback into the functioning of the Board, its Committees,
individual Directors and areas of development.

In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors, performance of the Board as a
whole, performance of the Chairman and quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company
managementandthe Board was evaluated.

RemunerationPolicy

In terms of the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Act and Regulation 19 read with Schedule Il Part D of Listing Regulations, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee is responsible for formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributesandindependence of a Director.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is also responsible for recommending to the Board a policy relating to the
remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.

The Remuneration Policy isannexed herewith as Annexure | and the same form part of thisReport.

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(1) of the
Companies(Appoinfment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed herewith and marked as Annexure
1.

Particulars of Employees

The particulars of employees as required to be disclosed pursuant to the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rules
5(2) and 5(3)of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 ,as amended is annexed
herewithand marked as Annexure |11 fothisReport.
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Directors' Responsibility Statement

Interms of Section134(3) (c) and 134(5) of the Act, your Board of Directors fo the best of theirknowledge and ability confirm that:

B inthe preparation of annual financial statements, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are no
material departures;

B they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as fo give a frue and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year
and of the loss of the Company for that period;

B proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

B annualfinancial statements have been prepared onagoing concernbasis;

B they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial controls are
adequate and were operating effectively;

B proper systems are in place to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Company constituted in terms of Section 177(1) of the Act and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations
comprises of - Mr. S.R. lyer (Chairman& Independent Director), Mr. T.L. Sankar (Member& Independent Director), Mr. Girish N.
Kulkarni (Member& Independent Director) and Mr. S. Kishore (Member& Whole-Time Director). Terms of reference, meetings
and attendance particulars of the Audit Committee are included in the Corporate Governance Report forming an integral part of
this Annual Report.

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

KSK has been pursuing CSR activities long before they were made mandatory under the Act. The group's sustainability initiatives
towards community are essentially focused onfive thrustareas:

Education

Healthand Family welfare

Sustainable development

= @ N 2

Infrastructure development
5. Culturaland Community Support

In compliance with requirements of Section 135 of the Act, the Company has laid down a CSR Policy. The CSR Committee met on
13 December 2016. The composition of the Committee, contents of CSR Policy and report on CSR activities carried out during the
financial year ended 31 March 2017 in the format prescribed under Rule 8 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014 isannexed herewithas Annexure V.

Statutory Auditors

M/s. Umamaheshwara Rao & Co., Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad, Statutory auditors of your Company hold office until the
conclusion of this year's Annual General Meeting. The Board has recommended appointment of M/s. Jawahar and Associates,
Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad (Firm Registration No. 001281S), as statutory auditors of the Company in place of
M/s. Umamaheshwara Rao &Co., Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad, the existing auditors of the Company, for a period of five
years from the conclusion of this Seventeenth Annual General Meeting in 2017 till the conclusion of the twenty second Annual
General Meetingtobeheldintheyear 2022, subjecttotheratification of theirappointment atevery AGM.

The Members are hereby requested to approve the appointment of M/s Jawahar and Associates, Chartered Accountants as
Auditors andtoauthorise the Board of Directors fo fix their remuneration.

There is no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer by the Statutory Auditors in their report and hence no
explanationorcomments of the Boardisrequiredin thismatter.
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Secretarial AuditReport

Pursuant fo Section 204 of the Act read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, the Company had appointed Mr. V. Pavana Srinivasa Rao, Practising Company Secretary, Hyderabad to undertake
Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2016-17. The Secretarial Audit Report in form MR-3 received from him is
annexedherewithas AnnexureV tothisReport.

There is no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer by the Secretarial Auditor in his Secretarial Audit Report and
hence noexplanationorcomments of the Board isrequired in this matter.

Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism

The Company has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy and has established a Vigil Mechanism for employees including Directors of
the Company toreportgenuine concerns. The provisions of this policy arein line with the provisions of the Section 177(9) of the Act
andRegulation 22 of Listing Regulations.

Thewhistle blower policyisavailable onthe Company's website at the link:http://ksk.co.in/pdfs/Whistle -Blower-Policy.pdf.
Dividend

YourDirectors have notrecommended any dividend on equity shares for the year underreview.

TransfertoReserves

Thenetmovementinthereserves of the Company for the currentand previous financial year are as follows: <inmillion
Particulars 31March 2017 31March 2016
Securities Premium Account - 154.56
CapitalRedemptionreserve 1,728.96 340.00

Deposits fromPublic

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public falling within the ambit of Section 73 of the Act and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

Material changes and commitments

There are no material changes and commitments that affect the financial position of the Company from the financial year ended
31 March 2017 tothe date of signing of the Directors’ Report. Further, there is nochange in the nature of business of the Company.

Details of significantand material orders passed by the Regulators or Courtsor Tribunals

Thereare nosignificantand material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which would impact the going concern
status of the Company andits future operations.

Internal Control Systems

Your Directors believes that the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statfements were adequate and
effectiveduringthefinancial year 2016-17.

Loans, Guarantees or Investments under Section 186 of the Act

Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided are detailed in notes to the financial
statements.

Contractsand arrangements with Related Parties

The Board has approved a policy for Related Party Transactions which has been posted on the Company's website at the weblink
http://ksk.co.in/ourpolicies.php

There are no materially significant related party fransactions made by the company with related parfies which may have potential
conflict with interest of the company at large. As a matter of policy, your Company carries out fransactions with related parties on
anarms'lengthbasis.

Accordingly, parficulars of confracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) along with the justification
forenteringinfo such contfractorarrangementin Form AOC-2 does not forma part of thisreport.

Further, the Company has not entered into any contfract or arrangement or fransaction with its related parties which is notatarm'’s
length during the financial year 31 March 2017. Suitable disclosure as required by the Accounting Standard-18 (AS-18) and/or
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Indian Accounting Standards as applicable has been made inthe notestothe financial statements.
Risk Management Policy

The Company's policy for Risk Management is fo apply best practice in identifying, evaluating and cost-effectively controlling
risks fo ensure that any residual risks are at an acceptable level. Whilst it is not possible to eliminate risk absolutely, effort is
underway to actively promote and apply best practices at all levels and to all its activifies, including its dealing with external
partners.

Extract of Annual Return

As provided under Section 92(3) of the Act, the extract of annual return is given in Annexure VI in the prescribed Form MGT-9,
whichforms part of thisreport.

SexualHarassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibitionand Redressal) Act, 2013

There were no complaints received pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 for the yearended 31March 2017.

Details of Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
A.Conservationof Energy:

1) Stepstakenorimpactonconservationofenergy: -N.A.-

2) Stepstakenbythe Companyforufilizingalternate sourcesofenergy: -N.A.-

3) TheCapitalinvestmentonenergy conservationequipment's: -N.A.-

B. Technology Absorption:

i. The Efforts made towards technology absorption: NIL

ii. The Benefits derived like productimprovement, costreduction, product development orimport substitution: NIL
iii. Details of technology imported during the past 3years:

Notechnology hasbeenimported during the past 3years.

a. Thedetails of fechnology import: -NIL

b.Theyearofimport: -NIL

c.Whetherthetechnology hasbeenfully absorbed: -NIL

d.Ifnotfullyabsorbed, areas where absorption has nottaken place, and the reasons thereof: - NIL

iv. Theexpenditure incurred on Researchand Development: -N.A. -

C.ForeignExchangeEarnings and Outgo:

zin million
} Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
ExchangeEarnings - -
Foreign Exchange Outgo - 0.16

Acknowledgements
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Company. We look forward fo their continued supportin the future.

On behalf of the Board

Sd/-
Place : Hyderabad T.L. Sankar
Date: 27 May 2017 Chairman
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ANNEXURE-I TO DIRECTORS' REPORT

REMUNERATIONPOLICY

Preamble

Much before the advent of Companies Act, 2013 mandating various class of Companies to formulate a Remuneration Policy, KSK
Energy Ventures Limited ("KSK" or "Company") has a remuneration strategy in place, designed to reward competitively the
achievement of long-term sustainable performance and attract and motivate the best people who are committed to maintaining a
long-termcareerwiththe Companyandaligning their performance andinterestfo the long-terminterests of the Company.

Inachieving this, the Company always believed that effective governance of itsremuneration practicesis akey driver. The guiding
principle has always been that the remuneration and the other terms of employment shall be competitive in order fo ensure that
KSKcanattractandretaincompetent people.

Purpose

This Policy on appointment and remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management (the"Policy")
has been formulated in terms of the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act")and Securities and Exchange
Board of India (SEBI) (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”)

ObjectivesofthePolicy
The objectivesof this policy are asdetailed below:

B Toformulatethe criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director and recommend fo
theBoardapolicy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and otheremployees.

B Toensurethatthelevel and composition of remunerationis reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate Directors
of the quality required torunthe Company successfully.

B Toensurethattherelationship of remunerationto performanceisclearand meets appropriate performance benchmarks.

B Toensurethatthe remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a balance between
fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and
itsgoals.

B Toevaluatethe performance of the members of the Board.

Definitions

Some of thekey fermsusedinthe policy areasunder:

Board meansBoard of Directors of KSKEnergy Ventures Limited orthe Company.

Director meansaDirectorappointed onthe Board of the Company including executive, non-executive and independent directors.

Independent Director means a Director referred to in Section 149(6) of the Act and Listing Regulations, as amended from fime to
fime.

KeyManagerial Personnel(the "KMP") shallmean "Key Managerial Personnel" as definedin Section 2(51) of the Actand includes
Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer or Manager and in their absence, a Whole-time Director; Company Secretary and
ChiefFinancial Officer.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee, by whatever name called, shall mean a Committee of Board of Directors of the
Company, constitutedinaccordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Actand the Listing Regulations.

Senior Management means personnel of the Company who are members of its core management team excluding Board of
Directors. Thiswouldinclude allmembers of management one level below the Executive Directors, including all functional heads.
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Constitutionof Nominationand Remuneration Committee

Anominationandremuneration committee of the Board has been constitutedinline with the requirements of the Act.
Role of the Committee:

B Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend
totheBoardapolicy, relatingtotheremuneration forthe directors, key managerial personnel and otheremployees;

B Formulation of criteriaforevaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;
B DevisingapolicyonBoarddiversity;

B |dentifying persons who are qualified fo become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance
with the criteria laid down and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal. The company shall disclose the
remuneratfion policy and the evaluation criteriainits Annual Report.

Remuneration of Managing/ Whole-time Director, KMP and Senior Management

Theremuneration/compensation/commission, etc., to the Managing /Whole-time Director will be determined by the Committee
and recommended o the Board for approval and shall be in accordance with the provisions of the Act and Rules made thereunder
and subjecttothe approval of the shareholders of the Company.

Further, the Whole-time Directors of the Company are authorised to decide the remuneration of KMP (other than Managing /
Whole-tfime Director) and Senior Managementand which shall be decided by Whole-time Directors based on the standard market
practicesand prevailingHR policy of the Company.

RemunerationtoNon-executive/ Independent Director

The remuneration / commission / sitting fees, as the case may be, to the Non-Executive /Independent Director, shall be in
accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder for the fime being in force or as may be decided by the
Committee/Board/Shareholders.

An Independent Director shall not be enfitled to any stock option of the Company unless otherwise permitted in terms of the Act
and listingregulations, asamended fromtime totime.

On behalf of the Board

Sd/-
Place : Hyderabad T.L. Sankar
Date: 27 May 2017 Chairman
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Statement of particulars as per Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules, 2014.

(I) The ratio of the remuneration of each Director fo the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the financial
year2016-17, the percentage increase inremuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officerand Company Secretary inthe
financial year 2016-17 areasbelow:

L] 1
S. Name of Designation Remuneration of Theratioof the  |The percentage increase
No. the Director Director/Key remuneration inremuneration of
Managerial of each Director each Director, Chief
Personnel to the median Financial Officer, Chief
for the remuneration of the Executive Officer,
financial year employees of the Company Secretary
(X Million) Company for the or Manager in
financial year the financial year
1 Mr. T.L. Sankar' Non-Executive Chairman
and Independent Director Nil Nil Nil
2 [ Mr.SR.lyer Independent Director Nil Nil Nil
3 | Mr. Girish N. Kulkarni' | Independent Director Nil Nil Nil
4 | Ms. Savita Jyoti® Non-Executive Director Nil Nil Nil
5 Mr. K. A. Sastry Whole-time Director 9.0 1:0.2415 Nil
6 | Mr. S.Kishore Whole-time Director 9.0 1:0.2415 Nil
7 | Mr. K. Bapi Raju? Non-Executive Director Nil Nil Nil
8 | Mr. Anil Kumar Kutty? | Non-Executive Director Nil Nil Nil
9 | Mr. Tanmay Das’ Non-Executive Director Nil Nil Nil
10 | Mr.V. Sambasiva Rao | Chief Financial Officer 3.6 Not Applicable Nil
11 | Mr. M.S. Phani Sekhar | Company Secretary 2.4 Not Applicable Nil

1. Mr.T.L.Sankar, Mr.S.R. lyer&Mr. Girish N. Kulkarni were paid sitting fees for attending the Meetings.
2. Mr.K.BapiRaju, Mr. AnilKumarKutty, Ms. Savita Jyoti and Mr. Tanmay Das were not paid any remuneration.

3. The Company experienced an average increase of 11.68% in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year.
Though thereis noincrease in salaries of employees, the increase in median remuneration of employees is due to reductionin
employeesduringtheyear2016-17.

4. The Companyhas16 permanentemployeeson its rolls ason31March 2017.

5. Averagepercentileincrease already madeinthe salaries of employeesother than the managerial personnelinthe last financial
yearwasNILandtheincreaseinthe managerialremunerationwasNIL.

6. The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the Directors are considered by the Board of
Directors based onthe recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

7. ltis hereby affirmed that the Remuneration paid to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management is as per the
Remuneration policy of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Sd/-
Place : Hyderabad T.L. Sankar
Date: 27 May 2017 Chairman
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Information pursuant to Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
AmendmentRules, 2016 asamended

Detailsof toptenemployees of the Company interms of remunerationdrawnas on 31 March 2017

lS. Employee | Age |Qualifi- | Designation| Dateof | Remun- | Natureof | Relatedto | Exper- Last
No Name -cations commen- | -eration | employ- |any Director| -ience Employment
-cement (X Million)] -ment |orManager | (Years)
of emplo- of the
-yment Company
1 |[Sastry KA 57 |B.Com, |[Whole-time |1 April 9.00 Contractual No 29 Director, K&S
FCA Director 2004 Consulting Group
Private Limited
2 |Kishore S 54 |B.Com, |Whole-time |1 April 9.00 Contractual No 30 Director, K&S
FCA Director 2004 Consulting Group
Private Limited
3 |[PrakashBN| 62 | M.Tech | General 1 Sept 5.01 Permanent No 40 | Global Trust
Manager - | ember Bank
Finance 2008
4 |Krishna 40 | MBA Deputy Chief| 8 June 5.01 Permanent No 18 Vxceed
Murthy KV Financial 2004 Technologies
Officer
5 |[Shanker 56 | B.Com, |Head-HR 21 August 4.21 Permanent No 31 Aris Global
Narayan C PGDMSM 2006 Software Private
Limited
6 |Sambasiva | 68 | B.Com, |Chief 3 October 3.6 Permanent No 42 Bambino Agro
Rao V ACA Financial 2006 Industries
Officer Limited
7 |RajKamal 65 | B.Com |[Head-Admin (25 January 2.71 Permanent No 36 Pidilite Industries
Bajaj istration 2010 Limited
8 |[Phani 37 |[M.Com, |Company 1 May 2.40 Permanent No 1 KSK Group
SekharM S LLB, Secretary 2014
ACS
9 |Narasimha | 42 | B.Com |Senior 10 June 1.94 Permanent No 23 | Sumangala Seeds
Reddy G Manager 1997 Private Limited
- Accounts
10 | Latha 51 | B.Com | Executive |9 January 1.80 Permanent No &3 Super Inducto
Parikh Secretary 1993 Castings Private
Limited

Note: No employees are there in the service of the company in the category specified under Rule 5 (2)(iii) of the Companies
(Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

On behalf of the Board

Sd/-
Place : Hyderabad T.L. Sankar
Date: 27 May 2017 Chairman
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Report on CSR Activities undertaken during the year as per Rule 8 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014

1. Abriefoutline of the Company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or programmes proposed to be undertaken and a
referencetotheweb-link tothe CSR policy and projects or programmes.

The CSR activities of KSKreflect its basic philosophy of being an infrastructure company that not only generates power - whichis
an essential building block for the development and sustenance of the economy - but also, a Company that seeks a larger role in
nation building through its contribution towards improving the lives of the communities in whose midst it works. The projects

undertaken will be within the broad framework of Schedule V1| of the Companies Act, 2013.

Thegroup's CSRinitiativestowards community are essentially focused onfive thrustareas:

Education

® a0 oo

Healthand Family welfare
Sustainable Development
Infrastructure Development
. Culturaland Community Support

web-link:http://ksk.co.in/pdfs/CSR-Policy.pdf

2. The CSRcommittee comprisesof Mr.T.L. Sankar - Chairman, Mr. Anil Kumar Kutty - Memberand Mr. Tanmay Das - Member

3. Averagenet profitof the Company forlast three financial years:3 (123.34) million

4. Prescribed CSR expenditure: Not Applicable forthe financial year 2016-17

5. Detailsof CSRspendforthefinancial year:
a.Totalamount spent for the financial year:3 6.8 million
b.Amountunspent, ifany:Nil
¢.Mannerinwhichtheamount spent during the financial year:

Mannerinwhich amount spentduring the financial year is detailed below: zinmillion
CSR Project Sectorin Projects or Amountoutlay | Amountspent | Cumulative Amount spent : '
or activity which the programs (budget) on the projects | expenditure Direct or
projects projectis (1) Local area project or or programs upto the through
identified covered or other programs Sub heads: reporting the implementing
(2) specify the wise (1)Direct period agency
State and expenditure
District where on projects or
projects or programs
programs was (2) Overheads
undertaken
Public Health Promoting Chhattisgarh 6.8 6.8 6.8 Implementing
health care agency
Total 6.8 6.8 6.8

6. Incasethe Company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net profit of the last three financial years or any part
thereof, the Company shall provide the reasons for not spending the amount inits Board report : Not Applicable

We hereby confirm that the Implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the

company.

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 27 May 2017

For and on behalf of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

Sd/-

Mr. S. Kishore
Whole-time Director

Sd/-

Mr. T.L. Sankar
Chairman of CSR Committee
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ANNEXURE-V FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
for the financial year ended 31 March 2017
[Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

KSKEnergy VenturesLimited
CIN:L45204TG2001PLC057199
8-2-293/82/A/431/A,RoadNo.22, JubileeHills,
Hyderabad - 500033.

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by KSK Energy Ventures Limited (hereinafter called 'the company'). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided me areasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressingmy opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report thatinmy opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on 31 March 2017 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board
processesand compliance mechanismin place tothe extent, inthe mannerand subjecttothe reportingmade hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by KSK Energy Ventures
Limited ("the Company") for the financial yearended on 31 March 2017according to the provisions of:

(i) TheCompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act) andtherulesmade thereunder;
(ii) TheSecurities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;
(iii) TheDepositories Act, 1996 and the Regulationsand Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investmentand Overseas Direct Investment;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI
Act") includingany amendmentsthereto;

(a) The Securitiesand Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011,
(b) The Securitiesand Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
(c) TheSecuritiesand Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)
Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable fo the company during the Audit Period)

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable to
the Company during the Audit Period)

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regardingthe Companies Actand dealingwithclient;

(9) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (Not Applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period) and
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(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; (Not Applicable o the Company
duringthe Audit Period)

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standardsissued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(ii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 & Listing
Agreements entered withthe National Stock Exchange of India Limited and the BSE Limited.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I furtherreportthat

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors
and Independent Directors.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least
seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and formeaningful participation atthe meeting.

All decisions at Board and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the
Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the
Company tomonitorand ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report that during the audit period 6,98,56,800 share warrants issued by the Company have lapsed and¥172.89 Crores
received as subscribed money towards the lapsed share warrants has been forfeited by the Company.

Sd/-

V. Pavana Srinivasa Rao, ACS

Place: Hyderabad Practicing Company Secretary
Date: 19 May 2017 FCS No. 20748
CPNo.:7671
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FORMNO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
(As on financial year ended on 31 March 2017)

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHERDETAILS:

1.

g wN

CIN

Registration Date

Name of the Company

Category/Sub-category of the Company
Addressofthe Registered office & contactdetails

Whether listed company

Name, Address & contact details
of the Registrar & Transfer Agent

L45204TG2001PLC057199

14 February 2001

KSKENERGY VENTURESLIMITED
Public Company limited by shares

8-2-293/82/A/431/A, Road No.22, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad

500033.
040-23559922-25
YES

Karvy Computershare Private Limited

Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot No. 31-32, Gachibowli,
Financial District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad - 500 032.

Tel:040-67162222

E-mail :einward.ris@karvy.com

Il. PRINCIPALBUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THECOMPANY

(Allthe business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company)

Name and Description of main

NIC Code of the

% to total furnover

products / services Product/service of the company

Project Management / Development of Power Projects 42201 100%

I1l. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATECOMPANIES

S.No. Name and address of the CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Applicable

Company subsidiary/ shares section
associate held

1 KSK Energy Limited NA Holding 37.07 2 (46)
St. James Court, St. Denis Street,
Port Louis, Mauritius

2 KSK Narmada Power Company U40109TG2005PTC047719 Subsidiary 100 2 (87)
Private Limited*

3 KSK Wind Energy Private Limited* U40109TG2005PTC047721 Subsidiary 100 2(87)

4 KSK Vidarbha Power Company U40109TG2005PTC047720 | Subsidiary 100 2(87)
Private Limited*

5 KSK Wardha Infrastructure U45400TN1998PTC040606 | Subsidiary 100 2(87)
Private Limited**

6 Sai Maithili Power Company U40101TG2002PTC039426 | Subsidiary 76 2(87)
Private Limited*

7 KSK Dibbin Hydro Power U40108TG2007PTC053501 Subsidiary 70 2(87)
Private Limited*

8 Kameng Dam Hydro Power Limited* U40108TG2007PLC053499 | Subsidiary 100 2(87)

continued..
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} S.No. Name of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Applicable '
subsidiary/ shares section
associate held

9 Sai Lilagar Power Generation U40101TG2004PLC061239 Subsidiary 100.00 2(87)
Limited (formerly Sai Lilagar
Power Limited)*

10 KSK Electricity Financing India U40109TG2005PTC047594 | Subsidiary 100.00 2 (87)
Private Limited*

" VS Lignite Power Private Limited* U40104AP2001PTC045088 Subsidiary 83.75 2(87)

12 Sai Regency Power Corporation U40105TN2002PTC055046 Subsidiary 73.92 2 (87)
Private Limited**

13 Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited U40109TG2005PLC047917 Subsidiary 80.67 2 (87)
(formerly Sai Wardha Power Limited)*

14 KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited* U40300TG2009PLC064062 | Subsidiary 76.99 2(87)

15 J RPower Gen Private Limited** U31200TN2007PTC062021 Subsidiary 99.87 2 (87)

16 KSK Upper Subansiri Hydro U40108TG2010PLC068931 Subsidiary 100.00 2(87)
Energy Limited*

17 KSK Jameri Hydro Power Private Limited* | U40108TG2010PTC071752 Subsidiary 100.00 2(87)

18 KSK Dinchang Power Company U40108TG2010PTC071808 Subsidiary 100.00 2(87)
Private Limited*

19 Field Mining and Ispats Limited U13100MH2001PLC131680 Subsidiary 84.98 2(87)
2nd floor, Bhaskar, Besides MLA Hostel
Civil Lines, Nagpur, Maharashtra- 440001

20 KSK Surya Photovoltaic Venture Limited* U74999TG2008PLC057567 | Subsidiary 93.23 2(87)

21 Tila Karnali Hydro Electric Company NA Subsidiary 80.00 2(87)
Private Limited
Kathmandu Municipality - 3, Baluwatar,
Kathmandu, Nepal

22 Bheri Hydro Power Company NA Subsidiary 99.00 2(87)
Private Limited
Kathmandu Municipality - 2,
Saraswattithan Marg, Gairithara,
Kathmandu, Nepal

23 Sai Power Pte Ltd NA Subsidiary 100.00 2(87)
79, Robinson Road, # 16-01 CPF Bldg.,
Singapore 068897

24 Sitapuram Power Limited U40109TG2005PLC046893 | Associate 49.00 2 (6)
Sitapuram, Dondapadu, Post-
Mallareddy Gudem (M) (Chintalapalem)
Suryapet, Telangana-508246

25 KSK Wind Power AminabhaviChikodi U40108TG2011PTC072003 Subsidiary 69.95 2 (87)
Private Limited*

26 KSK Water Infrastructures Private Limited*| U41000TG2009PTC062890 | Subsidiary 62.64 2(87)

27 KSK Wind Energy Mothalli Haveri U40108TG2010PTC071927 Subsidiary 99.61 2(87)
Private Limited*

28 KSK Wind Power Sankonahatti Athni U40105TG2011PTC071999 Subsidiary 99.61 2(87)
Private Limited*

29 KSK Wind Energy Halagali Benchi U40108TG2010PTC071926 Subsidiary 99.61 2(87)
Private Limited*

30 Raigarh Champa Rail Infrastructure U41000TG2009PTC063665 | Associate 49.00 2 (6)
Private Limited*

31 Global Coal Sourcing Plc NA Subsidiary 100.00 2(87)
First Names House, Victoria Road,
Douglas, Isle of Man IM2 4DF

*8-2-293/82/A/431/A,Road No. 22, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad - 500 033
**2"Floor, Crown Court, No. 128, Cathedral Road, Chennai - 600086
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL BREAKUP AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL
EQUITY)

a) Category-wise ShareHolding

L]
Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held at the end of % Change
Shareholders of the year the year during
the year

Demat  [Physical Total % of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total
Shares Shares

PROMOTER AND
PROMOTER GROUP
INDIAN

Individual /HUF - - - - = = = - -

Central Government - - = = = = - - -
/ State Government(s)

Bodies Corporate 78469263 = 78469263| 18.51 68375962 = 68375962 16.13 (2.38)

Financial Institutions - - - = = - - - -
/ Banks

Others = = = = = = = = =
Sub-Total A(1) 78469263 = 78469263| 18.51 68375962 = 68375962 | 16.13 | (2.38)
FOREIGN = = = = = = = = =

Individuals (NRIs/ = - - - = = = - -
Foreign Individuals)

Bodies Corporate 210555261 210555261, 49.66 176808066 176808066 41.70 (7.96)
Institutions - - - - - - - - -

Qualified Foreign - - - - = = - - -
Investor

Others = = = = - - - - -
Sub-Total A(2) : 210555261 = 210555261 49.66 176808066 - |176808066 | 41.70 (7.96)
Total A=A(1)+A(2) 289024524 - |289024524| 68.17 245184028 - 245184028 | 57.83 |(10.34)

PUBLIC - - - - = = = - -
SHAREHOLDING

INSTITUTIONS = - - - = = = - -
Mutual Funds /UTI 48999809 = 48999809| 11.56 47074576 = 47074576 11.10 (0.46)

Financial Institutions 12010212 - 12010212 2.83 21235386 - 21235386 5.01 2.18
/Banks

Central Government/ - - - = = - - - -
State Government(s)

Venture Capital Funds - - - = = = - - -
Insurance Companies - - - - = = - - -

Foreign Institutional 17567719 - 17567719 4.14 13927356 13927356 3.28 (0.86)
Investors

Foreign Venture = - - - - = = - -
Capital Investors

Qualified Foreign = - - - = = = - -
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1
Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held at the end of % Change
Shareholders of the year the year during
the year
Demat |Physical Total % of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total
Shares Shares
Investor
Others - - - - - - - - -
Sub-Total B(1) : 78577740 - 78577740 18.53 82233318 - 82237318 | 19.39 0.86
NON-INSTITUTIONS
Bodies Corporate 19944846 - 19944846 4.70 30504134 - 30504134 7.19 2.49
Individuals = = = =
(i) Individuals holding 6042962 13 6042975 1.43 16950297 23 16950320 4.00 2.57
nominal share capital
upto Rs.1lakh
(i) Individuals holding 3398916 - 3398916 0.80 17943654 - 17943654 4.23 3.43
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs.1 lakh
Others 26996773 - 26996773 6.36 31166320 - 31166320 7.35 0.99
Sub-Total (B)(2) 56383497 13 56383510 13.29 96564405 23 96564428 | 22.77 9.48
Total Public 134961237 13 (134961250 31.83 178801723 23 |178801746 | 42.17 |(10.34)
Shareholding (B)= (B)
(1)+(B)(2)
C. Shares held by - - - - - - - - -
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C) | 423985761 13 |423985774 100 | 423985751 23 423985774 100
b) Shareholding of Promoters
L] 1
S Shareholder's Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year % change
No. Name in share
No. of % of total %of Shares No. of % of total %of Shares holding
Shares during Pledged/ Shares Shares of Pledged/ the year
Shares of the | encumbered the company | encumbered
company |fototal shares to total shares
1 | KSK Energy 190938342 45.03 98.15 157191147 37.07 97.75 (7.96)
Limited
2 | KSKEnergy 78469263 18.51 99.99 68375962 16.13 99.99 (2.38)
Company
Private Limited
3 | KSK Power 19616919 4.63 55.83 19616919 4.63 55.83 0
Holdings Limited
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(c)ChangeinPromoters' Shareholding (please specify, if thereisnochange)

) S. Name Shareholding at the Date Increase/ Reason |Cumulative shareholding '
No. beginning of the year Decrease in during the year
share-
No. of % of total -holding No. of % of total
Shares Shares Shares Shares
of the of the
Company Company
1 | KSKEnergy Limited 190938342 45.03 01.04.2016
09.12.2016 | 32303500 Sale 158634842 37.42
27.02.2017 1443695 Sale 157191147 37.07
31.03.2017 157191147 37.07
2 |KSKEnergy Company | 78469263 18.51 01.04.2016
Private Limited 20.05.2016 62866 Sale 78406397 18.49
09.08.2016 60677 Sale 78345720 18.48
17.08.2016 7783 Sale 78337937 18.48
18.08.2016 21757 Sale 78316180 18.47
22.08.2016 3484 Sale 78312696 18.47
23.08.2016 35951 Sale 78276745 18.46
11.11.2016 6415 Sale 78270330 18.46
15.11.2016 8664 Sale 78261666 18.46
05.12.2016 22386 Sale 78239280 18.45
06.12.2016 21636 Sale 78217644 18.45
07.12.2016 198705 Sale 78018939 18.40
08.12.2016 200000 Sale 77818939 18.35
09.12.2016 128533 Sale 77690406 18.32
12.12.2016 111598 Sale 77578808 18.30
13.12.2016 88730 Sale 77490078 18.28
14.12.2016 186444 Sale 77303634 18.23
15.12.2016 87438 Sale 77216196 18.21
16.12.2016 187292 Sale 77028904 18.17
19.12.2016 36342 Sale 76992562 18.16
20.12.2016 600000 Sale 76392562 18.02
23.01.2016 109365 Sale 76283197 17.99
24.01.2017 317085 Sale 75966112 17.92
25.01.2017 143978 Sale 75822134 17.88
27.01.2017 56915 Sale 75765219 17.87
06.02.2017 21100 Sale 75744119 17.86
16.02.2017 76268 Sale 75667851 17.85
17.02.2017 95262 Sale 75572589 17.82
20.02.2017 145115 Sale 75427474 17.79
21.02.2017 319302 Sale 75108172 17.71
22.02.2017 164579 Sale 74943593 17.68
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) S. Name Shareholding at the Date Increase/ Reason |Cumulative shareholding '
No. beginning of the year Decrease in during the year
share-
No. of % of total -holding No. of % of total
Shares Shares Shares Shares
of the of the
Company Company

23.02.2017 246355 Sale 74697238 17.62

27.02.2017 327013 Sale 74370225 17.54

28.02.2017 330424 Sale 74039801 17.46

01.03.2017 649569 Sale 73390232 17.31

02.03.2017 102004 Sale 73288228 17.29

03.03.2017 258888 Sale 73029340 17.22

06.03.2017 206641 Sale 72822699 17.18

07.03.2017 346972 Sale 72475727 17.09

08.03.2017 226632 Sale 72249095 17.04

09.03.2017 306156 Sale 71942939 16.97

10.03.2017 66977 Sale 71875962 16.95

29.03.2017 1500000 Sale 70375962 16.60

30.03.2017 1000000 Sale 69375962 16.36

31.03.2017 1000000 Sale 68375962 16.13

31.03.2017 68375962 16.13

3 | KSKPower Holdings 19616919 4.63 01.04.2016 | 19616919 4.63

Limited 31.03.2017 19616919 4.63

Financial Statements

(d) Shareholding Patternof top ten Shareholders (OtherthanDirectors, Promotersand Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

] S. Name Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding '
No. of the year during the year
No. of % of total shares No. of % of total shares
shares of the Company shares of the Company
1 HDFC Trustee Company
Limited - HDFC Equity Fund 22288116 5.2 22288116 5.2
2 LB Mauritius IV Limited 18500000 4.36 18500000 4.36
3 Punjab National Bank - - 10871949 2.56
4 Tarish Investment And
Trading Co. Pvt. Ltd. - - 10863748 2.56
5 Tree Line Asia Master Fund
(Singapore) PTE Lid 9008000 212 9008000 212
6 LB Mauritius |1l Limited 7874531 1.85 7874531 1.85
7 HDFC Trustee Company Limited
- HDFC Prudence Fund 6751111 1.59 6751111 1.59
8 HDFC Trustee Company Limited
- HDFC Infrastructure Fund 6409752 1.51 6409752 1.51
9 Bodhivriksha Advisors LLP - - 5000000 1.18
10 | Life Insurance Corporation of India 4001256 0.94 4001256 0.94

Note:
1. TheShare Capital of the Companyason1April 2016is423985774.

2. The Shares of the Company are traded on a daily basis on the stock exchanges and hence date wise increase/decrease in
shareholdingis not provided.

3. Thedetails of the date wise increase/decrease will be provided at the request of shareholder.
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(e) Shareholdingof Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

S Name of the Director / Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
No. Key Managerial Personnel of the year during the year
No. of % of total shares No. of % of total shares
shares of the Company shares of the Company
Directors
1 Mr. T.L. Sankar
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
2 Mr. S.R. lyer
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
3 Mr. Girish Kulkarni
At the beginning of the year 100 0 100 0
At the end of the year 100 0 100 0
4 Ms. Savita Jyoti
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
S Mr. Anil Kumar Kutty
At the beginning of the year S5 0 375 0
At the end of the year S5 0 375 0
6 Mr. Tanmay Das
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
7 Mr. K. Bapi Raju
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
8 Mr. K.A. Sastry
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
© Mr. S. Kishore
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
Key Managerial Personnel
1 Mr. V. Sambasiva Rao
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
2 Mr. M.S. Phani Sekhar
At the beginning of the year 2000 0 2000 0
At the end of the year 2000 0 2000 0
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V. INDEBTEDNESS -INDEBTEDNESS OF THE COMPANY INCLUDING INTEREST OUTSTANDING/ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE
FORPAYMENT.

Zinmillion
} Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 1,258.68 6,226.89 - 7,485.57
i) Interest due but not paid = 278.20 = 278.20
iii) Interestaccrued but not due - 129.16 - 129.16
Total (i+ii+iii) 1,258.68 6,634.25 - 7,892.93
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition 328.97 764.91 - 1,093.88
* Reduction - - - -
Net Change 328.97 764.91 - 1,093.88
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 1,585.71 6,268.20 - 7,853.92
i) Interest due but not paid 1.94 811.32 = 813.25
iii) Interestaccrued but not due - 319.64 - 319.64
Total (i+ii+iii) 1,587.65 7,399.16 - 8,986.81
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A.Remunerationto Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
Z in million
I S.No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of WTD Total Amount I
1 Gross salary K. A. Sastry S. Kishore
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 9.0 9.0 18.0
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961 - - -
(c) Profitsin lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income- tax Act, 1961 - - -
Stock Option - - -
Sweat Equity - - -
Commission - as % of profit - - -
- others, specify...
5 Others, please specify - - -
Total (A) 9.0 9.0 18.0
Ceiling as per the Act 10% of the net profits of the Company as calculated
under Section 198 of Companies Act, 2013
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B.Remunerationtootherdirectors

zin million
l SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount l
T.L. Sankar S.R. lyer GirishN. Kulkarni
1 Independent Directors
Fee for attending board committee meetings 0.18 0.16 0.08 0.42
Commission - - - -
Others, please specify - - - -
Total (1) 0.18 0.16 0.08 0.42
2 Other Non-Executive Directors
Fee for attending board committee meetings - - - -
Commission - - - -
Others, please specify - - - -
Total (2) - - - -
Total (B)=(1+2) 0.18 0.16 0.08 0.42

Ceiling as per the Act

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

1% of the net profits of the Company as calculated under
Section 198 of Companies Act, 2013

18.42

11% of the net profits of the Company as calculated under
Section 198 of Companies Act, 2013

C. RemunerationtoKeyManagerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

Zin million
) SN Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel '
Cs CFO Total
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) 2.4 3.6 6.0
of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 - - -
(c) Profitsin lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 = = =
2 Stock Option - - -
3 Sweat Equity = - -
Commission = - -
- as % of profit = - -
Others specify... = - -
5 Others, please specify - - -
Total 2.4 3.6 6.0

VIl. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There were no penalties/ punishment/compounding of offences for breach of any section of Companies Act against the Company
oritsDirectorsorotherofficersindefault, if any, during the year.

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 27 May 2017

On behalf of the Board

Sd/-
T.L. Sankar
Chairman
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To
The Members of KSKEnergy Ventures Limited
Reportonthe Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of KSK Energy Ventures Limited (“the Company"),
which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other Comprehensive
income),the statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changesin Equity for the year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policiesand other explanatory information (hereinafterreferred to as 'Standalone Ind AS financial statements’).

Management'sResponsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")
with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other Comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in Equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant Rule issued thereunder.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detfecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone Ind AS
financial statementsthat give atrue andfairview and are free from material misstatement, whetherdue to fraud orerror.

Auditor'sResponsibility
Ourresponsibility isto expressanopiniononthese standalone Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
includedinthe auditreportunderthe provisions of the Actand the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit o obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements are free frommaterial misstatement.

Anauditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the standalone Ind AS
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the standalone Ind AS
financial statementsthat give atrue and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according fo the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial

statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generallyacceptedin Indiaincluding Ind AS :

(a)inthecase of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017,
(b) inthe case of the Profitand Loss Account including other comprehensiveincome, of the loss forthe yearended on that date;
(c)inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows forthe yearended on that date; and

(d) inthe case of the changesin equity for the yearended onthat date.
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Reporton OtherLegal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order") issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary forthe purposes of our audit.;

b. Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

c. theBalance Sheet, Statement of Profitand Loss, the statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of changes in equity dealt
with by thisReportareinagreementwith the books of account.

d. inouropinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards referred fo in
section 133 of companiesact 2013, read withrelevant Rulesissued thereunder.

e. onthebasisof writtenrepresentationsreceived from the directors as on March 31, 2017, and taken on record by the Board
of Directors, none of the directorsis disqualified as on March 31, 2017, from being appointed as adirector in ferms of sub-
section (2) of section164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

f.  With respect fo the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the operating
effectivenessof such controls, referfoour separatereportin ‘Annexure B'; and
g. Withrespecttothe othermatterstobeincludedinthe Auditor's Reportinaccordance with Rule 110of the Companies (Audit
and Audifors) Rules, 2014, inour opinionandto the best of ourinformationand according fo the explanations given fous:
i. The Company hasdisclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial positionin its standalone Ind AS financial
statements-ReferNote 26 to the standalone Ind AS financial statements

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material
foreseeablelosses, if any, on long-ferm contractsincluding derivatives contracts. Refer to Note 12A to the standalone
Ind AS financial statements.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its standalone Ind AS financial statement as to holding as well as
dealings in specified Bank Notes during the period from 8 November, 2016 to 30 December, 2016 and these are in
accordance withthe books of accounts maintained by the Company. Referto Note 33 to the standalone Ind AS financial
statements.

ForUmamaheswaraRao& Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

R R Dakshinamurthy
Partner

ICAIMRN: 211639
FRN004453S
Hyderabad
Date:May 27,2017
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Referredtoinparagraph 1of "Reporton OtherLegal and Regulatory Requirements “inourreport of even date:

Accordingtotheinformationandexplanationsgiventous:

Vi.

Vii.

viii.

Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

XVi.

(@) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed
assefs.

(b) The Company has a fixed programme of Physical verification of its fixed assets which, in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard fo the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Management has physically verified the fixed assets during the
year.Nomaterial discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) Accordingtotheinformationand explanation givento usandon the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the
title deeds of theimmovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

The Clauserelatingto Inventoriesis notapplicable to the company, asthe Company has not carried out any manufacturing activity.

The Company has granted unsecured loans from time fo fime to eleven companies covered in the register maintained under section
189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Inouropinion, therate of interestand other terms and conditions on which the Loans had been granted to the bodies corporate listed in
theregistermaintained under section 189 of the Act were not, primafacie, prejudicial tothe interest of the Company.

The terms of arrangement do not stipulate any repayment schedule and loans are repayable on demand. Accordingly, paragraph-
3(iii)(b)& (c) of the orderis notapplicable fothe company inrespect of repayment of the principal amount.

Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied with the provisions of section
185and 186 of the Act, withrespecttothe loansandinvestmentsmade.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and consequently the directives issued by Reserve Bank of India; the
provisions of Section 73to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and therules framed there underare not applicable.

The central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act, for any of the services
rendered by the Company.

(a) Accordingtothe Informationandexplanationsgiventousandonthe basis of examination of books of accounts of the Company,
amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of the account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Employees' State Insurance, Income tax, Sales Tax, Excise duty, Value Added Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Cess and other
material statutory dues have beenregularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given fo us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund,
Employees' State Insurance, Income tax, Sales Tax, Excise duty, Value Added Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Cess and other
material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2017 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

(b) Accordingtotheinformationandexplanations giventous, there are no dues of duty of customs, Sales Tax, Income Tax, Service
Tax, duty of excise and Value Added Tax which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any
dispute.

According to the books of account and other relevant records of the company examined by us and the information and explanations
giventous, the company has not paid principal and interest of Rs. 50.01 crores andRs. 76.771 crores respectively to banks and financial
institutions asatthe date of ourauditreport.

The company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans
duringtheyear. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of the Orderisnotapplicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or
employeeshasbeennoticed orreported during the course of our audit.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company
has paid/provided formanagerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197
read with Schedule Vtothe Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xii) of the Orderisnotapplicable.

According to the information and explanations givento us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have
beendisclosedinthe financial statements asrequired by the applicable accounting standards.

The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during
theyearunderreview. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the Orderis notapplicable.

According fo the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company
hasnotenteredintonon-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Orderis
notapplicable.

The Companyisnotrequiredtoberegistered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.
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Reportonthe Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act"):

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KSK Energy Ventures Limited ("the Company") as of 31 March
2017 inconjunctionwith our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the yearended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘'ICAI").
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation and presentation of reliable financial information, asrequired under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance
Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to
the extent applicable fo an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectivelyinall material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures fo obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion onthe Company's
internalfinancial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1)
pertaintothe maintenance of records that, inreasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or fimely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effectonthefinancial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion orimproper
management override of controls, material misstatements due fo error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

Inour opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

ForUmamaheswaraRao& Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

R R Dakshinamurthy
Partner

ICAIMRN: 211639
FRN004453S
Hyderabad
Date:May 27,2017
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AS AT

BALANCE SHEET
31 MARCH 2017

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Note Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
I ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 5 17.39 21.25 174.37
(b) Capital work-in-progress 74.15 74.16 8.30
(c) Intangible assets 6 - 0.16 0.79
(d) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 40,085.78 39,143.51 36,410.82
(ii) Tradereceivables 8 99.43 86.46 75.18
(iii) Loans © 731.36 841.03 2,555.87
(iv) Oftherfinancial assets 10 411.46 213.87 11.88
(e) Deferred tax assets (net) 1 73.83 73.83 73.83
(f) Ofher non-current assets 12 259.50 281.41 407.29
41,752.90 40,735.68 39,718.33
2 Current assets
(a) Financial Assets
(i) Tradereceivables 8 309.52 930.22 110.29
(i) Cashand cash equivalents 13 24.25 53.84 698.69
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 14 303.49 283.71 117.53
(iv) Loans © 1,420.81 336.04 394.66
(v) Ofherfinancial assets 10 225.52 316.77 261.87
(b) Current tax assets (Net) 0.20 43.36 6.40
(c) Ofher current assets 12 46.50 44.41 44.49
2,330.29 2,008.35 1,633.93
3 Non-current assets held for sale - 146.76 -
TOTAL 44,083.19 42,890.79 41,352.26
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(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

BALANCE SHEET AS

AT 31 MARCH 2017

Note Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015

Il EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
(a) Equity share capital 18 4,239.86 4,239.86 4,222.49
(b) Other equity 26,954.37 27,829.32 28,096.92
31,194.23 32,069.18 32,319.41
Liabilities
1 Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 16 4,681.26 5,163.33 3,434.68
(if) Other financial liabilities 18 319.64 91.50 =
5,000.90 5,254.83 3,434.68
2 Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 16 2,153.49 1,798.11 1,188.09
(if) Trade payables 17 1,332.48 833.64 96.07
(iii) Other financial liabilities 18 4,388.20 2,761.63 4,301.86
(b) Ofther current liabilities 19 13.89 10.42 12.15
(c) Current tax liabilities (Net) S 12.98 =
7,888.06 5,416.78 5,598.17
3 Liabilities associates with non-current assets held for sale S 150.00 =
TOTAL 44,083.19 42,890.79 41,352.26
Seeaccompanying notestothefinancial statements
Asperourreporfofevendate
ForUmamaheswaraRao & Co., forand on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No:004453S
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
RRDakshinamurthy S.Kishore K.A.Sastry V.SambasivaRao M. S.PhaniSekhar
Partner Whole-timeDirector ~ Whole-timeDirector ChiefFinancial officer Company Secretary
MembershipNo: 211639 DIN - 00006627 DIN - 00006566

Place:Hyderabad
Date: 27 May 2017
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STATEMENT OF
PROFIT AND LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2017

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Note Yearended Yearended
31March 2017 31March 2016
| Revenue from operations 20 198.49 217.89
Il Otherincome 21 377.27 594.25
Il Total revenue (I1+11) 575.76 812.14
IV Expenses
Employee benefits expense 22 50.97 57855
Other expenses 23 61.82 113.91
Finance costs 24 1,333.89 1,010.48
Depreciation and amortisation expense 5and 6 4.09 7.22
Total expenses 1,450.77 1,184.16
V  Profit/(loss) before tax (111-1V) (875.01) (372.02)
VI Taxexpense/ (Income)
Current tax - -
In respect of earlier years - 4.03
Total tax expense / (Income) - 4.03
VIl Profit/ (loss) for the year (V-VI) (875.01) (376.05)
VIIl Other Comprehensive Income
(a) (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 25 0.06 1.53
Other Comprehensive Income for the year 0.06 1.53
IX Total Comprehensive Income/ (loss) for the year (VII+VIII) (874.95) (374.52)
X  Earnings/ (loss) per share (EPS)
Basic and Diluted- face value Rs.10 per share (2.06) (0.88)
Seeaccompanying notestothefinancial statements
Asperourreportofevendate
ForUmamaheswaraRao & Co., forand onbehalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
FirmRegistrationNo:004453S
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
RRDakshinamurthy S.Kishore K.A.Sastry V.SambasivaRao M. S. PhaniSekhar
Partner Whole-timeDirector ~ Whole-timeDirector ChiefFinancial officer Company Secretary
MembershipNo: 211639 DIN - 00006627 DIN - 00006566

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 27 May 2017
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(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEARR ENDED
31 MARCH 2017

31March 2017 31March 2016
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit /(loss) before tax (875.01) (372.02)
Adjustment for
Depreciation and amortisation expense 4.09 7.22
Finance costs 1,333.89 1,010.48
Interestincome (350.70) (576.16)
Baddebt written off / Provision for doubtful debts 18.75 59.24
Profit/Loss on sale of assets, net (13.24) (0.01)
Others, net 0.06 1.58
Operating profit before working capital changes 117.84 130.33
Adjustment for working capital
Trade receivables 620.70 (819.93)
Financial assets 14.65 115.13
Other assets (1.92) (37.38)
Trade payables 498.84 823.81
Other liabilities and provisions (61.56) (29.73)
Cash generated from / (used in ) operations 1,188.55 182.23
Income taxes (paid) / Refund 51.93 59.09
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,240.48 241.32
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets including capital work -in-progress and capital advance (0.07) 9.10
Sale of fixed assets 10.00 0.01
Advance received for sale of asset S 150.00
Advance received against issue of financial instrument 695.00 -
Advance for investments, net = (20.00)
Inter corporate deposit given / refund, net (1,448.93) 1,728.02
Sale of non current investments 145.05 68.99
Purchase of non current investments (625.39) (2,776.43)
(Investment)/redemption of bank deposit (held as margin money or
security against guarantees or borrowings) (17.57) (168.83)
Interest received 220.64 176.92
Net cash used in investing activities (1,021.27) (832.22)
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31March 2017 31March 2016

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceed from share issue, net of share issue expenses - 124.28
Proceed of long ferm borrowings - 2,000.00
Repayment of long term borrowings S (340.00)
Proceed/(repayment) of short term borrowings, net 292.89 (1,024.42)
Payment of finance costs (541.69) (813.81)
Net cash used in financing activities (248.80) (53.95)
Net income / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (29.59) (644.85)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 53.84 698.69
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Refer note. 13) 24.25 53.84
Seeaccompanying notestothe financial statements
Asperourreportofevendate
ForUmamaheswaraRao & Co., forand onbehalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
FirmRegistrationNo:004453S
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
RRDakshinamurthy S.Kishore K.A.Sastry V.SambasivaRao M. S. PhaniSekhar
Partner Whole-timeDirector ~ Whole-timeDirector ChiefFinancial officer Company Secretary
MembershipNo: 211639 DIN - 00006627 DIN - 00006566

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 27 May 2017
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(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

1 Corporateinformation

1.1 Generalinformation

KSK Energy Ventures Limited (‘the Company’), is a Public Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions
of Companies Act applicablein India. The Registered Office of the Company is located at Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad — 500 033,
Telangana.

1.2 Natureof operations

KSKEnergy VenturesLimitedis primarily engagedinthe development of private sector power projects

Basis of Preparation
2.1 Statementof Compliance

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as
per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013, (the 'Act’)
and otherrelevant provisions of the Act.

The Company's financial statements up to and for the year ended 31 March 2016 were prepared in accordance with the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, notified under Section 133 of the Act and other relevant provisions of the
Act.

As these are the Company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), Ind
AS 101, ‘First-time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards’ has been applied. An explanation of how the transition fo Ind AS
has affected the previously reported financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company is provided in
Note 29.

The financial statements were authorised forissue by the Board of Directorson 27 May 2017.
2.2 Functionaland presentationcurrency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Company's functional currency. All
amountshave beenrounded-offtothe nearestmillion, unless otherwise stated.

2.3 Basisof measurement
These financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for the following items:

B Financial instruments that are designated as being at fair value through profit or loss account or through other
comprehensiveincome uponinitial recognition are measured at fair value;

B Netemployeedefined benefit (asset)/liability thatis measured based on actuarial valuation.

Significantaccounting policies
3.1 Property, plantand equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and/or accumulated impairment losses, if
any. The cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to property plant and equipment such as employee cost,
borrowing costs for long-term construction projects etc., if recognition criteria are met. Likewise, when a major inspection is
performed, its costs are recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition
criteria are satisfied. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company. All other repairs and maintenance costs are recognised in statement
of profitandloss.
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Depreciation is computed, based on technical assessment made by technical expert and management estimate, on straight-
line basis over the estimated useful life which are consistent with the useful life prescribed in Schedule |1 to the Companies
Act, 2013. The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period
overwhichtheassetsare likelytobeusedasfollows:

Natureof asset Useful life (years)
Buildings 5-10
Electrical Works 1-10
Furniture & fixtures 1-10
Vehicles 8-10
Office equipment & computers 3-6

Assetsinthe course of construction are stated at costand not depreciated until commissioned.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in statement of profit and loss in the year the asset is
derecognised.

The assets residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year end, and adjusted
prospectively if appropriate.

Fortransitionto Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment
recognised as of 1st April, 2015 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed
costasofthetransitiondate.

3.2 Intangibleassets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on inifial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible
assetsarecarriedat costlessanyaccumulated amortisationand accumulated impairment losses.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is
anindication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for anintangible
assetwith afinite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the
expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset is accounted for by changing the
amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes inaccounting estimates. The amortisation expense
onintangibleassetswithfinite livesisrecognisedin the statement of profitandloss.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognised.

L]
Nature of asset Useful life (years)

Software S

Fortransitionto Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its Infangible asset recognised as
of 1st April, 2015 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the
fransitiondate.

3.3 Non-currentassetsheld-for-sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups classified as held-for-sale are measured af lower of carrying amount and fair value
less costs to sell. Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held-for-sale if their carrying amounts will be
recovered through a sale transaction rather than through continuous use. This condition is regarded as met only when the sale
is highly probable and the asset or disposal group is available for immediate sale in ifs present condition. Management is
commifted to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognifion as a completed sale generally within one year from
the date of classification.

Immediately before classification as held-for-sale or held-for-distribution, the assets, or components of a disposal group,
are re-measured in accordance with the Company’s other accounting policies. Thereafter, generally the assets, or disposal
group, are measured atf the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. Any impairment loss on a disposal
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(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

group is allocated first to goodwill, and then fo the remaining assets and liabilities on a pro rata basis, except that no loss is
allocated to inventories, financial assets, deferred tax assets, employee benefit assets which continue to be measured in
accordance with the Company’s other accounting policies. Impairment losses on initial classification as held-for-sale or
held-for-distribution and subsequent gains and losses on re-measurement are recognised in profit or loss. Gains are not
recognised inexcess of any cumulativeimpairmentloss.

3.4 Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when an entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instruments. Financial assets and financial liabilities are inifially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

3.5 Financialassets

Initial recognition & Measurement

Allregularway purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised/derecognised on a frade date basis
Subsequentmeasurement

Forthe purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

B Debtinstrumentatamortised cost

B Debtinstrumentatfairvalue through othercomprehensiveincome (FVTOCI).

B Equity Instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

B Debtinstrument, derivatives and equity instruments atfair value through profitor loss (FVTPL).
Debtinstrumentsatamortised cost

A‘debtinstrument’is measured atthe amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

B Theassetisheldwithinabusinessmodel whose objectiveistohold assetsforcollecting contractual cash flows, and

B Contractual ferms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
(SPPI)onthe principal amount outstanding.

Afterinitial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
(EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an infegral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising
fromimpairmentarerecognisedinthe profitorloss. This category generally appliestotrade and otherreceivables.

DebtinstrumentatFVTOCI
A‘debtinstrument’isclassifiedasatthe FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

B Theobjective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets,
and

B Theasset'sconfractual cash flowsrepresent SPPI.

Debtinstrumentsincluded withinthe FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair
value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCl). However, the Company recognizes interest
income, impairmentlosses & reversals and foreign exchange gainorlossinthe P&L. Onderecognition of the asset, cumulative
gain or loss previously recognised in OCl is reclassified from the equity fo P&L. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt
instrumentisreportedasinterestincome usingthe EIRmethod.

DebtinstrumentatFVTPL

FVTPL is aresidual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as
atamortizedcostorasFVTOCI, isclassifiedasatFVTPL.

Inaddition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria,
as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition
inconsistency (referredtoas ‘accountingmismatch’). The Company has not designated any debtinstrumentasat FVTPL.

64

KSK ENERGY VENTURES LIMITED



Debtinstrumentsincluded withinthe FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changesrecognized in the P&L.
Equityinvestments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. For the equity instruments Company may make an
irrevocable election fo present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes
suchelectiononaninstrumentby-instrumentbasis. The classificationismade oninitial recognitionandisirrevocable.

If the Company decides fo classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding
dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI fo P&L, even on sale of investment.
However, the Company may fransfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equityinstrumentsincluded withinthe FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changesrecognizedinthe P&L.
Derecognition

Afinancial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised
when:

B Therightstoreceive cashflowsfromthe assethave expired;or

B The Company has fransferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the
Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred
norretained substantially alltherisks and rewards of the asset, buthas transferred control of the asset.

Impairmentoffinancial asset

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets measured at
amortised cost, tradereceivablesand other contractual rights toreceive cash orotherfinancial asset.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the group determines that whether there has
been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month
ECL is used fo provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetfime ECL is used. If, in a
subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk
sinceinitial recognition, thenthe entity revertstorecognisingimpairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12
months afterthereporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due o the group in accordance with the contract and all the
cash flows that the entity expectstoreceive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. When estimating the cash
flows, anentityisrequired fo consider:

B All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and similar options) over the
expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial instrument cannot
be estimatedreliably, thenthe entity isrequired to use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument.

B Cashflowsfromthe sale of collateral held or othercreditenhancementsthatare integral to the contractual terms.

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that are
expedient as permitted under Ind AS 109. This expected credit loss allowance is computed based on a provision matrix which
takesintoaccount historical creditloss experience and adjusted for forward looking information.

3.6 Financialliabilities

Initial recognition

Financial liabilities within the scope of Ind AS 109 are classified as
B Fairvaluethrough profitorloss

B Otherfinancial liability atamortised cost

The Company determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial recognitfion. Financial liabilities are recognised
initially atfairvalueandinthe case of loansand borrowings, net of directly attributable transaction costs.
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(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Subsequentmeasurement
The subsequentmeasurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as follows:
Financialliabilities atfairvalue through profitorloss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated uponinitial recognition as af fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if
they are acquired for the purpose of selling in the near term. This category includes derivative financial instruments entered
into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109.
Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments.

Gainsorlossesonliabilitiesheldfortradingarerecognisedinthe statement of profitandloss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit and loss are designated as such at the initial
dateofrecognition, and only if criteriaof Ind AS 109 are satisfied.

Loansandborrowingsatamortised cost

After initial recognition, loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method. Gains and losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the amortisation process.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Balance sheet if, and only if, there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to seftle on anet basis, or forealise
the assetsand settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Amortised costoffinancial instruments

Amortised costis computed using the effective interest method less any allowance forimpairment and principal repayment or
reduction. The calculation takes into account any premium or discount on acquisition and includes fransaction costs and fees
thatareanintegral partofthe EIR.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is freated as a derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of anew liability, and the difference in the respective carryingamountsisrecognisedinthe P&L.

3.7 Fairvalue measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
thetransactiontosellthe financial asset or settle the financial liability takes place either:

B |ntheprincipalmarket, or
B |ntheabsenceofaprincipalmarket,inthemostadvantageous market

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. A fair value measurement of a non-
financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability fo generate economic benefits by using the asset inits highest
and bestuse. Fairvalue measurementand/ordisclosure purposesinthese financial statementsis determined on such abasis,
except for measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as netrealisable value in Ind AS 2
orvalueinuseinInd AS 36.

The Company- uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available
tomeasurefairvalue, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair
value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole:

B |evel1—Quoted (unadjusted) market pricesinactive marketsforidentical assetsorliabilities

66

KSK ENERGY VENTURES LIMITED



B Level 2 — Valuationtechniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly
orindirectly observable

B Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable

Ateachreportingdate, the Management analyses the movementsin the values of assets and liabilities which are required to be
remeasured orre-assessed as perthe Company’s - accounting policies.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the
nature, characteristicsandrisks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

3.8 Foreigncurrencytranslation

Inpreparing the financial statements of the Company, fransactionsin currencies otherthan the entity’s functional currency are
recognised at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary
ifemsdenominatedinforeigncurrenciesaretranslated attherates prevailingatthat date.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical costin a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are
stated at fair value are translated to functional currency at foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was
determined. The gain or loss arising on translafion of non-monetary items measured af fair value is treated in line with the
recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain
or loss is recognised in other comprehensive income (OCI) or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss,
respectively).

3.9 Revenuerecognition

Revenue is recognised fo the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to
the Company, and revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured af the fair value of the consideration received or
receivableinaccordance withtherelevantagreements, netof discounts, rebates and otherapplicable taxesand duties.

Saleofelectricity : Revenue from the sale of electricity is recognised when earned on the basis of contractual arrangement with
the customers andreflects the value of units supplied including an estimated value of units supplied to the customers between
thedate of theirlast meterreadingandyearend.

Rendering of services : The Company provides project development and corporate support. Revenue from rendering of
services is recognised in statement of profit and loss in the period in which the services are rendered by reference to the stage
of completion of the transaction at the reporting date. The stage of completion is assessed on the basis of the actual services
provided asaproportionof the total service to be provided.

Interest and dividend income : Revenue from interest is recognised on an accrual basis (using the effective interest rate
method).Revenue fromdividendsisrecognised whentherighttoreceive the paymentis established.

3.10 Taxes
Currentincometax

Currentincome tax assetsand liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used fo compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted by thereporting date. Taxrelatingtoitemsrecogniseddirectly in equity isrecognisedinequity and notin
the statement of profitandloss.

Deferredincometax

Deferred income tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax
basesof assetsand liabilities and their carryingamounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferredincometax liabilities arerecognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

B Where the deferred income tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, af the time of the fransaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit;

B |nrespect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and interests in joint operations,
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differenceswill notreverseinthe foreseeable future.

Deferredincome tax assets arerecognised forall deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credit
and any unused fax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible femporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax
lossescanbe utilised except:
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B Where the deferred income tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of

anassetor liability inatransaction thatis notabusiness combination and, at the time of the tfransaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nortaxable profit or loss;

B |n respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and interests in joint

operations, deferred income tax assets are recognised only fo the extent that it is probable that the femporary differences
will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be ufilised.
Unrecognised deferred income tax assets are reassessed af each reporting date and are recognised fo the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax asset toberecovered.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporfingdate.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities, relating fo items recognised outside statement of profit and loss is recognised
outside statement of profit and loss. Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation fo the underlying fransaction either in
othercomprehensive income or directly inequity.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current
tax assets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred income taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
taxationauthority.

3.11 Leases

Companyasalessee

Operating lease paymentsarerecognised as an expenseinthe statement of profitand lossonaccrual basis.
3.12 Borrowingcosts

Borrowing costsdirectly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, that necessarily take a
substantial period of timeto getready for theirintended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assefs.

Allother borrowing costsincluding transaction costs are recognisedinthe statement of profitand loss in the yearin which they
areincurred, theamount being determined using the effective interestrate method.

3.13 Impairmentofnon-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication
exists, orwhen annual impairment testing for an asset isrequired, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An
asset’'srecoverable amountis the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs to sell and its value
in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or Groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down fo its recoverable amount. Inassessing valueinuse,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, an
appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for
publicly traded subsidiaries or otheravailable fairvalue indicators.

Impairment losses of contfinuing operations are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except for property previously
revalued where the revaluation was takento equity. In this case the impairment is also recognised in equity up fo the amount of
any previousrevaluation.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company
estimatesthe asset’s or cash-generating unit’srecoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss isreversed only
if there has beenachange in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the lastimpairment loss
was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised
forthe assetin prioryears. Suchreversalisrecognised inthe statement of profit and loss unless the asset is carried at revalued
amount, inwhich casethereversalistreated asarevaluationincrease.
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3.14 Cashandshort-termdeposits
Cashandshort-termdepositsinthe Balance Sheet comprise cash atbanksand onhand and short-term deposits.

For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and readily convertible short-term
deposits, netof restricted cash and outstanding bank overdrafts.

3.15 Earningspershare

The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s earnings per share (EPS) comprise the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity holders. The number of shares used for computing the basic EPS is the weighted average number of
sharesoutstandingduringtheyear.

Diluted earnings per share amounts are calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to equity holders (after adjusting for
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares) by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year
plus the weighted average number of shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential shares into equity
shares.

3.16 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Where the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed,
for example under an insurance confract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating fo any provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of
any reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate
that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in the provision due
tothe passage of timeisrecognised asafinance cost.

3.177 Employeebenefits
Gratuity

In accordance with Gratuity laws, the Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan (“the Gratuity Plan”)
covering eligible employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump-sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death,
incapacitation or terminatfion of employment, of an amount based on the respective employee's salary and the fenure of
employment.

Liabilities withregardto the Gratuity plan are determined by actuarial valuation, performed by anindependent actuary, ateach
reporting date using the projected unit credit method. The Company fully contributes all ascertained liabilities to the gratuity
fund administered and managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India, a Government of India undertaking which is a
qualifiedinsurer.

The Company recognises the net obligation of a defined benefit planinits Balance sheet as an asset or liability, respectivelyin
accordance with Ind AS19, Employee benefits. Re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial
gains and losses, the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asseft ceiling (if any, excluding interest),
are recognised immediately in OCI. The Company determines the net interest expense / (income) on the net defined benefit
liability (asset) for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of
the annual period fo the then-net defined benefit liability (asset), faking info account any changes in the net defined benefit
liability / (asset) during the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments. Net inferest expense and other expenses
related fo defined benefit plansare recognisedin profitorloss

Providentfund

Eligible employees of Company receive benefits from a provident fund, which is a defined contribution plan. Both the
employee and the Company make monthly contributions to the provident fund plan equal to a specified percentage of the
covered employee's salary and the employer contribution is charged to statement of profit and loss. The benefits are
contributed to the government administered provident fund, which is paid directly to the concerned employee by the fund. The
Company hasnofurtherobligationtothe plan beyondits monthly contributions.

Employees State Insurance Scheme

In addition, some employees of the Company are covered under “Employees State Insurance Scheme Act 1948”, which are
alsodefined contribution schemesrecognized and administered by Government of India.

The Company's confributions to these schemes are recognized as expense in statement of profit and loss during the period in
which the employee renders the related service. The Company has no further obligation under these plans beyond its monthly
contributions.
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Short-termbenefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is
provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid towards bonus if the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligationto pay thisamountasaresult of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated
reliably.

4 Significantaccounting judgements, estimatesand assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make certain critical accounting
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period.

The principal accounting policies adopted by the Company in the financial statements are as set outabove. The applicationof a
number of these policies required the Company to use a variety of estimation techniques and apply judgment to best reflect the
substance of underlying transactions.

The Company has determined that a number of its accounting policies can be considered significant, in terms of the
management judgment that has been required to determine the various assumptions underpinning their application in the
financial statements presented which, under different conditions, could lead tomaterial differences in these statements.

The policies where significantestimates andjudgments have beenmade are asfollows:
Estimatesand assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year
arediscussedbelow:

B Estimation of fair value of acquired financial assets and financial liabilities: When the fair value of financial assets and
financial liabilities recorded in the Balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, their fair value is determined
using valuation techniques including the discounted cash flow model. The inputs to these models are taken from
observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair
values. The judgments include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in
assumptions aboutthese factors could affect the reported fairvalue of financialinstruments.

B Un-collectability of tradereceivables: Analysis of historical payment patterns, customer concentrations, customer credit-
worthiness and current economic trends. If the financial condition of a customer deteriorates, additional allowances may
berequired.

B Taxes: Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of complex tax regulations, changes in tax laws, and the
amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the long-term nature and complexity of existing contractual
agreements, differences arising between the actual results and the assumptions made, or future changes fto such
assumptions, could necessitate future adjustments fo tax income and expense already recorded. The Company
establishes provisions, based on reasonable estimates, for possible consequences of assessment by the tax authorities.
The amount of such provisions is based on various factors, such as experience of previous tax assessment and differing
interpretations of tax laws by the taxable entity and the responsible tax authority. The Company assesses the probability
forlitigationand subsequent cash outflow withrespecttotaxes.

B Deferredincome tax assets are recognised for all unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgment is required to determine the
amount of assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with
future tax planning strategies.

B Gratuity benefits: The cost of defined benefit plans and the present value of the obligation are determined using actuarial
valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions which may differ from actual developmentsinthe
future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the
complexity of the valuation, the underlying assumptions and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly
sensitivetochangesintheseassumptions. Allassumptions arereviewed ateachreporting date.

Actualresults candiffer fromestimates.
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Judgement

B |nthe process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgements which

have themostsignificanteffectontheamountsrecognisedinthe financial statements:

B Useful lives of depreciable assets: Management reviews the useful lives of depreciable assets at each reporting date,
based on the expected utility of the assets to the Company. Actual results, however, may vary due to technical

obsolescence, particularly relating to software and information technology equipment.

5 Property, plantand equipment

Land- Buildings Furniture Electrical Vehicles Office Total Capital
Freehold fixtures works equipment & work in
Computers progress
Deemed cost
As at 1 April 2015 158.71 3.45 3.27 0.76 1.18 7.00 174.37 8.30
Additions - - 0.07 - - 0.22 0.29 65.86
Disposals/transfers (143.98) (2.80) = = = (0.09) (146.87) =
As at 31 March 2016 14.73 0.65 3.34 0.76 1.18 7.13 27.79 74.16
As at 1 April 2016 14.73 0.65 3.34 0.76 1.18 7.13 27.79 74.16
Additions = = = = = 0.07 0.07 -
Disposals/transfers = = = = = = = (0.01)
As at 31 March 2017 14.73 0.65 3.34 0.76 1.18 7.20 27.86 74.15
Depreication
As at 1 April 2015 = = = = = = = =
Additions - 0.51 1.45 0.29 0.29 4.05 6.59 =
Disposals/transfers = (0.03) = = = (0.02) (0.05) -
As at 31 March 2016 - 0.48 1.45 0.29 0.29 4.03 6.54 -
As at 1 April 2016 - 0.48 1.45 0.29 0.29 4.03 6.54 =
Additions - 0.16 1.41 0.16 0.28 1.92 3.93 -
Disposals/transfers = = = = = = = =
As at 31 March 2017 - 0.64 2.86 0.45 0.57 5.95 10.47 -
Net book value
As at 1 April 2015 158.71 3.45 3.27 0.76 1.18 7.00 174.37 8.30
As at 31 March 2016 14.73 0.17 1.89 0.47 0.89 3.10 21.25 74.16
As at 31 March 2017 14.73 0.01 0.48 0.31 0.61 1.25 17.39 74.15

(i) Property, plantand equipment with a carrying amount of Rs. 91.54 (31 March 2016: 95.41; 1 April 2015:182.67 ) is subject fo
securityrestrictions (refernote 16)
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6 Intangibleassets

) Computer Total Intangible assets '
software under development

Deemed cost

As at 1 April 2015 0.79 0.79 -

Addifions - - -

As at 31 March 2016 0.79 0.79 -

As at 1 April 2016 0.79 0.79 -

Additions - - -

As at 31 March 2017 0.79 0.79 -

Depreication

As at 1 April 2015 - - -

Additions 0.63 0.63 -

As at 31 March 2016 0.63 0.63 -

As at 1 April 2016 0.63 0.63 -

Additions 0.16 0.16 -

As at 31 March 2017 0.79 0.79 -

Net book value

As at 1 April 2015 0.79 0.79 -

As at 31 March 2016 0.16 0.16 -

As at 31 March 2017 - - -

(i) Intangible assets with a carrying amount of Rs. Nil (31 March 2016: 0.16; 1 April 2015: 0.79) is subject to security restrictions
(refernote 16)

7 Investments

Asat Asat Asat
31March2017  31March2016  1April2015

Non current investments
Investments in equity instruments
At fair value through other comprehensive income
(unquoted,fully paidup)

3,636,363 (31 March 2016: 3,636,363; 1 April 2015: 3,636,363) 160.00 160.00 160.00
Equity shares in Terra Energy Limited.

Investment in subsidiary, at cost

10,500 (31 March 2016: 10,500; 1 April 2015: 10,500) 0.11 0.11 0.11
Equity shares in KSK Narmada Power Company Private Limited.

499,990 (31 March 2016: 499,990; 1 April 2015: 499,990) 5.00 5.00 5.00
Equity shares in KSK Wind Energy Private Limited

570,115,305 (31 March 2016: 570,115,305; 1 April 2015: 570,115,305) 7,527.58 7,527.58 7,527.58

Equity shares in KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited.
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Asat Asat Asat
31March2017  31March2016  1April 2015

150,000 (31 March 2016: 150,000; 1 April 2015: 150,000) 1.50 1.50 1.50
Equity shares in KSK Wardha Infrastructure Private Limited .

10,500 (31 March 2016: 10,500; 1 April 2015: 10,500) 0.1 0.11 0.11
Equity shares in KSK Vidarbha Power Company Private Limited.

65,180,000 (31 March 2016: 65,180,000; 1 April 2015: 651.80 651.80 651.80
65,180,000) Equity shares in KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited.

50,000 (31 March 2016: 50,000; 1 April 2015: 50,000) 0.50 0.50 0.50
Equity shares in Kameng Dam Hydro Power Limited.

7,660,330 (31 March 2016: 7,660,330; 1 April 2015: 7,660,330) 76.60 76.60 76.60
Equity shares in JR Power Gen Private Limited.

2,779,212,938 (31 March 2016: 2,675,212,937; 1 April 2015: 27,792.13 26,752.13 24,255.50
2,425,549,994) Equity shares in KSK Mahanadi Power

Company Limited.

26,947,602 (31 March 2016: 39,153,495; 1 April 2015: 36,500,028) 459.03 581.08 554 .55

Class A Equity shares in Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited.
(formerly known as Sai Wardha Power Limited)

50,000 (31 March 2016: 50,000; 1 April 2015: 50,000) 0.50 0.50 0.50
Equity shares in KSK Upper Subansiri Hydro Energy Limited.

1,000,000 (31 March 2016: 1,000,000; 1 April 2015: 1,000,000) 10.00 10.00 10.00
Equity shares in KSK Dinchang Power Company Private Limited.

1,000,000 (31 March 2016: 1,000,000; 1 April 2015: 1,000,000) 10.00 10.00 10.00
Equity shares in KSK Jameri Hydro Power Private Limited.

34,544,718 (31 March 2016: 34,544,718; 1 April 2015: 34,544,718) 345.45 345.45 345.45
Equity shares in KSK Surya Photovoltaic Venture Limited.

1,800,000 (31 March 2016: 1,800,000; 1 April 2015: Nil) Equity 180.00 180.00 -
shares in KSK Wind Power Aminabhavi Chikodi Private Limited

1,059,280 (31 March 2016: 1,059,280; 1 April 2015: 1,059,280) 66.21 66.21 66.21
Equity shares in Tila Karnali Hydro Electric Company Private Limited.

98,077 (31 March 2016: 98,077; 1 April 2015: 13,077) Equity shares 6.13 6.13 0.82

in Bheri Hydro Power Company Private Limited.
Investments in equity instruments
(unquoted,fully paid up)

Investment in subsidiary - equity portion of hybrid instrument

KSK Wind Energy Private Limited. 125.77 125.77 125.77
Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited. 206.46 206.46 206.46
Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited

(formerly known as Sai Wardha Power Limited) 99.91 99.91 99.91
JR Power Gen Private Limited. 51.88 51.88 51.88
KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited. 11.31 11.31 11.31
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Asat Asat Asat
31March2017 31March2016  1April2015

Investments in preference shares
(unquoted,fully paidup)

Investment in subsidiary, at amortised cost

4,410,000 (31 March 2016: 4,410,000; 1 April 2015: 4,410,000) 26.58 22.92 19.75
16% optionally convertible cumulative redeemable preference

shares in KSK Wind Energy Private Limited.

4,760,000 (31 March 2016: 4,760,000; 1 April 2015: 4,760,000) 41.71 36.27 31.54

6% convertible preference shares in Sai Regency Power
Corporation Private Limited.

882,820 (31 March 2016: 844,320; 1 April 2015: 761,600) 55.18 52.77 47.60
12% cumulative redeemable preference shares in Tila Karnali

Hydro Electric Company Private Limited

14,850,769 (31 March 2016: 14,850,769; 1 April 2015: 14,850,769) 64.27 55.89 48.59

0.01% Class B cumulative redeemable preference in Sai Wardha Power
Generation Limited.(formerly known as Sai Wardha Power Limited)

17,107,223 (31 March 2016: 17,107,223; 1 April 2015: 17,107,223) 171.07 171.07 171.07
0.01% Class A redeemable preference shares in Sai Wardha Power
Generation Limited.(formerly known as Sai Wardha Power Limited)

129,000,000 (31 March 2016: 129,000,000; 1 April 2015: 1,290.00 1,290.00 1,290.00
129,000,000) 15% Cumulative redeemable preference shares in
Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited.
(formerly known as Sai Wardha Power Limited)
Investments in Debentures
(unquoted,fully paidup)
Investment in subsidiary, at amortised cost
7,350,000 (31 March 2016: 7,350,000; 1 April 2015: 7,350,000) 28.59 24.86 21.62
0.01% Optionally convertible redeemable debentures in JR
Power Gen Private Limited.
1,540,000 (31 March 2016: 1,540,000; 1 April 2015: 1,540,000) 5.40 4.70 4.09
0.01% Optionally convertible redeemable debentures in
KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited.
Investments in Warrants
(unquoted, partly paidup)
Investment in subsidiary, at cost
123,000,000 (31 March 2016: 123,000,000; 1 April 2015: 615.00 615.00 615.00
123,000,000) Warrants of Rs 10 each, partly paid up in
KSK Surya Photovoltaic Venture Limited.
40,085.78 39,143.51 36,410.82
Aggregate amount of quoted investments and market value thereof - - -
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 40,085.78 39,143.51 36,410.82

Aggregate amount of impairment in the value of investments - - -
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8 Tradereceivables

Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015

Non-current

Unsecured, considered good 99.43 86.46 75.18
99.43 86.46 75.18

Current
Unsecured, considered good 309.52 930.22 110.29
309.52 930.22 110.29
408.95 1,016.68 185.47

Trade receivable of Rs. 408.95 (31 March 2016: 1,016.68; 1 April 2015: 185.47) for the Company have been pledged as security
forborrowings (refernote 16)

9 Loans

Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015

Non-current
Unsecured, considered good

Security deposits 5.13 19.77 19.77
Advance for investments 81.69 101.70 87.90
Loans and advances 644.54 719.56 2,448.20
731.36 841.03 2,555.87
Current
Unsecured, considered good
Loans and advances 1,383.31 279.79 394.66
Unsecured, considered doubtful
Loans and advances 112.99 112.99 -
Less: Provision for doubtful debts (75.49) (56.74) -
1,420.81 336.04 394.66
2,152.17 1,177.07 2,950.53

10 Ofther financial assets

Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015

Non-current
Unsecured, considered good

Deposits with bank 1.38 3.60 0.8
Interest accrued 410.08 210.27 10.93
411.46 213.87 11.88
Current
Unsecured, considered good
Interest accrued 84.33 176.00 6.41
Other receivables 141.19 140.77 255.46
225.52 316.77 261.87
636.98 530.64 273.75

The Company has pledged its deposit with banks amounting fo Rs. 1.38 (31 March 2016: 3.60; 1 April 2015: 0.95) in order to fulfill
collateralrequirements.
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11 Deferred tax (liability) / assets
Deferred income tax at 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016 relates to the following:

1 April 2016 Recognised in the Recognised in OCI 31 March 2017

income statement
Deferred income tax assets
Property, plant and equipment 5.78 = = 5.78
Unused tax losses carried forward 75.54 - - 75.54
81.32 - - 81.32
Deferred income tax liabilities
Others 7.49 = = 7.49
7.49 - - 7.49
Deferred income tax assets, net 73.83 - - 73.83

1 April 2015 Recognised in the Recognised in OCI 31 March 2016

income statement
Deferred income tax assets
Property, plant and equipment 5.78 - - 5.78
Unused tax losses carried forward 75.54 - - 75.54
81.32 - - 81.32
Deferred income tax liabilities
Others 7.49 - - 7.49
7.49 - - 7.49
Deferred income tax assets, net 73.83 - - 73.83

Inassessing therealisability of the deferred income tax assets, management considers whether some portion or all of the deferred
income tax assets will not be realised. The ultimate realisation of the deferred income tax assets and tax loss carry forwards is
dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which the temporary differences become
deductible. Management considers the scheduled reversals of deferred tax liabilities, projected future taxable income and tax
planning strategy in making this assessment. Based on the level of historical taxable income and projections of future taxable
income over the periods in which the deferred tax assets are deductible, management believes that the Company will realize the
benefits of those recognised deductible differences and tax loss carry forwards. The amount of deferred tax assets considered
realizable, however, could bereducedinthe neartermif estimates of future taxableincome arereduced.

The Company hastaxlossesofRs.1,220.85 (31March 2016:Rs. 415.17) that are available for offset against future taxable profits.
Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of these losses as they may not be used to offset taxable profits . The
Company evaluated and concluded that it is not probable that deferred tax assets on existing tax losses will be recovered fully. If
the Company were able torecognise all unrecognised deferred tax assets, loss would decrease by Rs. 422.51 (31 March 2016: Rs.
143.68).Theabovetaxlossesexpire atvarious datesranging from 2018 to 2025.
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TaxReconciliation statement

Reconciliation between tax expense and the product of accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate for the years

ended 31March 2017 and 31March 2016 is as follows:

As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Accounting Profit Before tax (875.01) (372.02)
Enacted tax rate 34.608% 34.608%
Tax on Profit at enacted rates 302.82 128.75
Unrecognised deferred tax assets (296.87) (90.92)
Expenditure / income not deductible for tax purpose (5.84) (37.01)
Non recognition of DT on depreciation (0.17) (0.82)
In respect of earlier years - 4.03
Actual tax expenses 0.00 4.03
12 Other assets
] Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
Non-current
Capital advances 20.50 20.50 96.30
Prepaid expenses - 0.17 0.10
Advance tax 21212 233.86 284.01
Balances with statutory authorities 26.88 26.88 26.88
259.50 281.41 407.29
Current
Prepaid expenses 6.53 6.18 7.99
Advance for goods and services 38.44 35.97 34.66
Balances with statutory authorities 1.53 2.26 1.84
46.50 44.41 44.49
306.00 325.82 451.78

Note:

1. The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a
gratuity on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of service. The scheme is funded with an

insurance company in the form of a qualifyinginsurance policy.

The followingtable sets outthe status of the gratuity planasrequired under Ind AS 19

A. NetBenefit (asset)/ liability

Defined benefit obligation
Fair value of plan assets
Benefit (asset) / liability

As at As at
31March 2017 31March 2016
4.52 4.26
(9.38) (8.81)
(4.86) (4.55)
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B. Definedbenefitobligation:

As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year 4.25 (5.228
Included in income statement
Current service cost 0.08 0.10
Interest cost 0.33 0.41
0.41 0.51
Included in other comprehensive income
Remeasurement loss / (gain)
Actuarial losses/(gains) on obligation (0.02) (1.48)
(0.02) (1.48)
Others
Benefits paid (0.12) -
(0.12) -
Defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year 4.52 4.26
C. FairvalueofPlanAssets
T 1
As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Fair Value of Plan Assets
Fair value of plan assets beginning of the period 8.81 8.11
Included in income statement
Interestincome 0.69 0.63
0.69 0.63
Included in other comprehensive income
Remeasurement loss / (gain)
Return on plan asset (excluding amounts included in net interest expense) 0.04 0.05
0.04 0.05
Others
Contributions (0.04) 0.02
Benefits Paid (0.12) -
(0.16) 0.02
Fair value of plan assets end of the period 9.38 8.81
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Netdefined benefit liability (asset)

As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Balance (4.56) (2.89)
Included in income statement
Current service cost 0.08 0.10
Interest cost / (income) (0.36) (0.22)
(0.28) (0.12)
Included in other comprehensive income
Remeasurement loss / (gain)
Actuarial losses/(gains) on obligation (0.06) (1.53)
0.06) (1.53)
Others
Benefits paid = =
Defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year (4.90) (4.54)
Assetinformation
] Category of asset As at As at
31 March 2017 31March 2016
Insurer managed fund 100% 100%

Theprincipal assumptions usedindetermining the obligation towards the Company’s planas shownbelow:

As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Discount rate 7.45% 7.80%
Salary escalation 10.00% 10.00%
Sensitivity analysis
I
As at 31 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016
Decrease Increase Decrease Increase
Discount Rate (- / + 1% movement 0.33 (0.29) 0.37 (0.32)
Salary Growth Rate (- / + 1% movement) (0.07) 0.08 (0.09) 0.07

Discountrate: The discountrate is based on the prevailing market yields of indian government securities as at balance sheet date

forthe estimated term of the obligations

13 Cashandcashequivalents

Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April2015
Cash on hand 0.67 0.26 0.17
Balances with banks
On current accounts 23.58 53.58 698.52
24.25 53.84 698.69
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14 Other bank balances

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
Deposits with bank held as margin money or security 303.49 283.71 117.53
against guarantee or borrowings
303.49 283.71 117.53
15 Share capital
] Asat Asat Asat i
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April2015
Authorised
4,000,000,000 (31 March 2016: 4,000,000,000; 1 April 2015:
4,000,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10/- each. 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00
1,031,500,000 (31 March 2016: 1,031,500,000; 1 April 2015:
1,031,500,000) preference shares of Rs.10/- each. 10,315.00 10,315.00 10,315.00
50,315.00 50,315.00 50,315.00
Issued, subscribed and paid up
Equity shares
423,985,774 (31 March 2016: 423,985,774; 1 April 2015:
422,249,194) equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up. 4,239.86 4,239.86 4,222.49
4,239.86 4,239.86 4,222.49

Note:

a The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10/- per share. The holders of equity shares are
entitledtoreceive dividend as declared from time to time and are entitled to voting rights proportionate to their shareholding at

the meeting of the shareholders.

b Reconciliation of numberof shares outstanding

As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Equity shares
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 423,985,774 422,249,194
Conversion of warrants issued to promotor group - 1,736,580
Outstanding at the end of the year 423,985,774 423,985,774
c Equity shares held by holding company and its subsidiaries
T 1
Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
Holding Company
No of shares held 157,191,147 190,938,342 191,150,109
% of shares held 37.07% 45.03% 45.27%
Subsidiaries of Holding Company
No of shares held 87,992,881 98,086,182 97,225,346
% of shares held 20.76% 23.13% 23.03%
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d Particulars of shareholders holding more than 5% of the shares

Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
a) Equity shares fully paid - up
KSK Energy Limited
No of shares held 157,191,147 190,938,342 191,150,109
% of shares held 37.07% 45.03% 45.27%
KSK Energy Company Private Limited
No of shares held 68,375,962 78,469,263 79,345,007
% of shares held 16.13% 18.51% 18.79%
HDFC Trustee Company Limited
No of shares held 38,145,028 38,145,028 21,253,116
% of shares held 9.00% 9.00% 5.03%
16 Borrowings
I Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
Non current
Unsecured
Rupee term loans from others (refer note 1 & 2) 4,581.83 5,076.86 3,359.49
Deferred payment liabilities (refer note 3) 99.43 86.47 75.19
4,681.26 5,163.33 3,434.68
Current
Secured
Loans repayable on demand
- from banks (refer note 4) 1,216.20 765.06 =
Loan against letter of credits (refer note 5) 369.52 493.63 371.09
Unsecured
Loan against deposits = 161.50 817.00
Loans and advances 567.77 377.92 -
2,153.49 1,798.11 1,188.09
6,834.75 6,961.44 4,622.77

1 The above rupee term loans from others are secured by first pari-passu charge by way of mortgage/hypothecation of all
movable and immovable properties of Sai Lilagar Power Generation Limited and KSK Surya photovoltaic Venture Limited,
Mortgage of 95.48 HA land of VS Lignite Power Private Limited. Further these loans are secured by pledge of certain equity
shares of the Company held by KSK Energy Limited, the holding company and corporate gurantee given by KSK Energy

Limitedand VS Lignite Power Private Limited, hence the same has been clasified as unsecured.

2 Thelongtermrupeetermloans are repayable in quarterly instalments with the last instalment of respective loans are payable
uptoNovember2024. The longtermborrowings carriesan weightage averagerate ofinterest of 15.47 %p.a.

Deferred payment liability isrepayable in March 2023.

4 Loans repayable on demand are secured by first pari-passu charge on fixed assets, current assets of the Company and

corporate guarantee of KSKPower Ventur plcand KSKWind Energy Private Limited.

5 Loansagainstletterofcredit are securedby first pari-passuchargeonall assets of the Company.
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17 Trade payables

Asat Asat Asat

31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
Dues to other than micro and small enterprises 1,332.48 833.64 96.07
1,332.48 833.64 96.07

The Company has notreceived any information from suppliers or service providers, whether they are covered under the "The Micro
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006". Disclosure relating fo amount unpaid at the year end together with
interestpayable, ifany, asrequired under the said Actare not ascertainable.

Trade payable are non-interest bearingand mainly includes amount payable to coal suppliers vendors in whose case credit period
allowed is less than 12 months. Company usually opens usance letter of credit in favour of the coal suppliers. Since the average
creditperiodislessthan12months, the frade payable amount hasbeenclassified as current.

18 Other financial liabilitites

Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015

Non current

Interest accrued 319.64 91.50 -
319.64 91.50 -

Current
Current maturities of long-term debt 996.99 497.77 2,193.70
Interest accrued 813.25 315.87 200.81
Creditors for capital goods (including retention money) - 0.01 0.56
Salaries and bonus payable 1217 7.99 2.53
Advance received against issue of financial instruments 695.00 - -
Other liabilites 1,870.79 1,939.99 1,904.26
4,388.20 2,761.63 4,301.86
4,707.84 2,853.13 4,301.86

19 Other current liabilities

Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
Statutory liabilities 13.89 10.42 12.15
13.89 10.42 12.15
20 Revenue from operations
L] 1
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Corporate support services fees 198.49 217.89
198.49 217.89
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21 Otherincome

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Interest on financial instruments 124.01 296.12
Interest income on preference shares 199.99 199.42
Other interest 4.78 61.58
Unwinding of discount on preference shares 17.49 15.18
Unwinding of discount on debentures 4.43 3.86
Unwinding of discount on trade receivable 12.97 11.28
Profit on sale of fixed assets, net 13.24 0.01
Miscellaneous income 0.36 6.80
377.27 594.25
22 Employee benefits expense
] Year ended Year ended i
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Salaries, wages and bonus 47.62 48.74
Conftribution to provident and other funds (Refer note. 12) 0.35 0.36
Staff welfare expenses 3.00 3.45
50.97 52.55
23 Other expenses
T 1
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2017 31March 2016
Rent 8.65 7.51
Rates and taxes 0.67 0.87
Printing and stationery 1.58 1.54
Communication expenses 2.78 3.60
Office expenses 4.47 5.22
Travel and conveyance 1.43 413
Insurance charges 0.M 0.36
Depository expenses 0.42 0.18
Legal and professional charges 3.29 5.72
Auditors' remuneration
for audit fees 2.26 2.00
for certification 0.05 0.05
Repair and maintenance 4.1 6.11
Electricity expenses 2.16 2.20
Directors sitting fees 0.43 0.62
Advances/receivable written off 18.75 59.24
Foreign exchange fluctuations 1.45 1.85
Corporate social responsibility 6.80 10.00
Miscellaneous expenses 2.41 2.71
61.82 113.91
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24 Finance costs:

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Year ended Year ended
31March 2017 31 March 2016
Interest expense 1,273.24 964.32
Other borrowing cost 47.68 34.88
Unwinding of discount 12.97 11.28
1,333.89 1,010.48
25 Other comprehensive income
L] 1
Year ended Year ended
31March 2017 31 March 2016
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans; 0.06 1.53
0.06 1.53
26 Contingent liabilities :
L] 1
Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
i) Bank guarantees and lefter of credits outstanding 2,546.17 3,000.87 3,732.36
ii) Corporate guarantees outstanding 44,280.42 32,457.51 32,882.93

iii) Service tax department has issued demand order to the Company for payment of service tax amounting to Rs 505.64
(including penalty) relating to the disagreement on availment of Cenvat Credit for the period April 2008 to September 2010
and non -payment of service tax. Further, an amount of Rs. 26.88 ( 31 March 2016: Rs.26.88; 1 April 2015: Rs. 26.88) has
been paid against the demand under protest and the balance demand is stayed. However, the Company believes that the
claims raised by the department are not tenable and the Company has filed an appeal against the said order before the

CESTAT.

27 Earnings/(loss) per share (EPS)

The Computation of EPS as per Ind AS 33 is set out below:

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Net profit/(loss) after tax (874.95) (374.52)
Net profit/(loss) aftributable to shareholders for basic / diluted EPS (874.95) (374.52)
Weighted average number of shares outstanding for the purpose of
calculation of basic and diluted EPS (in million) 423.99 423.89
Earnings/(loss) per share — basic/diluted (inRs.) (2.06) (0.88)
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28 Related party Disclosures:

a) Parties where confrol exists

Name of the party

Relationship

K&S Consulting Group Private Limited

KSK Power Venture plc

KSK Energy Limited

KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited

J RPower Gen Private Limited

KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited

Kameng Dam Hydro Power Limited

KSK Narmada Power Company Private Limited
KSK Wind Energy Private Limited

KSK Vidarbha Power Company Private Limited
KSK Surya Photovoltaic Venture Limited

Sai Maithili Power Company Private Limited

KSK Wardha Infrastructure Private Limited

KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited

KSK Upper Subansiri Hydro Energy Limited

KSK Dinchang Power Company Private Limited
KSK Jameri Hydro Power Private Limited

Tila karnali Hydro Electric Power Company Limited
Bheri Hydro Power Company Private Limited

Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited
VS Lignite Power Private Limited

Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited

Sai Power pte Limited

KSK Water Infrastructures Private Limited

KSK Wind Power Aminabhavi Chikodi Private Limited
KSK Wind Energy Halagali Benchi Private Limited
KSK Wind Energy Mothalli Haveri Private Limited
KSK Wind Power Sankonahatti Athni Private Limited
Field Mining Ispats Limited

Sai Lilagar Power Generation Limited

Ultimate holding company
Step-up holding company

Holding company

Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company

b) Partieswheresignificantinfluence existsand wherethetransactionshavetaken placeduringthe period

Name of the party

Relationship

Sitapuram Power Limited

KSK Mineral Resources Private Limited

KSK Energy Company Private Limited

KSK Green Energy pte Ltd

SN Nirman Infra Projects Private Limited

Raigarh Champa Rail Infrastructure Private Limited
KSK Energy Resources Private Limited

Joint operation
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Associate

Fellow subsidiary
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c) KeyManagementpersonnel

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

L]
Name of the party

Relationship

Mr. S. Kishore
Mr. K. A. Sastry

Whole-time Director
Whole-time Director

d) Relatedpartytransactions

Particulars 31 March 2017
Fellow Holding Subsidiaries Joint KMP
subsidiaries Company / operation
Step up holding
company
Transactions
Project development and - - 177.49 4.30 -
corporate support fees
Interest income - - 303.1 - -
Interest expense - - 36.51 - -
Sale of goods - - 86.71 - -
Loans and advance given/(repaid) - 0.21 1,023.29 5.00 -
(including advance for investments)
Loans/security deposits taken/(repaid) - (26.42) 84.57 - -
Managerial remuneration - - - - 18.00
Balances at the year end
Amount receivable - 0.21 2,807.93 5.00 -
Amount payable - - 2,016.09 99.44 -
Managerial remuneration payable - - - - 1.21
] Particulars 31 March 2016
Fellow Holding Subsidiaries Joint KMP
subsidiaries Company / operation
Step up holding
company
Transactions
Project development and corporate - - 213.59 4.30 -
support fees
Interest income 2.55 - 475.84 - -
Interest expense - - 6.62 - -
Sale of goods - - 239.04 - -
Loans and advance given/(repaid) (1.40) 1,376.63 (306.82) - -
(including advance for investments)
Loans/security deposits taken/(repaid) - 26.42 77.91 - -
Managerial remuneration - - - - 18.00
Balances at the year end
Amount receivable - - 1,750.41 1.12 -
Amount payable - 26.42 1,909.44 86.47 -
Managerial remuneration payable - - - - 1.06
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Particulars 1 April 2015

Fellow subsidiaries Subsidiaries Joint operation KMP
Balances at the year end
Amount receivable 1.40 2,844.64 3.16 -
Amount payable - 1,825.58 75.19 -
Managerial remuneration payable - - - 0.28

e) Disclosure of loans and advances to subsidiaries pursuant to Schedule V of the Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015:

Particulars Amount outstanding Maximum outstanding
as at during the year

31 March 2017 31 March 2016 31March 2015 31 March 2017

Loans and advances in the nature of loans given to subsidiaries:

KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited 0.80 = 2.80 0.80
KSK Narmada Power Company Private Limited 16.65 16.65 16.65 16.65
KSK Vidarbha Power Company Private Limited 2.05 2.05 2.02 2.05
KSK Dinchang Power Company Private Limited = = 13.90 0.70
KSK Jameri Hydro Power Private Limited = = 8.40 =
Sai Lilagar Power Generation Limited 645.06 751.08 2,513.20 751.08
Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited - - 169.00 393.80
KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited 1,168.23 1.37 = 1,818.50
KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited 146.88 226.57 = 218.92
Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited = 1.63 = =
Sai Maithili Power Company Private Limited 14.05 = = 14.05
VS Lignite Power Private Limited 1.41 = = 1.41
KSK Water Infrastructures Private Limited 26.52 = = 26.52
KSK Surya Photovoltaic Venture Limited 1.00 = = 1.00

2,022.65 999.35 2,725.97 3,245.48

f) Equityheldinsubsidiaries and step down subsidiary have been disclosed under “Non current Investment”, (seenoteno7).
g) Theholdingcompany has pledged certainsharesheldinthe Company as security towards the borrowings of the Company.

h) Corporate Guarantees of Rs. 74,332.41 (31 March 2016 Rs.40,930.97; 1 April 2015: 44,195.06), Bank guarantees of Rs.
2,848.68 (31 March 2016 Rs.3,386.60; 1 April 2015: 3,783.75) and Letter of credit limits of Rs. 1,517.81 (31 March 2016
Rs.1,444.20;1April 2015:1,766.66) has been given by the Company on behalf of subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries.

i) Corporate Guarantees of Rs. 9,039.00 (31 March 2016 Rs.9,039.00; 1 April 2015: 10,300.00) has been given by step-up
holdingandholding Company on behalf of the Company.
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29 First-timeadoptionofInd-AS

The Company has adopted Ind AS from 1st April, 2016 and the date of transition fo Ind AS is 1st April, 2015. These being the
firstfinancial statementsin compliance with Ind AS, the impact of transition has been accounted for in opening reserves and
comparable periods have been restated in accordance with Ind AS 101 —“First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards”. An explanation of how the transition from Previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company's financial
position, financial performance and cash flowsis setoutinthe following fablesand notes.

Following are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions applied in the transition from
previous GAAPto Ind AS.

a Deemedcostofproperty, plantand equipmentandintangible assets

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its property, plant and equipments and intangible assets
recognised as of 1st April, 2015 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost on
fransitiondate.

b Derecognitionof financial assets andfinancial liabilities

The Company has applied the derecognition requirements of financial assets and financial liabilities prospectively for
fransactions occurring onor after fransition date.

c Classificationand measurement of financial assets

The Company has assessed classification and measurement of financial assets on the basis of facts and circumstances that
existasontransitiondate.

d Impairmentoffinancial assets

The Company has applied impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 retrospectively; however, as permitted by Ind AS 101, it
hasusedreasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort fo determine the credit risk at
thedatethatfinancial instruments were initially recognisedin orderto compareit withthe creditrisk at the transition date.

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity, fotal comprehensive income and cash flows for the prior periods. The
followingtablesrepresentsthereconciliations fromprevious GAAP fo Ind AS.

i) Reconciliationof equity asat1April 2015 (date of transition):

Notes to first- Previous Adjustments Ind AS
time adoption GAAP *
I. ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Property plant and equipment 174.36 - 174.36
(b) Capital work in progress 8.30 - 8.30
(c) Otherintangible assets 0.79 - 0.79
(d) Financial asset
(i) Investments 36,410.82 - 36,410.82
(ii) Tradereceivables 3 230.00 (154.81) 75.19
(iii) Loans 2,555.87 - 2,555.87
(iv) Other financial asset 2 1.26 10.62 11.88
(e) Deferred tax assets (net) 73.83 - 73.83
(f) Other non-current assets 5 426.57 (19.28) 407.29
39,881.80 (163.47) 39,718.33
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Notes to first- Previous Adjustments Ind AS

time adoption GAAP *
2 Current assets
(a) Financial asset
(i) Tradereceivables 110.29 - 110.29
(ii) Cash and bank balances 698.69 - 698.69
(iii) Other bank balances 117.53 - 117.53
(iv) Loans 394.66 - 394.66
(v) Other financial asset 261.87 - 261.87
(b) Current tax assets (Net) 6.40 - 6.40
(c) Other current assets 5 46.86 (2.37) 44.49
1,636.30 (2.37) 1,633.93
41,518.10 (165.84) 41,352.26
Il EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital 10 4,562.49 (340.00) 4,222.49
(b) Otherequity 8 28,174.25 (77.33) 28,096.92
32,736.74 (417.33) 32,319.41
1 Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liability
(i) Borrowings 4and5 3,608.78 (174.10) 3,434.68
3,608.78 (174.10) 3,434.68
2 Current liabilities
(a) Financial liability
(i) Borrowings 1,188.09 - 1,188.09
(ii) Trade payables 96.07 - 96.07
(iii) Ofther financial liabilities 5and 10 3,869.47 432.39 4,301.86
(b) Other current liabilities 12.15 - 12.15
(c) Short-term provisions 10 6.80 (6.80) -
5,172.58 425.59 5,598.17
41,518.10 (165.84) 41,352.26

* The Previous GAAP figures have beenreclassified to conform to IND AS presentation requirement for the purpose of this note

ii) Reconciliation of equity asat31March 2016:

Notes to first- Previous Adjustments Ind AS
time adoption GAAP *
I. ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Property plant and equipment 1and 6 167.93 (146.68) 21.25
(b) Capital work in progress 1 74.18 (0.02) 74.16
(c) Ofherintangible assets 0.16 - 0.16
(d) Financial asset
(i) Investments 2 39,124.47 19.04 39,143.51
(ii) Tradereceivables 3 230.00 (143.53) 86.47
(iii) Loans 841.03 - 841.03
(iv) Ofther financial asset 2 3.83 210.04 213.87
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Notes to first- Previous Adjustments Ind AS
time adoption GAAP *
(e) Deferredtax assets (net) 73.83 = 73.83
(f) Other non-current assets ) 305.41 (24.00) 281.41
40,820.84 (85.15) 40,735.69
2 Current assets
(a) Financial asset
(i) Tradereceivables 930.22 - 930.22
(ii) Cash and bank balances 53.84 = 53.84
(iii) Other bank balances 283.71 = 283.71
(iv) Loans 336.04 - 336.04
(v) Other financial asset 316.77 - 316.77
(b) Current tax assets (Net) 43.36 - 43.36
(c) Other current assets 5 46.77 (2.37) 44.40
2,010.71 (2.37) 2,008.34
3 Non-current assets held for sale 6 = 146.76 146.76
42,831.55 59.24 42,890.79
Il EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital 4,239.86 = 4,239.86
(b) Other equity 8 27,600.18 229.14 27,829.32
31,840.04 229.14 32,069.18
1 Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liability
(i) Borrowings 4and5 5,330.86 (167.53) 5,163.33
(ii) Other financial liabilities 91.50 - 91.50
5,422.36 (167.53) 5,254.83
2 Current liabilities
(a) Financial liability
(i) Borrowings 1,798.11 - 1,798.11
(if) Trade payables 833.64 = 833.64
(iii) Ofther financial liabilities 5] 2,764.00 (2.37) 2,761.63
(b) Other current liabilities 6 160.42 (150.00) 10.42
(c) Current Tax liability (Net) 12.98 = 12.98
5,569.15 (152.37) 5,416.78
3 Liabilities associates with 6 = 150.00 150.00
non-current assets held for sale
42,831.55 59.24 42,890.79

* The Previous GAAP figures have beenreclassified to conformto IND AS presentation requirement for the purpose of this note
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iii) Reconciliation of fotal comprehensiveincome forthe yearended 31March 2016:

Notes to first- Previous Adjustments Ind AS
time adoption GAAP *
| Revenue from operations 217.89 = 217.89
Il Otherincome 2,3,7and 9 366.04 228.21 594.25
111 Total revenue (I1+11) 583.93 228.21 812.14
IV Expenses
Employee benefits expenses 52.55 = 52455
Other expenses 10 117.66 (3.74) 113.92
Finance costs 4 and 10 958.89 51.58 1,010.47
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 1and 6 7.28 (0.06) 7.22
Total expenses 1,136.38 47.78 1,184.16
V Profit/ (loss) before tax (111 - IV) (552.45) 180.43 (372.02)
VI Tax expense/ (income)
Current tax
In respect of earlier years 4.03 = 4.03
Total tax expense / (income) 4.03 - 4.03
VIIProfit / (loss) after tax (V - VI) (556.48) 180.43 (376.05)
VIl Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified 7 and 9 = 1.53 1.53
to profit or loss
Other comprehensive income for the year - 1.53 1.53
IX Total Comprehensive Income / (loss) (556.48) 181.96 (374.52)

for the year (VII+VIII)

* The Previous GAAP figures have beenreclassified toconform to IND AS presentation requirement for the purpose of this note

iv) ImpactofInd AS adoptiononthe statement of cash flows forthe yearended 31March 2016

Notes to first- Previous Adjustments Ind AS
time adoption GAAP
Net cash from operating activities 1 212.82 28.50 241.32
Net cash from investing activity 1 (820.94) (11.28) (832.22)
Net cash from financing activities 1 (36.73) (17.22) (53.95)
Net increase / (decrease)
in cash and cash equivalents (644.85) = (644.85)
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 April 2015 698.69 = 698.69
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 March 2016 53.84 - 53.84

Notestofirst-timeadoption:
1 Capitalworkinprogress:

Ind AS 16 — Property, plant and equipment, specifically excludes general and administrative expendifure from being
capitalised and require it o be charged to the statement of profit and loss in the year in which they incur. Whereas guidance
under previous GAAP permits capitalisafion of these costs provided they are specifically atiributable to construction of a
project, tothe acquisition of a fixed asset or bringing it to its working condition. This change has reduced the carrying amount of
capitalworkinprogressbyRs.0.02 with corresponding effectin profitor loss for the yearended 31March 2016.
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Fairvaluation of Investments:

Under the previous GAAP, investments in equity instruments and mutual funds were classified as long-ferm investments or
current investments based on the intended holding period and realisability. Long-term investments were carried af cost less
provision for other than temporary decline in the value of such investments. Current investments were carried at lower of cost
and fairvalue.

Under Ind AS, these investments are required to be measured at fair value or amortised cost. The resulting fair value changes
of these investments (other than equity instruments designated as at FVOCI) have been recognised as equity portion of
investment in subsidiaries as at the date of transition and subsequently in the profit or loss for the year ended 31 March 2016.
Thisincreased therefained earningsby Rs. 19.04 asat31March 2016 (1April 2015 - Rs. Nil ).

Furtherasper Ind AS, sinceinvestmentin preference shares are held at amortised cost as the contractual cash flows are solely
payments of interest and principal, interest on such preference shares have been recognised as receivable from the issuer of
suchinstruments, forthe period ended 31March 2016 amountingtoRs. 210.04 (1April2015-Rs.10.62)

TradeReceivables:

Under Ind AS, the fair value of a long term receivable that carries no interest can be measured as the present value of all fufure
cashreceiptsdiscountedusingthe prevailingmarket rate(s) of interest fora similarinstrument.

Howeverunder previous GAAP, the same are carried at fransaction price. Theimpact of measurement at present value on profit
orloss for the year ended 31 March 2016 isRs. 11.28 with decrease inretained earnings as on date of transition, 1 April 2015 is
Rs.154.81

Deferred payment liabilities:

Under Ind AS, the fair value of a long term payables that carries no interest can be measured as the present value of all future
cashpaymentsdiscounted using the prevailingmarketrate(s) of interestforasimilarinstrument.

Howeverunder previous GAAP, the same are carried af fransaction price. Theimpact of measurement at present value on profit
or loss for the year ended 31 March 2016 is INR11.28 with increase inretained earnings as on date of transition, 1 April 2015 s
INR154.81

Borrowings:

Ind AS 109 requires transaction costs incurred towards origination of borrowings to be deducted from the carrying amount of
borrowings oninifial recognition. These costs are recognised in the profit or loss over the tenure of the borrowing as part of the
interestexpense by applying the effective interestrate method.

Under previous GAAP, these fransaction costs were charged fo profitor lossasand whenincurred.

Accordingly, borrowings as at 31 March 2016 have been reduced by Rs. 26.37 (1 April 2015: Rs. 21.65) with a corresponding
adjustmenttoothercurrentand noncurrentassets.

Assetsclassifiedasheldforsale:

Under previous GAAP, the concept of disposal group held for sale does not exist. Accordingly, assets and liabilities of disposal
group have not been presented as held for sale. The group has disclosed property, plant and equipment held for sale under
‘Noncurrentassets’inaccordance with AS 10 Accounting for Fixed Assets.

Ind AS 105 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations requires disposal group to be identified as held for
saleifthe carryingamount will recovered principally through a sale fransaction rather than through continuinguse and asale is
considered highly probable. Consequently, the assets and liabilities held for sale have been presented separately from the
other assets and other liabilities respectively in the balance sheet. There is no impact on the total equity or profit as a result of
thisadjustment.

Re-measurements of post-employment benefit obligations:

Under Ind AS, re-measurements i.e. actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in the
net inferest expense on the net defined benefit liability are recognised in other comprehensive income instead of profit or loss.
Under the previous GAAP, these re-measurements were forming part of the profit or loss for the year. As a result of this change,
the profitforthe yearended March 31, 2016 decreased by Rs. 1.53 Thereisnoimpact on the total equity asat 31 March 2016.
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8 Retainedearnings:

Retained earnings as at 1 April 2015 and 31 March 2016 has been adjusted, consequent to the above Ind AS transition
adjustments.

9 Othercomprehensiveincome:

Under Ind AS, allitems of income and expense recognisedin a period should be included in profit orloss for the period, unless a
standard requires or permits otherwise. Itfems of income and expense that are not recognised in profit or loss but are shown in
the statement of profit and loss as ‘other comprehensive income’ includes re-measurements of defined benefit plans, foreign
exchange differences arising on translation of foreign operations, effective portion of gains and losses on cash flow hedging
instruments and fair value gains or (losses) on FVOCI equity instruments. The concept of other comprehensive income did not
existunder previous GAAP.

10 Redeemable preference shares

The Company had in issue redeemable preference shares. The preference shares carry fixed cumulative dividend which is
non-discretionary. Under Indian GAAP, the preference shares were classified as equity and dividend payable thereon was
treated as distribution of profit.

Under Ind AS, redeemable preference shares are separated into liability and equity components based on the terms of the
contract. Interest onliability componentisrecognised using the effective interest method. Thus the preference share capital is
reduced by Rs. Nil (1April 2015:Rs. 340.00) witha correspondingincrease in borrowings as liability component.

Accordingly interest expense and dividend tax for the year is recognised under finance costs due to which profit for the year
ended 31March 2016 hasreduced by Rs. 36.56 (1April 2015:88.54)

Whereas under previous GAAP, dividends where recognised on preference sharesasand whendeclared by theissuer.
11 Statementof cashflows:

The transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has nothad a materialimpact on the statement of cash flows.

30 Financialrisk managementobjectivesand policies

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprises of loans and borrowings and trade and other payables. The main purpose
of these financial liabilities is to raise finance for the Company's operations. The Company has loans and receivables, trade and
other receivables, and cash and short-term deposits that arise directly from its operations. The Company also hold investments
designatedatfairvalue through other comprehensive income, atamortised costand at cost forinvestment in subsidiaries

The Company'’s risk management activities are subject to the management direction and control under the framework of Risk
Management Policy as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company. The Management ensures appropriate risk
governance framework for the Company through appropriate policies and procedures and that risks are identified, measured and
managed inaccordance withthe Company’s policies andrisk objectives.

The Company is exposedtomarketrisk, creditrisk and liquidity risk.

Marketrisk

Market risk is the risk that the fair values of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk: interestraterisk, currencyrisk and other pricerisk, such as equity risk. Financial
instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits, investment at fair value through at other
comprehensiveincome.

Interestraterisk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's
long-termdebtobligations with floatinginterestrates.

The Company managesitsinterestraterisk by havingabalanced portfolio of fixed and variablerate loans and borrowings.

The sensitivity analysis have been carried out based on the exposure to interest rates for instruments not hedged against interest
rate fluctuation at the end of the reporting period. The said analysis has been carried on the amount of floating rate long term
liabilities Outstanding at the end of the reporting period. A 50 basis point increase or decrease represents management’s
assessmentof the reasonably possible changeininterestrates.
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Incase of fluctuationininterestrates by 50 basis pointsandall othervariables were held constant, the Company’s profit before tax
fortheyearwouldincrease ordecrease asfollows:

] Currency Change in basis points Effect on profit before tax / equity '
31March 2017 31March 2016
INR +50 (6.27) (6.33)
INR (50) 6.27 6.33

Foreigncurrencyrisk

Foreign currencyrisk is therisk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changesin
foreign exchange rate. The majority of our assets are located in India where the Indian rupee is the functional currency. Currency
exposuresalsoexistinthe nature of revenue expenditure and services denominated in currencies otherthanthe Indian Rupee.

The Company managesits foreign currencyrisk by hedging transactions that are expectedtorealise innear future by using foreign
currency forward contracts. Short-term foreign exchange exposures are hedged progressively based on their maturity. Long term
exposuresare normally unhedged.

The Company'sexposure toforeigncurrencyrisk atthe end of the reporting period expressedin INRare as follows:
Unhedged foreign currency exposure

Particulars of Unhedged foreign Currency Exposure

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016

Financial liabilities
Import creditors (including retention money) - 241.30

- US$3.64
Financial assets
Receivable - 246.13

- Us$3.71

The Company’s exposure to foreign currency arises where a Company holds monetary assets and liabilities denominated in a
currency differentto the functional currency with US dollar being the major foreign currency exposure. Set out below is the impact
of a5% changeinthe USdollaron profitand equity arising as aresult of the revaluation of the Company’s foreign currency financial
instruments:

31 March 2017 Closing Effect of 5% strengthening Effect of 5% strengthening '
exchangerate of US $ on net earnings of US $ on total equity
United States Dollar - - -

31 March 2016 Closing Effect of 5% strengthening Effect of 5% strengthening '
exchange rate of US $ on net earnings of US $ on total equity
United States Dollar 66.2558 0.24 0.24

Equity pricerisk

The Company's investments in unlisted equity securities are susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties about
future values of the investment securities. The Board of Directors reviews and approves all equity investment decisions.

At the reporting date, the Company’s exposure to unlisted equity securities other than in subsidiaries was Rs. 160.00 (31 March
2016:Rs.160.00; 1 April 2015: Rs.160.00)
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Creditrisk analysis

Creditrisk is the risk that counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leadingtoa
financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily for trade and other receivables) and
fromitsinvestingactivities, including short-termdeposits with banks and financial institutions, and other financial assets.

The carrying value of financial assets represents the maximum exposure for credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit risk of
eachclassoffinancial assetsatthe reporting date was as follows:

Note Carryingvalue
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
Investments - at amortised cost 7 1,682.80 1,658.47 1,634.26
Trade receivables 8 408.95 1,016.68 185.47
Short term deposits with banks 14 303.49 283.71 117.53
Loans 9 2,152.17 1,177.07 2,950.53
Other financial asset 10 636.98 530.64 273.75
5,184.39 4,666.57 5,161.54

The credit worthiness of customers / subsidiaries fo which the Company grants credit in the normal course of the business is
monitored regularly. The credif risk for liquid funds and other short-term financial assets is considered negligible, since the
counterpartiesarereputable banks with high quality external creditratings.

The Company’s maximum exposure for financial guarantees are notedin note 26.

Liquidity risk analysis

The Company’smain source of liquidity isitfs operating businesses. The treasury department uses regular forecasts of operational
cash flow, investment and trading collateral requirements to ensure that sufficient liquid cash balances are available o service
on-going business requirements. The Company manages ifs liquidity needs by carefully monitoring scheduled debt servicing
paymentsforlong-termfinancial liabilitiesas well as cash-outflows dueinday-to-day business. Liquidity needs are monitoredin

various fime bands, on a day-fo-day and week-to-week basis, as well as on the basis of a rolling 90 day projection. Long-ferm
liquidity needsfora 90 day and a 30 day lookout period are identified monthly.

The Company requires funds both for short-term operational needs as well as for long-term investment programmes mainly in
construction projectsforits power plants.

The following is an analysis of the Company contractual undiscounted cash flows payable under financial liabilities at 31 March
2017:

Current Non-current Total
within 12 months 1-5years Later than 5 years
Borrowings 3,621.12 4,931.58 1,521.66 10,074.36
Trade and other payables 1,332.48 - - 1,332.48
Other financial liabilities 3,391.22 319.64 - 3,710.86
Total 8,344.82 5,251.22 1,521.66 15,117.70

The following is an analysis of the Company contractual undiscounted cash flows payable under financial liabilities at 31 March
2016:

Current Non-current Total
within 12 months 1-5years Later than 5 years
Borrowings 3,185.82 5,485.60 2,194.12 10,865.54
Trade and other payables 833.64 - - 833.64
Other financial liabilities 2,263.86 91.50 - 2,355.36
Total 6,283.32 5,577.10 2,194.12 14,054.54
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The followingisananalysis of the Company contractual undiscounted cash flows payable under financial liabilities at 1 April 2015:

Current Non-current Total
within 12 months 1-5years Later than 5 years
Borrowings 3,918.64 3,212.96 2,383.08 9,514.68
Trade and other payables 96.07 - - 96.07
Other financial liabilities 2,108.16 - - 2,108.16
Total 6,122.87 3,212.96 2,383.08 11,718.91

Capitalmanagement
Capitalincludes equity attributable tothe equity holders of the parentand debt.

The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to ensure that it maintains a strong credit rating and healthy capital
ratiosinordertosupportits business and maximise shareholder value objectivesinclude, amongothers:

B Ensure Company’sability tomeetbothitslong-termandshort-termcapitalneedsasagoing concern;

B Constantly evolve multiple funding alternatives — equity and /or preference capital, senior and /or subordinated debt,
corporateloanfacilitiestoarrive atan optimal capital mix;

Nochangeswere madeintheobjectives, policies or processes during the yearended 31 March 2017 and 31March 2016.

The Company maintains a mixture of cash and cash equivalents, long-term debt and short-term committed facilities that are
designedtoensure the Company has sufficientavailable funds for businessrequirements.

The Company netdebttoequity ratioatthereporting dateisasfollows:

Asat Asat Asat

31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
Total borrowing 7,831.74 7,459.21 6,816.47
Less : Cash and bank balances (24.25) (53.84) (698.69)
Less : Other bank balances (303.49) (283.71) (117.53)
Net debt 7,504.00 7,121.66 6,000.25
Equity 31,194.23 32,069.18 32,319.41
Total equity 31,194.23 32,069.18 32,319.41
Net debt to equity ratio 0.24 0.22 0.19
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31 Financial Instruments

Carryingamountsversusfairvalues

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, fogether with the carrying amounts in the statement of financial

positionareasfollows:

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
amount value amount value amount value
31March 31 March 31 March 31 March 1 April 1 April
2017 2017 2016 2016 2015 2015
Non- current financial assets
Investment - At fair value through 160.00 160.00 160.00 160.00 160.00 160.00
other comprehensive income
Trade receivables 99.43 99.43 86.46 86.46 75.18 75.18
Loans 731.36 731.36 841.03 841.03 2,555.87 2,555.87
Other financial asset 411.46 411.46 213.87 213.87 11.88 11.88
Total non-current 1,402.25 1,402.25 1,301.36 1,301.36 2,802.93 2,802.93
Current financial assets
Trade receivables 309.52 309.52 930.22 930.22 110.29 110.29
Cash and bank balances 24.25 24.25 53.84 53.84 698.69 698.69
Other bank balances 303.49 303.49 283.71 283.71 117.53 117.53
Loans 1,420.81 1,420.81 336.04 336.04 394.66 394.66
Other financial asset 225.52 225.52 316.77 316.77 261.87 261.87
Total current 2,283.59 2,283.59 1,920.58 1,920.58 1,583.04 1,583.04
Total 3,685.84 3,685.84 3,221.94 3,221.94 4,385.97 4,385.97
Non- current financial liabilities
Borrowings 4,681.26 4,681.26 5,163.33 5,163.33 3,434.68 3,434.68
Other financial liabilities 319.64 319.64 91.50 91.50 - -
Total non-current 5,000.90 5,000.90 5,254.83 5,254.83 3,434.68 3,434.68
Current financial liabilities
Borrowings 2,153.49 2,153.49 1,798.11 1,798.11 1,188.09 1,188.09
Trade payables 1,332.48 1,332.48 833.64 833.64 96.07 96.07
Other financial liabilities 4,388.20 4,388.20 2,761.63 2,761.63 4,301.86 4,301.86
Total current 7,874.17 7,874.17 5,393.38 5,393.38 5,686.02 5,586.02
Total 12,875.07 12,875.07 10,648.21 10,648.21 9,020.70  9,020.70

32 Fairvaluehierarchy

The table below analyses recurring fair value measurements for financial assets and financial liabilities. These fair value
measurements are categorised in to different levels in the fair value hierarchy based on the inputs to valuation techniques used.
Thedifferentlevelsare definedasfollows.

B |level1:quotedprices (unadjusted)inactive markets foridentical assetsor liabilities.

B Level 2: inputsotherthanquoted pricesthatis observable forthe asset or liability, either directly orindirectly.

B Level 3: valuation techniques that include inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data

(unobservableinputs).
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] 31 March 2017 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets measured at fair value
Equity securities - At fair value through other comprehensive income - - 160.00 160.00
Total - - 160.00 160.00

Financial liabilities measured at fair value - - - -
Total - - - -
The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy as of the end of the reporting year during which the
fransfer has occurred. During the year ended 31 March 2017, there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value
measurements.

Reconciliation of Level 3fairvalue measurements of financial assets:

31 March 2017 Total

Opening balance 160.00
Total gains or losses

- inincome statement

- in other comprehensive income
change in fair value of financial asset

Settlements

Transfers into level 3

Closing balance 160.00

L] 1
31 March 2016 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets measured at fair value
Equity securities - At fair value through other comprehensive income - - 160.00 160.00
Total - - 160.00 160.00

Financial liabilities measured at fair value = = = =

Total - - - -
The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy as of the end of the reporting year during which the
transfer has occurred. During the year ended 31 March 2016, there were no fransfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value
measurements.
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Reconciliation of Level 3fairvalue measurements of financial assets:

L]
31 March 2016 Total
Opening balance 160.00

Total gains or losses:
- inincome statement -
- in other comprehensive income

change in fair value of financial asset -
Settlements -
Transfers into level 3 -

Closing balance 160.00

] 1 April 2015 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total i
Financial assets measured at fair value
Equity securities - At fair value through other comprehensive income - - 160.00 160.00
Total - - 160.00 160.00
Financial liabilities measured at fair value = = = =
Total - = = =

Valuationtechniques

Level 3 fair values for equity securities FVTOCI has been determined by using Comparable Company Analyses. This is a relative
valuation technique which involves comparing that company’s valuation multiples to those of its peers. The multiples consider for
the valuation is price to book value which is then adjusted for differences that are directly related to the characteristics of equity
instruments being valued such asdiscounting factorfor size and liquidity etc.

33 Disclosureon Specified Bank Notes (SBN's)

During the year, the Company had specified bank notes or other denomination note as defined in the MCA notification G.S.R.
308(E) dated March 31, 2017 on the details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and tfransacted during the period from November
8,2016toDecember, 302016, the denomination wise SBNs and other notes as per the notificationis given below:

Particulars SBNs* Other Denomination Total
Notes
Closing cash in hand as on November 8, 2016 0.21 0.01 0.22
(+) Permitted receipts = 0.22 0.22
(-) Permitted payments = (0.19) (0.19)
(-) Amount deposited in Banks (0.21) = (0.217)
Closing cash in hand as on December 30, 2016 - 0.04 0.04

* For the purposes of this clause, the term ‘Specified Bank Notes’ shall have the same meaning provided in the notification of the
Government of India, in the Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs number S.O. 3407(E), dated the 8th November,
2016.
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34 The company is primarily engaged in the business of providing project development and corporate support services.
Accordingly thereare noreportable segmentas per Indian Accounting Standard -108 "Operating Segments".

35 The Company has incurred an amount of Rs. 6.80 (31 March, 2016: Rs. 10.00) towards Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 andisincludedin otherexpenses.

Particulars 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
In cash Yet to be paid In cash Yet to be paid

(a) Gross amount required to be spend - - - -
(b)  Amount spend on

(i) Construction/Acquisition of asset - - - -
(ii) On purpose other than (i) above 6.80 - 10.00 -
Total 6.80 - 10.00 -

36 KSK Power Holdings Limited has not exercised the right of conversion of balance 6,98,56,800 share warrants within
stipulated timei.e. 17" April 2016. Accordingly, as per the terms of issue, the warrants has lapsed and Rs. 1,728.95 received
assubscriber'smoneytowardsthe 6,98,56,800 share warrants stands forfeited and credited to capital reserve.

Asperourreporfofevendate

ForUmamaheswaraRao & Co., forand on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No:004453S

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
RRDakshinamurthy S.Kishore K.A.Sastry V.SambasivaRao M. S.PhaniSekhar
Partner Whole-timeDirector ~ Whole-timeDirector ChiefFinancial officer Company Secretary
MembershipNo: 211639 DIN - 00006627 DIN - 00006566

Place:Hyderabad
Date: 27 May 2017
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’
REPORT ONn CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIALS STATEMENTS

To
The Members of KSKEnergy Ventures Limited
Reportonthe Consolidated Ind ASFinancial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of KSK Energy Ventures Limited (“the Holding
Company"”) and its subsidiaries and Jointly controlled entity (collectively referred to as ‘the Company' or ‘the Group'), which
comprises the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
Comprehensive income),the Consolidated statement of Cash Flows and the Consolidated Statement of Changesin Equity for the
year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
‘Consolidated Ind ASfinancial statements’).

Management's Responsibility forthe Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

TheHolding Company's Board of Directorsisresponsible for the preparation of these Consolidated Ind AS financial statementsin
terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 ( hereinafter referred to as 'the Act') that gives a frue and fair view of the
Consolidated Ind AS financial performance including other comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated
changes in equity of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Actread with relevantrulesissued there under.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate
accountingrecordsin accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Ind AS
financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor's Responsibility
Ourresponsibility istoexpressanopinionon these Consolidated Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
includedinthe auditreportunderthe provisions of the Actand the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit fo obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the Consolidated Ind
AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant o the Company's preparation of the Consolidated Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Group's Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Consolidated Ind AS
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion
In our opinion andto the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS

financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a frue and fair view in conformity
withthe accounting principles generally acceptedinIndiaincluding IndAS:

(a) inthecaseoftheConsolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company asatMarch 31, 2017,
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(b) inthecaseofthe Consolidated Profitand Loss Accountincluding other comprehensive income, of the loss for the year ended
onthatdate;

(c) inthecaseofthe Consolidated CashFlow Statement, of the cash flows forthe yearended onthat date; and
(d) inthecaseofthe Consolidatedchangesinequity forthe yearended onthatdate.

Reporton OtherLegal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequiredbysection143(3) of the Act, wereport that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary forthe purposes of our audit of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

b. Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

c. theconsolidated Balance Sheet, consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the consolidated statement of Cash Flow
and the consolidated Statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

d. inouropinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards referred
foinsection 133 of companiesact 2013, read withrelevantRulesissued thereunder.

e. on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017, and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directorsis disqualified as on March 31, 2017, from being appointed as adirector in ferms
of sub-section (2) of section164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

f.  Withrespect fothe adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the operating

effectiveness of such controls, refertoour separatereportin'‘Annexure A'; and

g. With respect fo the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
giventous:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Consolidated Ind AS
financial statements - Refer Note 35 o the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivatives contracts. Refer to Note 23 &24a to the
Consolidated Ind ASfinancial statements

iii. Therewere noamountswhich were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

iv. theCompany hasprovidedrequisite disclosuresinits Consolidated Ind AS financial statementastoholdingaswell
as dealings in specified Bank Notes during the period from 8 November, 2016 to 30 December, 2016 and these are
inaccordance with the books of accounts maintained by the Company. Refer to Note 45to the Consolidated Ind AS
financial statements.

ForUmamaheswaraRao& Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

R R Dakshinamurthy
Partner

ICAIMRN: 211639
FRN004453S
Hyderabad
Date:May 27,2017
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ANNEXHURE -A TO

AUDITORS’ REPORT

Reportonthe Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 ("theAct"):

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the year ended 31 March 2017,
we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KSK Energy Ventures Limited (“the Holding Company")
andits subsidiary companies which are companiesincorporatedin India, as of that date.

Management'sResponsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in
India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Infernal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
("ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, asrequired under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on the Company'sinternal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit.
We conducted ourauditinaccordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") issued by ICAI and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively inallmaterial respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whetherduetofraudorerror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company'sinternalfinancial controls systemover financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed o provide reasonable assurance regarding
thereliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or fimely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have amaterial effect on the financial statements.
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InherentLimitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that
theinternal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changesin conditions, orthat the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India, have, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls OverFinancial Reportingissued by the ICAI.

ForUmamaheswaraRao& Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

R R Dakshinamurthy
Partner

ICAIMRN: 211639
FRN004453S
Hyderabad
Date:May 27,2017
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CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEET AS
AT 31 MARCH 2017

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Note Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
I ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Property plant and equipment 134,662.27 134,807.82 134,223.94
(b) Capital work in progress 83,058.84 56,662.11 51,994.11
(c) Goodwill 10 1,955.69 1,955.69 1,955.69
(d) Otherintangible assets 10 1,316.46 1,377.92 211.12
(e) Intangible assets under development 10 32.11 8331 33.31
(f) Financial asset
(i) Investments M 868.26 1,341.41 268.76
(if) Trade receivables 12 99.44 86.47 75.19
(iii) Loans 13 2,129.39 1,699.79 1,790.85
(iv) Other financial asset 14 1,563.80 2,298.45 793.88
(v) Derivative assets 2,614.48 3,039.30 3,115.28
(g) Deferred tax assets (net) 26 11,545.75 9,882.26 8,070.64
(h) Other non-current assets 15 9,489.24 8,914.01 ©,C02.80
249,335.73 222,098.54 212,525.76
2 Current assets
(a) Inventories 16 1,865.88 2,543.72 1,750.69
(b) Financial asset
(i) Investments M 341.88 335.41 152.33
(if) Trade receivables 12 29,537.81 23,327.83 9,226.68
(iii) Cash and bank balances 17 1,229.94 537.60 2,217.93
(iv) Other bank balances 18 5,350.19 6,988.68 7,478.77
(v) Loans 13 6,191.81 4,678.37 4,147.17
(vi) Ofther financial asset 14 332.94 736.52 851.73
(c) Current tax assets (Net) 1.02 0.43 0.44
(d) Other current assets 15 12,083.61 4,065.90 2,756.26
56,935.08 43,214.46 28,582.00
3 Non-current assets held for sale S 146.76 =
TOTAL 306,270.81 265,459.76 241,107.76
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CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEET AS

AT 31 MARCH 2017

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Note Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
Il EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital 19 4,239.86 4,239.86 4,222.49
(b) Other equity 17,398.76 23,382.96 27,142.00
21,638.62 27,622.82 31,364.49
(¢) Non controlling interest 6,563.45 7,244.06 6,308.92
Total equity 28,202.07 34,866.88 37,673.41
1 Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liability
(i) Borrowings 20 204,022.78 166,568.80 155,604.60
(ii) Other financial liabilities 22 843.00 471.12 2,083.98
(iii) Derivative liabilities 23 896.37 1,511.47 1,655.86
(b) Provisions 24 616.58 573.22 512.10
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 26 386.23 199.65 46.67
(d) Other non current liabilities 25 675.05 616.90 540.92
207,440.01 169,941.16 160,444.13
2 Current liabilities
(a) Financial liability
(i) Borrowings 20 22,455.35 23,906.56 15,852.75
(if) Trade payables 21 12,248.01 9,239.46 4,922.62
(iii) Other financial liabilities 22 34,360.50 26,335.28 21,268.12
(iv) Derivative liabilities 23 495.45 432.29 401.34
(b) Other current liabilities 25 997.57 513.60 497.94
(c) Current Tax liability (Net) 71.85 74.53 47.45
70,628.73 60,501.72 42,990.22
3 Liabilities associates with non-current assets held for sale - 150.00 -
TOTAL 306,270.81 265,459.76 241,107.76
Seeaccompanyingnofesto Consolidated financial statements
Asperourreportof evendate
ForUmamaheswaraRao & Co., forand on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
FirmRegistration No: 004453S
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
RRDakshinamurthy S.Kishore K.A.Sastry V.SambasivaRao M. S. PhaniSekhar
Partner Whole-timeDirector ~ Whole-timeDirector ChiefFinancial officer Company Secretary

MembershipNo: 211639 DIN - 00006627

Place:Hyderabad
Date: 27 May 2017
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT

OF PROFIT AND LOSS
FOR THE YERAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2017

Note Yearended Yearended
31March 2017 31March 2016
I Revenue from operations 27 39,385.83 43,315.28
I Otherincome 28 1,633.64 691.21
I Total revenue (1+11) 41,019.47 44,006.49
\Y Expenses
Cost of fuel consumed 28 19,958.55 20,756.76
Manufacturing expenses 30 2,892.08 3,509.11
Employee benefits expenses 31 1,118.69 869.92
Other expenses 32 2,625.88 2,240.17
Finance costs 88 21,9451 17,081.75
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 9&10 6,822.71 5,467.47
Total expenses 55,363.02 49,925.18
Vv Profit / (loss) before exceptional (14,343.55) (5,918.69)
items and tax (111 - 1V)
VI Exceptional items 35(a)(xii) 6,055.20 =
VIl Profit/ (loss) before tax (V - VI) (8,288.35) (5,918.69)
VIII  Taxexpense/ (income)
Current tax
For the year 58.41 72.80
In respect of earlier years 0.02 5.21
Less : MAT credit entitlement (66.12) (72.49)
Deferred tax (1,353.16) (1,584.41)
Total tax expense / (income) (1,360.85) (1,578.89)
IX  Profit/ (loss) after tax (VII - VIII) (6,927.50) (4,339.80)
X Share of profit / (loss) of associate (68.71) =
Xl Profit/ (loss) for the year (1X + X) (6,996.21) (4,339.80)
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent (6,359.76) (4,142.11)
Non-controlling interest (636.45) (197.69)
(6,996.21) (4,339.80)
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(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Note Yearended Yearended
31March 2017 31March 2016
X1l Other comprehensive income 34
(i) (a) Itemsthat will not be reclassified to profit or loss 1.60 6.22
(b) Income tax relating to items that will
not be reclassified to profit or loss 1.02 1.79
(ii) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss (1.28) 0.15
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 1.34 8.16
Total comprehensive income/(loss) (X1 + XI1) (6,994.87) (4,331.64)
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent (6,360.85) (4,132.74)
Non-controlling interest (634.02) (198.90)
(6,994.87) (4,331.64)
XIIl  Earnings/ (loss) per share (EPS):
Basic and diluted - face value of Rs 10 per share (Rs.) (15.00) (9.77)

Seeaccompanyingnofesto Consolidated financial statements

Asperourreportof evendate
ForUmamaheswaraRao & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Firm RegistrationNo:004453S

forandonbehalfofthe Board

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
RRDakshinamurthy S.Kishore K.A.Sastry V.SambasivaRao M. S.PhaniSekhar
Partner Whole-timeDirector ~ Whole-timeDirector ChiefFinancial officer Company Secretary
MembershipNo: 211639 DIN - 00006627 DIN - 00006566

Place:Hyderabad
Date: 27 May 2017
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT FOR THE
YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2017

31March 2017 31March 2016
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before tax (8,288.35) (5,918.69)
Adjustments for
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 6,822.71 5,467.47
Finance cost 21,9451 17,081.75
Interestincome (843.48) (523.67)
Dividend income (13.57) (28.95)
(Profit) / loss on sale of assets, net (14.56) 0.76
Bad debts / advances written off / provision for doubtful debts 602.20 451.89
Foreign exchange differences 53.17 86.38
Liability no longer required written back (5.16) (2.05)
Others, net (145.86) (81.59)
Operating profit before working capital changes 20,112.21 16,533.30
Adjustments for working capital
Inventories 677.84 (793.03)
Trade receivables (6,338.63) (14,450.53)
Loans and advances 26.67 (170.54)
Ofther assets (8,370.88) (922.26)
Trade payables 3,338.95 4,307.33
Ofther liabilities and provisions 624.39 318.00
Cash generated from operations 10,070.56 4,822.27
Income tax (paid) / refund 268.65 (31.15)
Net cash from operating activities 10,339.21 4,791.12
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets including capital
work-in-progress and capital advances (14,096.30) (1,865.48)
Sale of fixed assets 12.56 10.16
Advance received against sale of assets, net 2,137.60 150.00
Acquisition of minority interest / dilution of interest in subsidiaries, net 14.37 (1,307.63)
Acquisition of subsidiaries (705.88) (182.99)
(Purchase) / sale of current investments, net - (176.99)
(Investment) / redemption of bank deposit
(having original maturity more than three months) (0.04) (0.89)
(Investment) / redemption of bank deposit
(held as margin money or security against guarantees or borrowings) 1,380.86 667.84
Loans and advances given / repaid, net (2,125.90) (307.29)
Interest received 647.46 742.27
Dividend received 10.00 15.99
Net cash used in investing activities (12,725.27) (2,255.01)
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31March 2017 31March 2016

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from share issue, net of share issue expenses - 124.29
Proceeds from share issue and application money in subsidiary 973.60 126.75
Proceeds from long term borrowings 37,719.08 12,891.74
Repayment of long term borrowings (5,079.72) (3,436.18)
Proceeds from short term borrowings, net (1,493.90) 7,255.03
Proceed from / (repayment of) other liabilities 1,491.08 1,165.04
Payment of finance costs (30,530.47) (22,343.20)
Net cash from / (used in) financing activities 3,079.67 (4,216.53)
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 693.62 (1,680.42)
Effect of exchange rate changes (1.28) 0.09
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 537.60 2,217.93
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (refer note 17) 1,229.94 537.60
See accompanying notes to Consolidated financial statements
Asperourreportofevendate
ForUmamaheswaraRao & Co., forandon behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
FirmRegistrationNo: 004453S
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
RRDakshinamurthy S.Kishore K.A.Sastry V.SambasivaRao M. S.PhaniSekhar
Partner Whole-timeDirector ~ Whole-timeDirector ChiefFinancial officer Company Secretary
MembershipNo: 211639 DIN - 00006627 DIN - 00006566

Place:Hyderabad
Date: 27 May 2017
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NOTES TO
CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

1 Corporate Information

1.1 KSKEnergy VenturesLimited (“KEVL" orthe “Company”), isa Public Company domiciledin Indiaand incorporated under
the provisions of Companies Act applicable in India. The Registered Office of the Company is located at Jubilee Hills,
Hyderabad - 500033. Telangana.

1.2 Nature of operations

KSK Energy Ventures Limited , its subsidiaries, joint operations and associates (collectively referred to as ‘the Group’) are
primarily engaged in the development, ownership, operation and maintenance of private sector power projects with multiple
industrial consumers and utilitiesin India.

KSK focused its strategy on the private sector power development market, undertaking entire gamut of development,
investment, construction (for its own use), operation and maintenance of power plant with supplies inifially fo heavy
industrials operating in India and now branching out to cater to the needs of utilities and others in the wider Indian power
sector.

The principal activities of the Group are described in note 38.

2 BasisofPreparation
2.1 Statementof Compliance

These financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013, (the 'Act’)
and otherrelevant provisions of the Act.

The Group's financial statements up to and for the year ended 31 March 2016 were prepared in accordance with the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, notified under Section 133 of the Act and other relevant provisions of the
Act.

Asthese arethe Group'sfirstfinancial statements preparedinaccordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), Ind AS
101, ‘First-time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards’ has been applied. An explanation of how the transition to Ind AS
has affected the previously reported financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company is provided in
Note 43.

The financial statements were authorised forissue by the Board of Directors on 27 May 2017.
2.2 Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Company's functional currency. All
amounts have beenrounded-offtothe nearestmillion, unless otherwise stated.

2.3 Basisof measurement
Thesefinancial statements of the Group have been prepared onthe historical cost convention, except for the following:
B Derivative financial instrumentsthatare measured atfairvalue;

B Financial instruments that are designated as being at fair value through profit or loss account or through other
comprehensive income uponinitial recognition are measured at fairvalue;

m  Netemployeedefined benefit (asset)/liability thatis measured based on actuarial valuation.

114 | KSK ENERGY VENTURES LIMITED



Basisof consolidation

3.1 The consolidated financial statements incorporate the consolidated financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries, jointfoperationsand associafes. Confrolisachieved whenthe Company:

B haspowerovertheinvestee;
B isexposed,orhasrights, tovariablereturnsfromitsinvolvementwiththeinvestee; and
B hastheabilitytouseitspowertoaffectitsrefurns.

The Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to
one ormore of the three elements of control listed above.

When the Company has less than a majority of the vofing rights of an investee, it has power over the investee when the voting
rights are sufficient fo give it the practical ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee unilaterally. The Company
considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether or not the Company’s voting rights in an investee are
sufficientfogiveit power, including:

B thesizeofthe Company’s holding of votingrightsrelative to the size and dispersion of holdings of the other vote holders;
B potentialvotingrights held by the Company, othervote holders or other parties;

B rightsarisingfromothercontractual arrangements; and
[

any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the Company has, or does not have, the current ability fo direct
the relevant activities at the fime that decisions need to be made, including voting patterns at previous shareholders’
meetings.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Company obtains confrol over the subsidiary and ceases when the Company
loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated statement of profit and loss from the date the Company gains control until the date when the
Company ceasestocontrol the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the
non-confrolling interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed fo the owners of the Company and to the
non-confrollinginterestsevenifthisresultsinthe non-controllinginterests having adeficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the consolidated financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policiesintoline with the Group’s accounting policies.

Allinfragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses, and cash flows relating to transactions between members of
the Group are eliminatedin full on consolidation.

Changesinthe Group'sownershipinterestsinexisting subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing control over the subsidiaries
are accounted for as equity tfransactions. The carrying amounts of the Group’s inferests and the non-conftrolling interests are
adjusted toreflect the changesin theirrelative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by which the
non-confrolling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognised directly in equity
and attributed foowners of the Company.

When the Group loses confrol of a subsidiary, a gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the difference
between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value of any retained interest and (ii) the
previous carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling
inferests. Allamounts previously recognised in other comprehensive incomeinrelationto that subsidiary are accounted foras
if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or
fransferred to another category of equity as specified/permitted by applicable Ind AS). The fair value of any investment
refained in the former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on inifial recognition for
subsequentaccountingunder Ind AS109, or, when applicable, the cost oninitial recognition of an investment in an associate
orajointoperation.
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3.2 Particularsof Subsidiaries, Joint Operationsand Associates:

B Subsidiary Companies

Name of the Principal The Company's Principal Immediate Immediate
Company activities economic percentage place of parent parent
of holding business holding
31 31 1 31 31 1
March  March  April March March April
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015

KSK Vidarbha Power Company Power 100.00 100.00 100.00 India KEVL 100 100 100
Private Limited, (‘KVPCPL’) generation
KSK Narmada Power Company Power 100.00 100.00 100.00 India KEVL 100 100 100
Private Limited (‘KNPCPL’) generation
KSK Wind Energy Private Limited Power 100.00 100.00 100.00 India KEVL 100 100 100
(‘*KWEPL') generation
KSK Surya Photovoltaic Venture Power 93.23 93.23 93.23 India KEVL 93.23 93.23 €8.28
Limited (‘KSPVL’) generation
KSK Wardha Infrastructure Exploration 100.00 100.00 100.00 India KEVL 100 100 100
Private Limited (‘KWAIPL’) of natural /

mineral

resources.
KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Power 70.00 70.00 81.01 India KEVL 70 70 81.01
Private Limited (‘KDHPPL’) generation
Kameng Dam Hydro Power Power 100.00 100.00 100.00 India KEVL 100 100 100
Limited (‘KDHPL') generation
KSK Upper Subansiri Hydro Energy Power 100.00 100.00 100.00 India KEVL 100 100 100
Limited (‘KUSHEL') generation
KSK Jameri Hydro Power Private Power 100.00 100.00 100.00 India KEVL 100 100 100
Limited (‘KJHPPL') generation
KSK Dinchang Power Company Power 100.00 100.00 100.00 India KEVL 100 100 100
Private Limited (‘KDPCPL’) generation
J RPower Gen Private Limited Power 99.87 99.87 99.87 India KEVL 99.87 99.87 99.87
("JRPGL") generation
KSK Wind Power Aminabhavi Chikodi  Power 100.00 69.95 - India KEVL 69.95 69.95 -
Private Limited (‘KWPACPL') generation
Tila Karnali Hydro Electric Company Power 80.00 80.00 80.00 Nepal KEVL 80 80 80
Private Limited (‘TKHECPL’) generation
Bheri Hydro Power Company Power 99.00 99.00 90.00 Nepal KEVL 99 99 90
Private Limited (‘BHPCPL’) generation
KSK Mahanadi Power Company Power 81.29 83.05 85.35 India KEVL 77.00 77.54 79.14
Limited (‘KMPCL") generation
KSK Electricity Financing India Investment 100.00 100.00 100.00 India KEVL 100 100 100
Private Limited (‘KEFIPL") /Financing

company
Sai Regency Power Corporation Power 73.92 73.92 73.92 India KEFIPL 73.92 73.92 73.92
Private Limited (‘SRPCPL’) generation
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Name of the Principal The Company's Principal Immediate Immediate
Company activities economic percentage place of parent parent
of holding business holding
31 31 1 31 31 1
March  March  April March March April
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015
KSK Wind Energy Halagali Benchi Power 99.61 - India  KEFIPL 99.61 - -
Private Limited (‘KWEHBPL') generation
KSK Wind Energy Mothalli Haveri Power 99.61 - India  KEFIPL 99.61 - -
Private Limited (‘KWEMHPL") generation
KSK Wind Power Sankonahatti Athni Power 99.61 - India  KEFIPL 99.61 - -
Private Limited (‘KWPSAPL') generation
Sai Lilagar Power Generation Limited  Power 100.00 100.00 100.00 India  KEFIPL 100 100 100
('SLPGL') (formerly Sai Lilagar generation
Power Limited (‘SLPL"))
VS Lignite Power Private Power 83.75 83.75 83.75 India KEFIPL 83.75 83.75 83.75
Limited (‘VSLPPL') generation
Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited Power 80.67 83.69 83.93 India KEFIPL 74.00 74.00 74.00
(‘SWPGL’) (formerly Sai Wardha generation
Power Limited (‘SWPL'))
Global Coal Sourcing Plc (GCSP) Coal 100.00 100.00 100.00 Isleof SLPGL 100 100 100
sourcing Man
company
Sai Power Pte Ltd (‘SPPL’) Coal 81.29 83.05 85.35Singapore KMPCL 100 100 100
sourcing
company
KSK Water Infrastructures
Private Limited (‘KWIPL") Water 50.92 - India KMPCL 62.64 - -
supply
facility
Sai Maithili Power Company Power
Private Limited (‘SMPCPL’) generation 6298 62.98 62.98 |India VSLPPL 52 52 52
Field Mining and Ispats Limited Exploration  68.55 7112 71.32 India SWPGL 84.98 84.98 84.98
(‘FMIL") of natural /
mineral
resources.
B Jointoperationandassociates
Venturer Principal Percentage share holding '
Name of the Company place of business 31 31 1
March March April
2017 2016 2015
m  Joint operation
Sitapuram Power Limited ('SPL") KEFIPL India 49.00 49.00 49.00
m  Associates
Raigarh Champa Rail Infrastructure KMPCL India 49.00 49.00 -
Private Limited (‘RCRIPL")
KSK Water Infrastructures KMPCL India - 35.90 -

Private Limited ("KWIPL")
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4 Significant Accounting Policies

4.1 Property, plantand equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and/or accumulated impairment losses, if
any. The cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to property plant and equipment such as employee cost,
borrowing costs for long-term construction projects etc., if recognition criteria are met. Likewise, when a major inspectionis
performed, its costs are recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition
criteria are satisfied. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company. All other repairs and maintenance costs are recognised in
statement of profitand loss.

The present value of the expected costs of decommissioning of the asset afterits use isincluded in the costs of the respective
asset, iftherecognition criteria for provision are met.

Depreciationis computed, based on technical assessment made by fechnical expert and management estimate, on straight-
line basis overthe estimated useful life which are different from the useful life prescribed in Schedule |1 to the Companies Act,
2013. The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period
overwhichthe assetsarelikelytobe usedasfollows:

" Nature of asset Useful life (years) '
Buildings 5-60
Plant and equipment 1-30
Railway siding 4-60
Furniture & fixtures 1-10
Vehicles 8-10
Office equipment 3-6
Computers 3-6

Assetsinthe course of construction are stated at costand not depreciated until commissioned.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in statement of profit and loss in the year the asset is
derecognised.

The assets residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year end, and adjusted
prospectively if appropriate.

For transition to Ind AS, the Group has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment
recognised as of 1st April, 2015 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its
deemed costasof thetransitiondate.

4.2 Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible
assetsarecarriedat costlessanyaccumulated amortisationandaccumulated impairment losses.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed forimpairment whenever there is
anindicationthattheintangible assetmay be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisationmethod foranintangible
assetwithafinite useful lifearereviewed at leastat the end of eachreporting period. Changesinthe expected useful life orthe
expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset is accounted for by changing the
amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation
expenseonintangible assetswithfinite livesisrecognisedin the statement of profitandloss.

The present value of the expected costs of decommissioning of the asset afterits use isincluded in the costs of the respective
asset, if therecognition criteria for provisionare met.
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Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognised.

" Nature of asset Useful life (years) '
Mining asset 20
Software 3

Fortransitionto Ind AS, the Group has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its Intfangible asset recognised as of
1st April, 2015 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the
fransitiondate.

4.3 Mining assets

Development expenditure incurred by or on behalf of the Company is accumulated separately for each area of interest in
which economically recoverable resources have been identified. Such expenditure comprises cost directly attributable to the
construction of a mine and the related infrastructure. Once a development decision has been taken, the carrying amount of
the exploration and evaluation expenditure in respect of the area of interest is aggregated with the development expenditure
and classified under non-current assets as ‘development of mineral assets’. A development of mineral assets is reclassified
asa ‘mining property’at the end of the commissioning phase, when the mine is capable of operating in the mannerintended by
management. No depreciation is recognised in respect of development propertfies until they are reclassified as ‘Mining
property’.

When further development expenditure is incurred in respect of a mining property after the commencement of production,
such expenditureis carried forward as part of the mining property whenit is probable that additional future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the entity. Otherwise such expenditure is classified as a cost of production.
Depreciation is charged using the units of production method, with separate calculations being made for each area of
interest. The units of production basis results in a depreciation charge proportional to the depletion of proved and probable
reserves.

The cost of normal on-going operational stripping activities is accounted for in accordance with IND AS 2 Inventories. The
stripping activity assetisaccounted forasanadditionto, oras anenhancement of, an existing asset and classified as tangible
orintangibleaccordingtothe nature of the existing asset of whichit form parts.

4.4 Non-currentassetsheld-for-sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups classified as held-for-sale are measured at lower of carrying amount and fair value
less costs to sell. Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held-for-sale if their carrying amounts will be
recovered through a sale transactionrather than through continuous use. This condition isregarded as met only when the sale
is highly probable and the asset or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its present condition. Management is
committed fo the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale generally within one year from
the date of classification.

Immediately before classification as held-for-sale or held-for-distribution, the assets, or components of a disposal group,
are re-measured in accordance with the Company’s other accounting policies. Thereafter, generally the assets, or disposal
group, are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. Any impairment loss on a disposal
group is allocated first fo goodwill, and then fo the remaining assets and liabilities on a pro rata basis, except that no loss is
allocated fo inventories, financial assets, deferred tax assets, employee benefit assets which continue to be measured in
accordance with the Company’s other accounting policies. Impairment losses on initial classification as held-for-sale or
held-for-distribution and subsequent gains and losses on re-measurement are recognised in profit or loss. Gains are not
recognisedinexcess of any cumulativeimpairmentloss.

4.5 Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when an entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instruments. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable fo the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, oninitial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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4.6 Financial assets

Initial recognition & Measurement

Allregularway purchasesor sales of financial assets are recognised/derecognised on afrade date basis
Subsequentmeasurement

Forthe purposesof subsequentmeasurement, financial assets are classified infour categories:

B Debtinstrumentatamortised cost

B Debtinstrumentatfairvaluethrough othercomprehensiveincome (FVTOCI)

B Debtinstrument, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profitor loss (FVTPL)

B Equity Instfruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
Debtinstrumentsatamortised cost
A‘debtinstrument’ismeasured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

B Theassetisheldwithinabusiness modelwhose objectiveistohold assetsfor collecting contractual cash flows, and

B Contractual fermsof the asset giverise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
(SPPI) onthe principal amount outstanding.

Afterinitial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured atamortised cost using the effective interestrate
(EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking intfo account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising
fromimpairmentarerecognisedinthe profitorloss. This category generally appliestotrade and otherreceivables.

DebtinstrumentatFVTOCI
A‘debtinstrument’is classifiedasatthe FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

B Theobjective of the businessmodelis achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets,
and

B Theasset'scontractual cash flowsrepresent SPPI.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value.
Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OClI). However, the Company recognizes interest
income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L. On derecognifion of the assef,
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCl is reclassified from the equity fo P&L. Interest earned whilst holding
FVTOCI debtinstrumentisreportedasinterestincome usingthe EIRmethod.

DebtinstrumentatFVTPL

FVTPLis aresidual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as
atamortized costorasFVTOCI, isclassifiedasatFVTPL.

Inaddition, the Company may elect to designate a debtinstrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria,
as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition
inconsistency (referredtoas ‘accountingmismatch’). The Company has not designated any debtinstrumentasatFVTPL.

Debtinstrumentsincluded withinthe FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changesrecognized in the P&L.
Equityinvestments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. For the equity instfruments Company may make an
irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes
suchelectiononaninstrumentby-instrumentbasis. The classificationismade oninitial recognitionandisirrevocable.

Ifthe Company decides to classify an equity instrumentasat FVTOCI, thenall fair value changes on the instrument, excluding
dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment.
However, the group may transferthe cumulative gain or loss within equity.

120 | KSKENERGY VENTURES LIMITED



Equityinstrumentsincluded withinthe FVTPL category are measured atfairvalue with allchangesrecognizedinthe P&L.
Derecognition

Afinancial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised
when:

B Therightstoreceive cashflowsfromthe assethave expired;or

B The Company has transferred its rights fo receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement? and either (a) the
Company has fransferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred
norretained substantially all therisks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset

Impairmentoffinancial asset

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets measured at
amortised cost, tfradereceivablesand other contractual rights foreceive cash or other financial asset.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the group determines that whether there has
been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month
ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a
subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk
sinceinitialrecognition, thenthe entity revertstorecognisingimpairmentlossallowance based on12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12
months after thereporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due o the group in accordance with the contract and all the
cash flowsthat the entity expectstoreceive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. When estimating the cash
flows, anentityisrequiredto consider:

B All confractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and similar options) over the
expected life of the financial instrument. However, inrare cases when the expected life of the financial instrument cannot
be estimatedreliably, thenthe entity isrequired to use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument.

B Cashflowsfromthesaleof collateral held or other creditenhancementsthat areintegral to the contractual terms.

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that are
expedient as permitted under Ind AS 109. This expected credit loss allowance is computed based on a provision matrix which
takesintoaccount historical creditloss experience and adjusted for forward looking information.

4.7 Financial liabilities

Initial recognition

Financial liabilities within the scope of IND AS 109 are classified as
B Fairvaluethroughprofitorloss

B Otherfinancial liability atamortised cost

The Company determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial recognition. Financial liabilities are recognised
initially at fair value and in the case of loans and borrowings, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company’s
financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings, financial guarantee contracts and other financial
liabilities.

Subsequentmeasurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as follows:

Financialliabilities atfairvalue through profitorloss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated uponinitial recognitionas at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling in the near term. This
category includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging
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instruments in hedge relationships as defined by IND AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for
fradingunlessthey are designated as effective hedginginstruments.

Gainsorlossesonliabilitiesheld fortradingarerecognised in the statement of profitand loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit and loss are designated at the initial date of
recognifion, andonlyif criteria of IND AS 109 are satisfied.

Loansandborrowingsatamortised cost

Afterinitial recognition, loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method. Gains and losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
throughthe amortisation process.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are those contracts that require a paymentto be made toreimburse the holder foralossitincurs
because the specified debtor fails to make apayment when due in accordance with the terms of the bond. Financial guarantee
contracts are recognised initially as a liability af fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly aftributable to the
issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the best estimate of the expenditure
required o settlethe present obligationatthe reporting date and the amountrecognised less cumulative amortisation.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Balance sheet if, and only if, there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there isanintention fo settle onanet basis, ortorealise
the assetsand settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Amortised costoffinancial instruments

Amortised costis computed using the effective interest method less any allowance forimpairment and principal repayment or
reduction. The calculation takes into account any premium or discount on acquisifion and includes fransaction costs and fees
thatareanintegral part of the effectiveinterestrate.

Derecognition
Afinancial liability isderecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms
of anexisting liability are substantially modified, suchanexchange or modificationis treated as a derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
statement of profitandloss.

4.8 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
Initial recognitionand subsequentmeasurement

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, inferest rate swaps future and
options to hedge its foreign currency risks, interest rate risks, respectively. Such derivative financial instruments are initially
recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair
value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is
negative.

Any gainsorlossesarising fromchangesinthe fairvalue of derivatives are takendirectly to profit orloss
Embeddedderivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts that are not financial assets within the scope of Ind AS 109 are treated
as separatfe derivatives when their risks and characteristics are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host
contractsarenotmeasuredat FVTPL.

4.9 Fairvalue measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid o fransfer a liability in an orderly fransaction between
market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
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another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
thetransactiontosellthefinancial asset or settle the financial liability takes place either:

B |ntheprincipal market, or
B |ntheabsenceofaprincipalmarket,inthe mostadvantageous market

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. A fair value measurement of a non-
financial asset takesinto accounta market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset inits highest
and best use. Fair value measurement and / or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a
basis, except for measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in
IndAS 2orvalueinusein Ind AS 36.

The Company- usesvaluationtechniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available
tomeasurefairvalue, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

Allassetsandliabilities for which fair value ismeasured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair
value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole:

B |evel1—Quoted (unadjusted) market pricesinactive marketsforidentical assetsorliabilities

B |evel2—Valuationtechniquesforwhichthe lowest level input thatis significant to the fair value measurement is directly
orindirectly observable

B |evel 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable

At eachreporting date, the Management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required to
beremeasured orre-assessedas perthe Company'’s - accounting policies.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the
nature, characteristicsandrisks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

4.10 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present
location and conditions are accounted forasfollows:

B Rawmaterials - purchase coston Weighted average basis.
B Storesandspares - purchase costonafirstin, firstout basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and
the estimated costs necessarytomakethe sale.

4.11 Foreigncurrencytranslation

In preparing the financial statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the entity’s functional currency
are recognised at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period,
monetary items denominatedin foreign currencies are tfranslated atthe rates prevailing atthat date.

Exchangedifferencesonmonetaryitemsare recognisedin profitand lossinthe periodinwhich they arise except for:

B exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating fo assets under construction for future productive use,
which are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on those foreign
currency borrowings.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical costin a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are
stated at fair value are translated to functional currency at foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was
determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the
recognitionof the gainorlossonthechangeinfairvalue of theitem (i.e., franslation differences onitems whose fairvalue gain
or loss is recognised in other comprehensive income (OCI) or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss,
respectively).
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The Group has elected fo continue the policy adopted for accounting for exchange differences arising from translation of

long-term foreign currency monetary items outstanding and recognised in the financial statements for the period ending
immediately before the beginning of the first Ind AS financial reporting period as per the previous GAAP.

4.12 Revenuerecognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow fo
the Company, and revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivableinaccordance withtherelevantagreements, netof discounts, rebatesand otherapplicable taxesand duties.

Saleofelectricity : Revenue from the sale of electricity isrecognised when earned on the basis of contractual arrangement with
the customers and reflects the value of units supplied including an estimated value of units supplied fo the customers
between the date of their last meterreading and year end. Further, claim towards tariff adjustments and taxes are recognised
in accordance with the specific provision of change in law specified under the power purchase agreement with respective
customers.

Rendering of services : The Company provides project development, corporate support and fund management services.
Revenue from rendering of services is recognised in statement of profit and loss in the period in which the services are
rendered by reference to the stage of completion of the fransaction at the reporting date. The stage of completionis assessed
onthebasis of the actual services provided as a proportion of the tofal service to be provided.

Deferred revenue : Non-refundable contributions received from the captive consumers of the Company are recognised as
deferred revenue in the Balance sheet and transferred to statement of profit and loss on a systematic and rafional basis over
life of thetermof therelevantagreement.

Interest and dividend income : Revenue from inferest is recognised on an accrual basis (using the effective inferest rate
method).Revenue fromdividendsisrecognised whentherighttoreceive the paymentis established.

Insuranceclaim: Insurance claims are accounted based on certainty of realisation.

Sale of Verified Emission Reductions (VERs) and Certified Emission Reductions (CERs) : Revenue from sale of Verified Emission
Reductions (VERs) and Certified Emission Reductions (CERs) isrecognised onsale of eligible credits.

4.13 Taxes

Current income tax : Current income fax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount
expected fo be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorifies. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are
those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Tax relating to items recognised directly in equity is
recognised inequity and notin the statement of profitandloss.

Deferredincometax: Deferred income taxis provided using the liability method on temporary differences at the reporting date
betweenthetaxbasesofassetsand liabilitiesandtheircarryingamountsforfinancial reporting purposes.

Deferredincometaxliabilitiesarerecognised forall taxable temporary differences, except:

B Where the deferred income tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability in a
fransactionthatis notabusiness combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit;

B |nrespectof faxable temporary differences associated with investmentsin subsidiaries and interestsin joint operafions,
where the fiming of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differenceswill notreverseinthe foreseeable future

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credit
and any unused fax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible femporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax
lossescanbe utilised except:

B Wherethedeferredincome tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
theaccounting profit nortaxable profit or loss;
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B |n respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and interests in joint
operations, deferredincome taxassetsarerecognised only tothe extentthatitis probable thatthe temporary differences
will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred income tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax asset tobe recovered.

Deferredincome tax assetsand liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities, relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss is recognised
outside statement of profit and loss. Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation fo the underlying transaction either in
othercomprehensive income ordirectly inequity.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current
tax assets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred income taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
taxationauthority.

4.14 Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at
inception date, whether fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specificasset or assets or the arrangement
conveysarighttousetheasset.

Companyasalessor

Contracts to lease assets are classified as finance leases if they fransfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
oftheassettothe customer. Leases where the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership
oftheassetare classified asoperating leases.

Finance lease receivables are stated in the Balance sheet at the amount of the netinvestment in the lease being lower of their
fair value and present value of the minimum lease payments and any unguaranteed residual value discounted at the interest
rate implicit in the lease. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to give a constant periodic rate of
return before tax on the net investment. Unguaranteed residual values are subject to regular review fo identify potential
impairment.

Ifthere has been areductioninthe estimated unguaranteed residual value, theincome allocationis revised and any reduction
inrespectof amountsaccruedisrecognisedimmediately.

Companyasalessee
Operating lease payments arerecognised as an expenseinthe statement of profitand loss onaccrual basis.
4.15 Borrowingcosts

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, that necessarily take
asubstantial period of time to getready for theirintended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets.

All other borrowing costs including transaction costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which
theyareincurred, the amountbeing determined using the effective interestrate method.

4.16 Impairmentofnon-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication
exists, orwhenannualimpairment testing foranassetisrequired, the Company estimates the asset’srecoverable amount. An
asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs to sell and its
value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that
are largely independent of those from other assets or Groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU
exceedsitsrecoverable amount, the assetis considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. Inassessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs
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o sell, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share
pricesfor publicly fraded subsidiaries or otheravailable fair value indicators.

Impairment losses of continuing operations are recognised in the statement of profitand loss, except for property previously
revalued where therevaluation was takento equity. Inthis case theimpairmentis alsorecognisedin equity up to the amount of
any previousrevaluation.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company
estimates the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last
impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its
recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit and loss
unlesstheassetiscarriedatrevalued amount, inwhich casethereversalistreated asarevaluationincrease.

4.17 Cashandshort-termdeposits
Cashandshort-termdepositsinthe Balance Sheet comprise cash atbanksand onhand and short-term deposits.

For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and readily convertible short-term
deposits, netof restricted cash and outstanding bank overdrafts.

4.18 Earningspershare

The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s earnings per share (EPS) comprise the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity holders. The number of shares used for computing the basic EPS is the weighted average number of
sharesoutstandingduring theyear.

Diluted earnings per share amounts are calculated by dividing the nef profit attributable to equity holders (after adjusting for
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares) by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year
plus the weighted average number of shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential shares info equity
shares.

4.19 Provisions
General

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required fo settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Where the Company expects some or all of a provision to be
reimbursed, forexample underaninsurance contract, the reimbursement isrecognised as a separate asset but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to any provisionis presented in the statement of profit and loss net of
any reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-taxrate
thatreflects, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting isused, the increase in the provision due
fothe passage of timeisrecognised asafinance cost

Decommissioningandrestoration liability

The provision for decommissioning and restoration costs arose on construction of a power plant and development of mines.
Decommissioning and restoration costs are provided at the present value of expected costs to settle the obligation using
estimated cash flows and are recognised as part of the cost of that particular asset. The cash flows are discounted using
appropriate rates. The unwinding of discount is expensed as incurred and recognised in the statement of profit and loss as a
finance cost.

4.20 Employeebenefits
Gratuity

Inaccordance with Gratuity laws, the Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan (“the Gratuity Plan”)
covering eligible employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump-sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death,
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incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employee's salary and the tenure of
employment.

Liabilities with regard to the Gratuity plan are determined by actuarial valuation, performed by an independent actuary, at
each reporting date using the projected unit credit method. The Company fully contributes all ascertained liabilities to the
gratuity fund administered and managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India, a Government of India undertaking whichisa
qualifiedinsurer.

The Company recognises the net obligation of adefined benefit planinits Balance sheet asan asset or liability, respectivelyin
accordance with IND AS 19, Employee benefits. Re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise
actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding
interest), arerecognisedimmediatelyin OCI. The Company determines the netinterestexpense/ (income) on the net defined
benefit liability (asset) for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the
beginning of the annual period to the then-net defined benefit liability (asset), taking into account any changes in the net
defined benefit liability / (asset) during the period as aresult of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest expense and
otherexpensesrelated to defined benefit plansarerecognisedin profit orloss.

Providentfund

Eligible employees of Company receive benefits from a provident fund, which is a defined contribution plan. Both the
employee and the Company make monthly contributions to the provident fund plan equal to a specified percentage of the
covered employee's salary and the employer contribution is charged to statement of profit and loss. The benefits are
contributed to the government administered provident fund, which is paid directly to the concerned employee by the fund.
The Company has no furtherobligationtothe planbeyondits monthly contributions.

Employees State Insurance Scheme

"Eligible employees of the Company are covered under “Employees State Insurance Scheme Act 1948”, which are also
defined contribution schemes recognized and administered by Government of India.The Company's contributions to these
schemes are recognized as expensein statement of profitand loss or capitalised to Property, plantand equipment as the case
may be during the period in which the employee renders the related service. The Company has no further obligation under
these plansbeyondits monthly contributions."

Short-termbenefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is
provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid towards bonus if the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be
estimatedreliably.

4.21 Businesscombinations - commoncontroltransactions

Business combinations involving entities that are controlled by the group are accounted for using the pooling of interests
methodasfollows:

B Theassetsand liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carryingamounts.

B No adjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recognise any new assets or liabilities. Adjustments are only made fo
harmonise accounting policies.

B The balance of the retained earnings appearing in the financial statements of the transferor is aggregated with the
corresponding balance appearinginthe financial statements of the transferee oris adjusted against general reserve.

B Theidentity of thereservesare preserved andthereservesof the fransferorbecome thereserves of the transferee.

B The difference, if any, between the amounts recorded as share capital issued plus any additional consideration in the
form of cash or other assets and the amount of share capital of the transferor is transferred to capital reserve and is
presented separately fromother capital reserves.

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 - 17

127



(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

NOTES TO

IDATED
C

MENTS
5 Significantaccountingjudgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IND AS requires management to make certain critical accounting
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.

The principal accounting policies adopted by the Company in the financial statements are as set out above. The application of a
number of these policies required the Company fo use a variety of estimation techniques and apply judgment fo best reflect the
substance of underlying fransactions.

The Company has determined that a number of its accounting policies can be considered significant, in terms of the management
judgment that has been required to determine the various assumptions underpinning their application in the financial statements
presented which, under different conditions, could lead fo material differencesin these statements.

The policies where significant estimates and judgments have beenmade are as follows:
Estimatesandassumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a
significantrisk of causing a material adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussedbelow:

B Estimation of fair value of acquired financial assets and financial liabilities: When the fair value of financial assets and
financial liabilities recorded in the Balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, their fair value is determined
using valuation techniques including the discounted cash flow model. The inputs to these models are taken from
observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair
values. The judgments include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in
assumptionsaboutthesefactors could affect thereportedfairvalue of financial instruments.

B Un-collectability of trade receivables: Analysis of historical payment patterns, customer concentrations, customer
credit-worthiness and current economic trends. If the financial condition of a customer deteriorates, additional
allowances may be required. Further recoverability of various claims as per power purchase agreement including change
inlaw claimare subjecttoadjudicate atappropriate regulatory authorities.

B Estimation of liabilities for decommissioning and restoration costs: Provisions for decommissioning and restoration
costs require assessment of the amounts that the Company will have to pay and assumptions in terms of phasing and
discountrate.

B Taxes: Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of complex tax regulations, changes in tax laws, and the
amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the long-ferm nature and complexity of existing contractual
agreements, differences arising between the actual results and the assumptions made, or future changes fo such
assumptions, could necessitate future adjustments to tax income and expense already recorded. The Company
establishes provisions, based on reasonable estimates, for possible consequences of assessment by the tax authorities.
The amount of such provisions is based on various factors, such as experience of previous tax assessment and differing
inferpretations of tax laws by the taxable entity and the responsible tax authority. The Company assesses the probability
forlitigationand subsequent cash outflow withrespecttotaxes.

B Deferred income tax assets are recognised for all unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgment is required to determine the
amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely fiming and the level of future taxable profits
togetherwith future tax planning strategies.

B Gratuity benefits: The cost of defined benefit plans and the present value of the obligation are determined using actuarial
valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions which may differ from actual developments in the
future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the
complexity of the valuation, the underlying assumptions and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly
sensitivetochangesintheseassumptions. Allassumptionsarereviewed ateachreporting date.
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Capitalisation of interest expenditure incurred on general borrowing funds used for construction of qualifying assets:In
respect of the general borrowed funds used for constructing a qualifying asset, management determines the amount of
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation by applying a capitalisation rate to the expenditure on that asset. The
capitalisation rate is the average of the borrowing costs applicable to the general borrowings of the Group that are
outstanding during the year, otherthan borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaininga qualifying asset.

Actualresultscandifferfromestimates.

Judgement

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgements which have the
most significant effectonthe amountsrecognisedinthefinancial statements:

Useful lives of depreciable assets: Management reviews the useful lives of depreciable assets at each reporting date,
based on the expected utility of the assets to the Company. Actual results, however, may vary due to technical
obsolescence, particularly relating to software and information technology equipment.

Provision: The Company is currently defending certain lawsuits where the actual outcome may vary from the amount
recognised in the financial statements. None of the provisions are discussed here in further details as that might seriously
prejudicethe Company’s positionintherelated disputes.

Business combinations - common control transactions
AcquisitioninKSKWater Infrastructures Private Limited (‘KWIPL’)

KWIPL is engaged in the business of construction, operation and maintenance of water supply facility, for fransportation of
water.

Prior to 31 March 2016, the Group owned 35.9% of the shares of KWIPL. Effective 1 April 2016 the Group acquired a further
26.74%interestinKWIPL i.e. by purchase of additional 30,000,000 shares and obtained control of KWIPL.

Since the Group and KWIPL are ultimately controlled by the same parent both before and after this business combination, the
fransaction is recognised as common control business combination transaction and accordingly accounted for using the
pooling of interests method.

Allthe assetsandliabilities of the KWIPL arereflected at their carryingamounts.

Acquisition in KSK Wind Energy Halagali Benchi Private Limited (‘KWEHBPL’), KSK Wind Power Sankonahatti Athni
Private Limited (‘KWPSAPL’) and KSKWind Energy MothalliHaveriPrivate Limited (‘KWEMHPL’)

KWEHBPL, KWEMHPL and KWPSAPL are engaged in the business of generation of electricity through wind power projects.

The Group has acquired 99.61% interest in each of the above companies by purchase of 2,563,264 equity shares in
KWEHBPL, 2,544,495 equity sharesinKWEMHPL and 2,544,491 equity shares in KWPSAPL and obtained control.

Since the Group and KWEHBPL, KWEMHPL and KWPSAPL are ultimately controlled by the same parent both before and after
this business combination, the transaction is recognised as common control business combination fransaction and
accordingly accounted forusing the pooling of interests method.

Allthe assetsandliabilities of above entities arereflected at their carryingamounts.

AcquisitionandDilution —changeinnon-controlling interestwithout changein control
Acquisition of KSKWind Power Aminabhavi ChikodiPrivate Limited (‘KWPACPL’)
Duringthe yearended 31March 2017, the Group has furtheracquired 773,254 equity shares of Rs. 10 at parin KWPACPL.

Pursuant to above, the economic interest of the Group in KWPACPL increased by 30.05 % without loss of control. The
aforesaid fransactionisaccounted asanequity fransaction,andnogainorlossisrecognisedin the consolidated statement of
profitorloss. ThedifferenceofRs. 0.9, betweenthe amount of investment madeRs. 77.33 and the amount by whichthe non-
controlling interest are adjusted Rs. 76.43, is debited to 'Retained Earnings' within consolidated statement of changes in
equity and attributed to the owners of the Company.

DilutioninKSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited (‘KMPCL’)

During the yearended 31 March 2017, 62,000,000 equity shares have been issued in KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited
(“KMPCL") to KSKEnergy Ventures Limited (“KEVL") and 97,360,000 equity shares to KSK Energy Company Private Limited
(“KECPL")atafacevalue of Rs10at par.
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Pursuant to above, the economic interest of the Group in KMPCL decreased by 1.76 % without loss of control. The aforesaid
fransactionis accounted as an equity fransaction, and no gain or loss isrecognised in the statement of profit or loss. Pursuant
tfothisanamountofRs. 6.07 by which the non controllinginterestis adjusted, isdebited to ‘other reserve’ within Consolidated
statement of changesin equity and attributed tothe owners of the company.”

B Dilutionin Sai Wardha Power GenerationLimited (‘SWPGL’)

During the year ended 31 March 2017, 12,205,893 equity shares in SWPGL held by KSKEVL have been transferred to captive
consumers, pursuant fowhicheconomicinterestof the group in SWPGL has been decreased by 3.02 % without loss of control.

The aforesaid transaction is accounted as an equity transaction, and no gain or loss is recognised in the statement of profit or
loss.

Pursuant fo above an amount of Rs. 243.35 by which the non confrolling interest is adjusted, is credited to ‘other reserve’
within Consolidated statement of changesin equity and attributed to the owners of the company.

8 Subsidiaries, Jointarrangementand Associate
Material subsidiariesand non-controllinginterest (NCI)

The Group consists of a parent Company, KSK Energy Ventures Limited and a number of subsidiaries held directly and
indirectly by the Group which operate and are incorporated predominantly in India. Note 3.2 to the Consolidated financial
statementslistsdetails of the interestsinthe subsidiaries.

Non-controlling interests that are material to the Group relate to Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited (‘SWPGL'’), VS
Lignite Power Private Limited (‘VSLPPL’), Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited (‘SRPCPL’), and KSK Mahanadi
Power Company Limited (‘KMPCL").

" Name of subsidiary Principal place Non-controlling interest (%)

of business 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
SWPGL India 19.33 16.31 16.07
VSLPPL India 16.25 16.25 16.25
SRPCPL India 26.08 26.08 26.08
KMPCL India 18.71 16.95 14.65

" Profit / (loss) attributable to NCI 31March2017  31March 2016
SWPGL (35.43) (396.89)
VSLPPL (258.54) (111.92)
SRPCPL 42.21 112.10
KMPCL (659.74) (160.97)

" Equity attributable to NCI 31March 2017 31March2016 1 April 2015
SWPGL (589.94) (468.01) (128.90)
VSLPPL (330.24) (71.73) 40.42
SRPCPL 898.43 856.11 744.42
KMPCL 6,386.45 6,114.10 4,859.83

The summarised financial information of these subsidiaries is provided below. Thisinformation is based on amounts before inter-

company eliminations.
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cash and cash equivalents

' 31March 2017 SWPGL VSLPPL SRPCPL KMPCL
Non-current assets 29,260.23 8,290.31 5,740.15 188,269.65
Current assets 10,763.77 917.36 3,095.54 39,848.30
Non-current liabilities 25,249.39 8,244.84 4,132.82 160,697.80
Current liabilities 17,826.19 2,995.08 1,257.98 33,287.08
Net assets (3,051.58) (2,032.25) 3,444.89 34,133.07
Carrying amount of NCI (589.94) (330.24) 898.43 6,386.45
Revenue 5,387.30 664.52 1,614.93 30,739.10
(Loss) / profit for the year (183.25) (1,591.01) 161.86 (3,526.06)
Other comprehensive income (OCl) 1.17 0.15 0.39 (3.09)
Total comprehensive income (182.08) (1,590.86) 162.25 (3,529.15)
(Loss) / profit attributable to NCI (35.43) (258.54) 42.21 (659.74)
OCl attributable to NCI 0.23 0.02 0.10 (0.58)
Cash flow from operating activities 2,905.91 273.94 616.57 3,481.31
Cash flow from investing activities 204.25 33.60 (1,807.76) (11,794.30)
Cash flow from financing activities (3,102.77) (368.32) 1,163.71 8,367.04
Net Increase / (decrease) in 7.39 (60.78) (27.47) 54.05
cash and cash equivalents

' 31March 2016 SWPGL VSLPPL SRPCPL KMPCL
Non-current assets 31,913.54 8,566.00 4,993.99 163,616.02
Current assets 5,406.74 1,246.25 1,943.22 33,480.96
Non-current liabilities 25,794.44 7,993.94 2,453.72 129,306.91
Current liabilities 14,395.33 2,259.70 1,200.86 31,721.46
Net assets (2,869.49) (441.39) 3,282.63 36,068.61
Carrying amount of NCI (468.01) (71.73) 856.11 6,114.10
Revenue 7,750.00 1,908.46 2,278.98 30,198.96
(Loss) / profit for the year (2,433.44) (688.74) 429.84 (949.58)
Other comprehensive (loss) / income (1.33) (1.35) (1.27) (2.06)
Total comprehensive (loss) / income (2,434.77) (690.09) 428.57 (951.64)
(Loss) / profit attributable to NCI (396.89) (111.92) 112.10 (160.97)
OCl aftributable to NCI (0.22) (0.22) (0.33) (0.35)
Cash flow from operating activities 2,648.92 544.85 781.71 1,963.62
Cash flow from investing activities (263.18) 77.48 (36.18) (433.47)
Cash flow from financing activities (2,473.59) (595.87) (748.35) (1,748.44)
Net Increase / (decrease) in (87.85) 26.46 (2.82) (218.29)
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(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

NOTES TO
CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
"1 April 2015 SWPGL VSLPPL SRPCPL KMPCL

Non-current assets 30,915.55 8,320.16 4,836.59 155,172.83
Current assets 6,077.38 972.51 1,963.44 19,664.79
Non-current liabilities 25,034.63 7,555.22 2,797.86 124,308.24
Current liabilities 12,760.43 1,488.74 1,147.78 17,362.44
Net assets (802.13) 248.71 2,854.39 33,166.94
Carrying amount of NCI (128.90) 40.42 744.42 4,859.83

® Jointarrangement

The Group hasenteredintoajointarrangementthrough a separate legal entity called the Sitapuram Power Limited (SPL). SPL
is engaged in the business of generatfion and sale of electricity in India. The Group has a 49% participating inferest in the
arrangement. As per the contractual terms of the agreement, the Group and other venturer jointly confrol the operation of SPL
and has adirect sharein all of the assets employed by the arrangement and is liable for its share of the liabilities incurred. The
Group has therefore classified this arrangement as a joint operation and included ifs interests in the assets, liabilities,
revenue and expenses in the appropriate line items in the Consolidated financial statement, in accordance with the
accounting policy.

B Associate

Raigarh Champa Rail Infrastructure Private Limited ('RCRIPL")

" Particulars 31March 2017 31March 2016
Non-current assets 4,631.53 5,271.31
Current assets 176.06 290.76
Non-current liabilities 3,554.63 3,947.04
Current liabilities 66.29 360.10
Net assets 1,186.67 1,254.93
Revenue 33.00 66.00
(Loss) / profit for the year (112.53) (31.10)
Other comprehensive income (OCl) 3833 0.06
Total comprehensive income (109.20) (31.04)
Cash flow from operating activities (40.37) 231.39
Cash flow from investing activities (7.82) (63.32)
Cash flow from financing activities (98.00) (21.78)
Net Increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (146.19) 146.29
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(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
NOTES TO
CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

10 Goodwilland Intangibleassets

' Goodwill Computer Mining Asset Total Intangible
software assets under
development

Deemed cost

As at 1 April 2015 1,955.69 7.85 203.27 2,166.81 33.31
Additions - - 1,233.88 1,233.88 -
As at 31 March 2016 1,955.69 7.85 1,437.15 3,400.69 33.31
As at 1 April 2016 1,955.69 7.85 1,437.15 3,400.69 88,571
Additions - 0.32 0.54 0.86 -
Transfer - 1.20 - 1.20 (1.20)
Business combination - 0.37 - 0.37 -
As at 31 March 2017 1,955.69 9.74 1,437.69 3,403.12 32.1
Amortisation

As at 1 April 2015 - - - - =
For the year = 5.24 61.84 67.08 =
Business combination - - - - -
As at 31 March 2016 - 5.24 61.84 67.08 -
As at 1 April 2016 - 5.24 61.84 67.08 -
For the year = 2.68 61.04 63.72 =
Business combination - 0.17 - 0.17 -
As at 31 March 2017 - 8.09 122.88 130.97 -
Net book value

As at 1 April 2015 1,955.69 7.85 203.27 2,166.81 8.3
As at 31 March 2016 1,955.69 2.61 1,375.31 3,333.61 3831
As at 31 March 2017 1,955.69 1.65 1,314.81 3,272.15 32.11

Intangible assets with a carrying amount of Rs. 1,348.03 (31 March 2016: Rs 1,411.23; 1 April 2015: Rs. 244.43) is subject to
security restrictions (refer note 20).

The goodwill acquired through business combinations have been allocated to the following cash generating units of the Group, for

impairment testing asfollows:
L] 1

Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited 155.75 155.75 155.75
Sitapuram Power Limited 93.83 93.83 93.83
Sai Lilagar Power Generation Limited 204.11 204.11 204.11
VS Lignite Power Private Limited 376.76 376.76 376.76
Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited 1,117.02 1,117.02 1,117.02
KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited 7.50 7.50 7.50
KSK Surya Photovoltaic Venture Limited 0.72 0.72 0.72
Total 1,955.69 1,955.69 1,955.69

134 | KSK ENERGY VENTURES LIMITED



Therecoverable amount of the cash generating unitat 31 March 2017 was determined using estimated fair valueinuse.

The calculation was based on a discounted cash flow valuation over five years for each of the power stations, using available
marketinformationtoreflecttheamount thatthe Group estimatesthatit could have obtained, at the reporting date.

The calculation was based on a discounted cash flow valuation over five years for each of the power stations, using available
market information to reflect the amount that the Group estimates that it could have obtained, at the reporting date. The
management believes that any reasonable possible change in the key assumptions on which recoverable amount is based would
nofcause the carryingamounttoexceeditsrecoverable amount.

Keyassumptionsusedinvalue-in-usecalculations:

Thecalculationof value-in-usefor the cash generating unitsismost sensitive to the following key assumptions:

electricity prices;

projected output;

fuel costs;

otheroperating costsandinvestment;

growthanddiscountrates

The Group’sapproachindetermining the key assumptionswas as follows:

Electricity prices were based on contracted prices for electricity. Projected output was based on expected levels of output
over the expected operating lives of the power stations using the Group’s own engineering projections which considered
historical performance, plant degradation, plant maintenance activity and investment, and allowances for scheduled
fimings of outages.

Fuel costs were based on contfracted and projected commodity prices, for coal and gas fuel, and using the Group’s own
engineering projections for consumption having considered historical consumption data and projected plant performance.

Other operating costs and investment was estimated using the Group’s own engineering projections, where relevant, and
having considered historical performance, plant degradation, plant maintenance activity and investment. The estimates of
other operating costs and investment used in the discounted cash flow projection were consistent with those used in the
Group's three year business plan. In subsequent periods the growth rate applied to other operating costs fully reflects the
expectedoperating lives of the power stations.

Growthratesare based onpublished industry research. The discount rate reflects the current market assessment of therisks
specific to the cash generating units. The discount rate was estimated based on the average percentage of a weighted
average costof capital for theindustry.

The following growth and discountrates have been considered for the purpose of the impairment testing:

Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April2015
Growth rate 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%
Discount rate (pre tax) 11.39% 11.69% 12.15%
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(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

NOTES TO

IDATED
d
MENTS

11 Investments

Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015

Non-current investments

Investment in equity instruments
At fair value through other comprehensive income
(quoted, fully paid up)

364,418 (31 March 2016: 364,418; 1 April 2015: 364,418) 21.03 22.69 9.26
Equity shares of Thiru Arooran Sugars Limited

(unquoted, fully paidup)

3,636,363 (31 March 2016: 3,636,363; 1 April 2015: 3,636,363) 160.00 160.00 160.00
Equity shares of Terra Energy Limited
100,000 (31 March 2016: 100,000; 1 April 2015: Nil) 6.26 6.26 -

Equity shares of KSK Green Energy Pte. Ltd
Investment In Associates under equity method
(unquoted, fully paidup)

65,018,090 (31 Mar 2016: 65,018,090; 01 Apr 2015: Nil) 581.47 650.18 -
Equity shares of Raigarh Champa Rail Infrastructure

Private Limited

Nil (31 Mar 2016: 40,277,990; 01 Apr 2015: Nil) Equity shares - 402.78 -

of KSK Water Infrastructures Private Limited (refer note 6)
Investment in preference instruments
Investment In Joint Operation
At amortised cost
(unquoted, fully paid up )
Sitapuram Power Limited 99.50 99.50 99.50
868.26 1,341.41 268.76

Current investments
At amortised cost
(quoted, fully paid up)

Nil (31 March 2016: 334,947.977; 1 April 2015: 110,466.973) - 335.41 110.54
unifs in IDFC Cash Fund - Daily Dividend - (Direct plan)

33,812,595.652 (31 March 2016: Nil; 1 April 2015: Nil) units in 341.88 - -
IDFC Ultra Short Term Fund - Daily Dividend - (Direct Plan)

Nil (31 March 2016: Nil; 1 April 2015: 41,723.333) unitsin

TATA Money Market Fund Direct Plan - Daily Dividend - - 41.79
341.88 335.41 152.33

1,210.14 1,676.82 421.09

Aggregate amount of quoted investments 397.69 391.22 208.14
Aggregate market value of quoted investments 362.91 358.10 161.59
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 847.23 1,318.72 259.50

Aggregate amount of impairment in the value of investments - - -
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12 Tradereceivables

Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015

Non current

Unsecured, considered good 99.44 86.47 75.19
99.44 86.47 75.19
Current

Secured, considered good 701.30 1,183.19 695.24
Unsecured, considered good (refer note 35) 28,836.51 22,144.64 8,531.44

Unsecured, considered doubtful
Trade receivables S 145.86 =
Provision for doubtful debts = (145.86) =
29,537.81 23,327.83 9,226.68
29,637.25 23,414.30 9,301.87

(i) Tradereceivableareinterestbearingandare generally due within1-60daysterms.

(ii) Tradereceivable of Rs. 29,637.25 (31March 2016:Rs. 23,414.30; 1 April 2015: Rs. 9,301.88) for the Group have been pledged
as security forborrowings (refer note 20)

(iii) The Company is having majority of receivables from State Distribution Companies which are Government undertakings and
companiesthatarewellestablishedinreputedindustriesengagedintheirrespective field of business. Hence they are secured
fromcreditlossesinthe future.

Themovementinthe allowance forimpairmentinrespect of tradereceivable during the year was as follows:

’ 31March2017 31March2016
Opening balance 145.86 -
Impairment loss recognised 583.45 145.86
Amount written off 729.31 -
Closing balance - 145.86

13 Loans

L) 1

Asat Asat Asat

31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015

Non Current
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposits 2,129.39 1,699.79 1,790.85
2,129.39 1,699.79 1,790.85

Current
Unsecured, considered good

Loans and advances 3,551.21 1,361.31 1,113.17

Security deposit 2,603.10 3,260.81 3,034.00
Unsecured, Doubtful

Loans and advances 75.00 75.00 -

Less: Provision for doubtful advances (37.50) (18.75) -

6,191.81 4,678.37 4,147.17

8,321.20 6,378.16 5,938.02
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14 Otherfinancial assets

Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015

Non Current

Unsecured, considered good

Advance for investment 756.33 1,759.95 79.61
Deposits with banks 588.52 330.85 507.71
Interest accrued 218.95 207.65 206.56
1,563.80 2,298.45 793.88

Current

Unsecured, considered good

Interest accrued 215.70 467.71 448.46
Other receivables 117.24 268.81 403.27
332.94 736.52 851.73

1,896.74 3,034.97 1,645.61

The Company has pledged its deposits withbanks amountingtfoRs. 588.52 (31March 2016: Rs. 330.85;1April 2015:Rs. 507.71) in
ordertofulfill collateral requirements.

15 Otherassets

Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015

Non-current

Capital advances 4,762.71 4,698.54 5,461.65
Advance tax 475.43 768.81 802.46
Prepaid expenses 772.33 233.79 276.61
Prepaid lease rentals 2,406.76 2,091.14 2,116.82
Balances with statutory authorities 1,070.54 1,120.26 1,333.73
Other assets 1.47 1.47 1.72
9,489.24 8,914.01 9,992.99
Current

Advance for goods and services 5,048.21 3,116.42 1,786.76
Balances with statutory authorities 43.37 196.34 22.87
Prepaid expenses 191.74 223.60 383.82
Prepaid lease rentals 25.83 25.81 25.84
Unbilled revenue 28.00 35.91 39.30
Claims receivable 6,746.46 467.82 497.67

Unsecured, Doubtful
Capital / other advances 37.99 37.99 -
Less: Provision for doubtful advances (37.99) (37.99) -
12,083.61 4,065.90 2,756.26
21,572.85 12,979.91 12,749.25
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16 Inventories

Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
(At lower of cost or netrealisable value)
Fuel 353.21 244.20 420.67
Fuel - in - fransit - 686.87 188.45
Stores and spares 1,500.08 1,351.58 1,102.59
Stores and spares-in-transit 12.59 261.07 38.98
1,865.88 2,543.72 1,750.69

Inventory of Rs. 1,865.88 (31 March 2016:Rs. 2,543.72; 1 April 2015: Rs. 1,750.69) for the Group is subject to security restrictions

(refernote 20)

17 Cashandcashequivalents

Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
Cash on hand 2.81 2.37 3.47
Draft on hand 156.63 4.00 =
Balances with banks;
On current account 1,070.50 581.28 2,214.46
1,229.94 537.60 2,217.93
18 Otherbankbalances
] Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
Deposits with bank held as margin money or security 5,347.73 6,986.26 7,477.24
against guarantees or borrowings
Deposit having maturity of more than three months 2.46 2.42 1.53
5,350.19 6,988.68 7,478.77
19 Sharecapital
] Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
Issued, subscribed and paid up
423,985,774 (31 March 2016: 423,985,774 1 April 2015:
422,249,194) equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up. 4,239.86 4,239.86 4,222.49
4,239.86 4,239.86 4,222.49

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10/- per share. The holders of equity shares are
entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time and are entitled to voting rights proportionate to their
shareholding atthe meeting of shareholders.

b  Reconciliationof number of shares outstanding
’ Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016
Equity shares
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 423,985,774 422,249,194
Conversion of warrants issued to promoter group - 1,736,580
Outstanding at the end of the year 423,985,774 423,985,774
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c Equitysharesheldbyholdingcompanyandits subsidiaries

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
Holding company
No of shares held 157,191,147 190,938,342 191,150,109
% of shares held 37.07% 45.03% 45.27%
Subsidiaries of holding company
No of shares held 87,992,881 98,086,182 97,225,346
% of shares held 20.76% 23.13% 23.03%
d Particularsofthe shareholdersholdingmore than 5% of the shares
T
Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
Equity shares fully paid up
KSK Energy Limited
No of shares held 157,191,147 190,938,342 191,150,109
% of shares held 37.07% 45.03% 45.27%
KSK Energy Company Private Limited
No of shares held 68,375,962 78,469,263 79,345,007
% of shares held 16.13% 18.51% 18.79%
HDFC Trustee Company Limited
No of shares held 38,145,028 38,145,028 21,253,116
% of shares held 9.00% 9.00% 5.03%
20 Borrowings
T
Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
Non Current
Secured
Debentures 1,999.38 1,889.27 2,488.45
Term loans
Rupee loans from banks 116,117.10 93,641.24 83,914.51
Rupee loans from others 64,535.30 47,196.72 45,464.49
Foreign currency loans 19,865.99 19,946.89 20,018.21
Hire purchase loan 1.96 - -
Unsecured
Preference Shares 287.19 282.43 278.29
Debentures 1,165.15 330.75 5851
Foreign currency loans - 3,237.40 3,048.79
Deferred payment liabilities 50.71 4410 38.35
204,022.78 166,568.80 155,604.60
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Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
Current
Secured
Loans repayable on demand
From banks 15,695.77 13,420.50 5,342.06
Foreign currency loans 2,186.47 3,055.69 2,601.95
Loans against letters of credit 1,827.31 2,574.17 2,483.14
Loan against deposif 1,413.00 2,338.70 3,266.20
Unsecured
Loans repayable on demand
From related parfies 549.04 1,747.35 7.32
From others 783.76 770.15 451.58
Loan against deposif - - 1,700.50
22,455.35 23,906.56 15,852.75
226,478.13 190,475.36 171,457.35

a Details of security provided for various credit facilities
KSKEnergy VenturesLimited

Rupee term loans from others are secured by first pari-passu charge by way of mortgage/hypothecation of all movable and
immovable properties of Sai Lilagar Power Limited and KSK Surya photovoltaic Venture Limited, Mortgage of 95.48 HA land of VS
Lignite Power Private Limited. Further these loans are secured by pledge of certain equity shares of the Company held by KSK
Energy Limited, the holdingcompany and corporate guarantee given by KSKEnergy Limited and VS Lignite Power Private Limited.

Loans repayable on demand are secured by first pari-passu charge on fixed assets, current assets of the Company and corporate
guarantee of KSK Power Ventur plcand KSK Wind Energy Private Limited.

Loansagainstletter of credit are secured by first pari-passuchargeonallassets of the Company.
SaiWardhaPower GenerationLimited

Rupee term loans from banks and others, long term foreign currency loans and loans payable on demand are secured by first
charge pari-passu by way of mortgage on the Company's immovable properties and hypothecation of whole of the movable
properties, both presentand future. Pledge of certain equity shares of the Company held by KSK Electricity Financing India Private
Limited, Corporate guarantee given by KSKEnergy Ventures Limited.

Loansagainst letter of credit are secured by letter of credit facility sanctioned to KSK Energy Ventures Limited.
Sitapuram Power Limited

Rupee term loan from bank is secured by first charge on allimmovable and movable assets including current assets, both present
and future. Pledge of certain equity and preference shares of the company held by KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited.

Loansrepayable ondemandare secured by firstcharge onentire block of current assets excludingreceivables.
VSLignite PowerPrivate Limited

Rupee term loans from banks and others are secured by first charge pari-passu by way of mortgage on all the company's
immovable propertiesandhypothecation of whole of the movable properties both presentand future. Pledge of certain equity and
preference shares of the company held by KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited. Corporate guarantee given KSK Energy
VenturesLimited

Loansrepayable ondemandare secured by pari-passufirstcharge on fixed assetsand currentassetsalong with fermlenders.
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SailLilagarPower GenerationLimited

Rupee term loans from bank is secured by way of mortgage of all movable and immovable assets. Pledge of certain equity shares
of KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited, VS Lignite Power Private Limited, KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited and
Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited and equity shares of the company. Further, the loan is also secured by pledge of
certainfully paid up class Ashares of the Company and Corporate Guarantee of KSK Energy Ventures Limited.

Loans repayable on demand are secured by hypothecation of all present and future current assets including revenues,
receivables, escrow account. Second charge on the fixed assets of the company created by way of Simple Mortgage Deed.
Further, the loan is secured by pledge of certain shares of the Company and Corporate Guarantee of KSK Energy Ventures
Limited.

KSK MahanadiPower Company Limited

Rupee term loans, foreign currency loans and cash credit are secured by first charge over all immovable properties, movable
properties, intangible assets, current assets and other assets (including assignment of rights, titles, interests, benefits, claims
etc.) of the company both presentand future.

Rupee sub debtloansare secured by second charge overallimmovable properties, movable properties, infangible assets, current
assetfs and other assets (including assignment of rights, titles, interests, benefits, claims etc.) of the company both present and
future.

Further secured by pledge of certain equity shares of the Company, Corporate guarantee of KSK Energy Company Private Limited
and pledge of KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited shares held by KSK Energy Ventures Limited.

SaiRegencyPower Corporation Private Limited

Rupee term loans from banks are secured by pari-passu charge by way of mortgage on all company's immovable properties and
hypothecation of movable properties. Pledge of certain equity shares of the company held by KSK Electricity Financing India
Private Limited.

Loans repayable on demand are secured by first pari-passu charge on the entire current assets of the company including
receivables,storesand sparesand other currentassets

SaiMaithiliPower Company Private Limited

Rupee term loan from banks are secured by way of mortgage on all the Company's immovable properties including land and
hypothecation of whole of the movable fixed assets and current assets both present and future. Pledge of shares of certain equity
sharesof the Company. Corporate guarantee of KSK Energy Ventures Limited and VS Lignite Power Private Limited.

Hire purchaseloanis secured by pledge of vehicle purchased
KSKElectricity Financing IndiaPrivate Limited
Debentures are secured by way of mortgage of land and pledge of certain equity shares of KSK Energy Ventures Limited.

b Loanagainstdepositsare securedbypledge of deposits.
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c Repaymenttermsoflong-termborrowings

} SNo Name of the Company Amountoutstandingincludedin
Longterm Other Repaymentterms
borrowings current liability

Debentures

1 KSKElectricity Financing India 1,999.38 - Thedebenturesare repayable equally in

Private Limited Mar 2021 and Mar 2022. The debentures
carryan internalrate of returnof 17% p.a
2 KSKElectricity Financing India 19.13 - The debentures are optionally convertible
Private Limited equity shares of Rs 10 /- each within ten
years. The coupon rate of interest is
0.00%p.a.

3 SaiRegency Power Corporation 1,043.12 - Non convertible debentures are

Private Limited redeemable by Aug 2021.These
debentures carry interest of 21% out of
which 12% payable quarterly and balance
interestatmaturity.

4 KSKWindEnergy Private Limited 79.03 - The debentures are optionally
convertible into equity shares of Rs 10 /-
each after five years and redeemable at
the end of ten years from the date of
allotment. The coupon rate of interest is
0.01%p.a.

5 KSK Surya Photovoltaic 23.86 - The debentures are optionally convertible

VentureLimited into equity shares of Rs 10 /- each within
ten years. The coupon rate of interest is
0.00%p.a.

Termloan

1 KSKEnergy VenturesLimited 4,581.83 996.99 The long term Rupee loans are repayable
in quarterly yearly instalments with the
last instalment of respective loans are
payable upto to Nov 2024. The long term
borrowings carries an weighted average
rateof interestof15.47 % p.a

2 SaiWardhaPower Generation 3,282.18 1,081.34 The long ferm Rupee loans are repayable

Limited (formerly Sai Wardha in quarterly instalments with the last

Power Limited) instalment of respective loans are payable
from Jun 2020 to Sep 2022. These loans
carry a weighted average interest rate of
13.61%p.a.

3 Sitapuram Power Limited 267.34 66.94 The long term Rupee loan is repayable in

quarterly instalments with the last
instalment of the loan is payable by Mar
2023. This loan carries a weighted
averageinterestrateof12.85%p.a
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} SNo Name of the Company Amountoutstandingincludedin '
Longterm Other Repaymentterms

borrowings currentliability

4 VSLignite PowerPrivate Limited 4,766.37 212.16 The long term Rupee loans are repayable
in quarterly instalments with the last
instalment of respective loans are payable
from Nov 2020 to June 2031. These loans
carry a weighted average inferest rate of

14.36%p.a.
5 SaiLilagarPower Generation 1,619.79 273.93 The long term rupee loan is repayable in
Limited (formerly SaiLilagar quarterly instalments with the first
PowerLimited) instalment of loan commencing from

January 2016 and ending in October 2025.
The loans carry a weighted average
inferestrateof12.63%p.a.

6 SaiRegency Power Corporation 2,990.44 475.41 The long term Rupee loans are repayable
Private Limited in quarterly instalments with the last

instalment of respective loans are payable

by March 2027. These loans carry a

weighted average interest rate of 12.33%

p.a.
7 KSK MahanadiPower 156,660.28 - The long term Rupee loans are repayable
Company Limited in quartferly instalments with last

instalment of respective loans payable by
March 2038. These loans carry a weighted
averageinterestrateof 14.17%pa.

8 KSK Water Infrastructures 5,892.05 0.04 Thelong fermrupee loans arerepayablein
Private Limited quarterly instalments with the last

installment of respective loan payable by

March 2036. These loans carry a

weightage average interestrate of 13.71%

p.a
9 SaiMaithiliPower Company 592.13 60.60 The long ferm Rupee loan is repayable by
Private Limited August 2031, in monthly and quarterly

installments. These loans carries a
weighted average rate of interest of
14.82%p.a
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Repaymentterms of long-termborrowings continued...

SNo Name of the Company Amountoutstandingincludedin
Longterm Other Repaymentterms
borrowings current liability

Foreign currency loans

1 SaiWardhaPower Generation - 1,297.61 The long term foreign currency loan is
Limited (formerly SaiWardha repayable from June 2014 fto January
PowerLimited) 2017. These carry a weighted average

inferestrateof4.42%p.a.

2 SaiWardhaPower Generation 15,872.39 - The long term foreign currency loan are
Limited (formerly SaiWardha repayable half yearly instalments with the
PowerLimited) last instalment payable by August 2021.

The long term foreign currency loans carry
a weighted average interest rate of 6.16%
p.a.

3 KSKMahanadiPower 3,180.13 - The foreign currency loans are repayable

Company Limited in sfructured quarferly instalments
commencing from June 2018. The
weighted average rafe of interest is at
around 4.50% perannum.

4 KSKMahanadiPower 813.47 - The foreign currency loans are
Company Limited repayable with an option fo roll over upto

five years from the initial date of availment
and the weighted average interest rate is
around5.88%.p.a
Preference Shares
1 VSLignite PowerPrivate Limited 250.70 - The preference shares are cumulatively
redeemable at par over a period of
10 to 20 years from the date of allotment
and carries and interest rate of 0.01% p.a

2 Sitapuram Power Limited 36.49 - The preference shares are redeemable by
August 2026 and carries aninterestrate of
0.01%p.a.

Hirepurchase loan

1 SaiMaithiliPower Company 1.96 0.46 Hire purchase loanisrepayable inmonthly
Private Limited installment, with last installment due in

August 2021. The loan carries weighted
averageinferestrate of 9%

Deferred payment liabilities:

1 KSKEnergy VenturesLimited 50.71 - Deferred payment liability are repayable

inMar 2023.
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21 Tradepayable

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
Trade payable 12,248.01 9,239.46 4,922.62
12,248.01 9,239.46 4,922.62

Trade payable are non-interest bearing and mainly includes amount payable to coal suppliers and operation and maintenance
vendorsinwhose case credit period allowedis lessthan 12 months. Group usually opens usance letter of credit in favour of the coal
suppliers. Since the average credit periodislessthan 12 months, the trade payable amounthas been classified as current.

22 OtherFinancialliabilities

Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April2015
Non Current
Interest accrued 843.00 368.39 101.39
Creditor for capital goods (including retention money) S 102.73 1,982.59
843.00 471.12 2,083.98
Current
Current maturities of long-term debt 4,465.01 4,310.55 4,879.84
Current maturities of finance lease obligation 0.46 - -
Interest accrued 8,033.67 7,191.81 4,107.20
Creditor for capital goods (including retention money) 13,748.22 10,889.19 9,850.10
Share application money in subsidiary held by others 32.40 32.40 32.40
Finance charges payable 789.54 352.58 180.93
Salary and bonus payable 355.11 251.34 69.46
Advance received against issue of financial instruments 2,137.60 = =
Other liabilities 4,798.49 3,307.41 2,148.19
34,360.50 26,335.28 21,268.12
35,203.50 26,806.40 23,352.10
23 Derivativeliabilities
] Asat Asat Asat i
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
Non Current
Premium payable 781.19 1,102.41 1,357.29
Interest rate swap 115.18 409.06 298.57
896.37 1,511.47 1,655.86
Current
Premium payable 470.25 390.60 372.97
Forward cover 25.20 41.69 28.37
495.45 432.29 401.34
1,391.82 1,943.76 2,057.20
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24 Provisions

Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
Non Current
For employee benefits (refer note a) 73.63 61.99 36.98
Provision for Decommissioning cost (refer note b) 542.95 511.23 47512
616.58 573.22 512.10

a. Employee benefit plans: The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or
more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of service. The
schemeis fundedwith aninsurance companyinthe formofaqualifyinginsurance policy.

The following table setsoutthe status of the gratuity planasrequired under INDAS 19

Net benefit liability

Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
Defined benefit obligation 156.01 123.16 93.03
Fair value of plan assets (87.80) (69.55) (62.74)
Net Asset / (Liability)* (68.21) (53.61) (30.29)

*Represents netof benefitassetof Rs.5.42 (31March 2016:Rs. 8.38; 1 April 2015:Rs. 6.69)

Changesinthe presentvalue of the defined benefit obligation are as follows

Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016
Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year 123.16 93.03
Included in Consolidated income statement
Current service cost 22.58 20.62
Interest cost 9.77 7.29
32.35 27.91
Included in Consolidated other comprehensive income
Re-measurement loss / (gain)
Re-measurement (or Actuarial) (gain) / loss arising from:
change in financial assumptions 8.09 0.00
experience variance (i.e. Actual experience vs assumptions) (5.51) 7.76
2.57 7.76
Others
Acquisition of subsidiaries 4.51 -
Benefits paid (6.58) (5.54)
(2.07) (5.54)
Defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year 156.01 123.16
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Changesinthefairvalueof planassetsareasfollows

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016
Fair value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets beginning of the year 69.55 62.74
Included in Consolidated income statement
Interest income 5.80 4.86
5.80 4.86
Included in other comprehensive income
Re-measurement loss / (gain)
Retfurn on plan asset (excluding amounts included in net inferest expense) 0.48 0.58
0.48 0.58
Others
Acquisition of subsidiaries 1.29 -
Contributions 17.25 6.92
Benefits paid (6.58) (5.54)
11.97 1.38
Fair value of plan assets end of the year 87.80 69.55
Net defined benefitliability (asset)
’ Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016
Balance 53.61 30.29
Included in Consolidated income statement
Current service cost 22.58 20.62
Interest cost / (income) 3.96 2.43
Expenses Recognised in the Income Statement 26.54 23.06
Re-measurement loss / (gain)
Actuarial (gains) on obligation
change in financial assumptions 8.09 0.00
experience variance (i.e. Actual experience vs assumptions) (5.51) 7.76
Return on plan asset (excluding amounts included in net interest expense) (0.48) (0.58)
2.10 7.19
Others
Change in controlling stake 3.22 -
Contributions by employer (17.25) (6.92)
(14.04) (6.92)
Defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year 68.21 53.61
Assetinformation
" Category of Assets Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016
Insurer managed funds 100% 100%
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The principal assumptions used indetermining the obligationtowards the Group’s plan as shownbelow:

Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016
Discount rate 7.45% 7.80%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 10.00% 10.00%
Sensitivity analysis
' 31March 2017 31March2016
Decrease Increase Decrease Increase
Discount rate (-/+ 1% movement) 26.09 (21.18) 20.85 (17.07)
Salary growth Rate (-/+ 1% movement) (15.34) 14.69 (12.57) 12.00

Discount rate: The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Indian government securities as af the balance sheet
date forthe estimatedtermofthe obligations

b. Provisionforrestorationcost

T Asat 1
31March 2017
Opening balance 511.23
Unwinding of discount 31.72
Closing balance 542.95

A provision has been recognised for restorafion costs associated with mining land. The unwinding of the discount on the
restoratfion provisionisincluded asafinance costsandthe discountrateassumedis 7.6%.

25 Otherliabilities

Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015

Non Current

Deferred revenue 217.22 256.63 278.11
Other Liabilities 457.83 360.27 262.81
675.05 616.90 540.92
Current

Deferred revenue 27.61 30.40 34.28
Statutory Liabilities 969.96 483.20 463.66
997.57 513.60 497.94

1,672.62 1,130.50 1,038.86
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26 Deferredtax (liability) /assets
Deferredincometaxat31March 2017 and 31 March 2016 relates to the following:

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

1April2016  Recognisedinthe Recognisedin Others 31 March 2017
income statement other
comprehensive
income
Deferred income tax assets
Property, plant and equipment 5.78 - - - 5.78
Unused tax losses carried forward 17,253.42 1,982.54 - 431.74 19,667.70
MAT credit 633.17 66.12 - - 699.29
Others 90.42 (84.36) 1.02 1.59 8.67
17,982.79 1,964.30 1.02 433.33 20,381.44
Deferred income tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipment 8,218.72 312.60 - 376.72 8,908.04
Others 81.46 232.42 - - 313.88
8,300.18 545.02 - 376.72 9,221.92
Deferred income tax asset, net 9,682.61 1,419.28 1.02 56.61 11,159.52
’ 1April 2015 Recognisedinthe Recognisedin Others 31 March 2016
income statement other
comprehensive
income
Deferred income tax assets
Property, plant and equipment 7.29 (1.51) - - 5.78
Unused tax losses carried forward 14,168.03 3,085.39 - - 17,253.42
MAT credit 560.73 72.49 - (0.05) 633.17
Others - 88.63 1.79 - 90.42
14,736.05 3,245.00 1.79 (0.05) 17,982.79
Deferred income tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipment 6,586.18 1,632.54 - - 8,218.72
Others 125.90 (44.44) - - 81.46
6,712.08 1,588.10 - - 8,300.18
Deferred income tax asset, net 8,023.97 1,656.90 1.79 (0.05) 9,682.61

Certaingroup companies are entitled to avail exemption under section 801A of the Income Tax Act, 1961 from income tax on profits
of business. Based on the assessment of the Company, deferred tax as on 31 March 2017 has been recognized only to the extent
the timing differencesarising in the current period which does not getreversed within the tax holiday period.

Inassessing therealisability of the deferredincome tax assets, management considers whether some portion or all of the deferred
income tax assets will not be realised. The ultimate realisation of the deferred income tax assets and tax loss carry forwards is
dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which the temporary differences become
deductible. Management considers the scheduled reversals of deferred tax liabilities, projected future taxable income and tax
planning strategy in making this assessment. Based on the level of historical taxable income and projections of future taxable
income over the periods in which the deferred tax assets are deductible, management believes that the Company will realize the
benefits of those recognised deductible differences and tax loss carry forwards. The amount of deferred tax assets considered
realizable, however, could bereducedinthe neartermif estimates of future taxableincome are reduced.
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The Group has tax losses in certain entities which arose in India of Rs. 7,670.56 (31 March 2016:Rs. 4,461.06) that are available
for offsetagainst future taxable profits. Deferred tax assets have notbeenrecognisedinrespect of these losses as they may notbe
used to offset taxable profits elsewhere in the Group and they have arisen in subsidiaries that have been loss-making for some
time. The Group evaluated and concluded that it is not probable that deferred tax assets on existing tax losses will be recovered.
The subsidiaries have no taxable temporary differences available that could partly support the recognition of these losses as
deferred tax assets. If the Group were able to recognise all unrecognised deferred tax assets, loss would decrease by Rs.
2,654.63(31March2016:Rs.1,543.88).The above tax losses expire at various datesranging from 2018 t0 2025.

As at 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016, there was no recognised deferred tax liability that would be payable on the unremitted
earnings of certain of the Group's subsidiaries or joint operations

i theGrouphasdeterminedthatundistributed profits of its subsidiaries will not be distributed in the foreseeable future; and

i the Group controls the dividend policy of the jointly controlled arrangements. The Group has determined that undistributed
profitsof its jointly controlled entities will not be distributed in the foreseeable future.

The temporary differences associated withinvestmentsin subsidiaries and joint operations, for which deferred tax liability has not
beenrecognisedaggregatetoRs.5,113.04 (31March 2016:Rs. 7,819.56)

Taxreconciliation statement

Reconciliation between tax expense and the product of accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate for the years
ended 31March 2017 and 31March 2016 isas follows:

" Particulars 31March 2017 31March 2016
Accounting profit/(loss) Before tax (8,288.35) (5,918.69)
Enacted tax rates 34.608% 34.608%
Tax on Profit at enacted rates (2,868.43) (2,048.34)
Expenditure not deductible for tax purpose 272.39 370.72
Income exempted or taxed at lower rates (133.01) (442.42)
Unrecognised deferred tax assets 1,529.67 599.03
Change in unrecognised temporary differences 0.02 38.57
Others (161.49) (96.45)
Actual tax expense (1,360.85) (1,578.89)

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 - 17 | 151



NOTES TO
CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

27 Revenuefromoperations

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Yearended Yearended
31March 2017 31March 2016
Sale of electricity 39,356.93 43,300.20
Corporate support service fees 18.89 2.19
Other operating income 10.01 12.89
39,385.83 43,315.28
28 Otherincome
' Yearended Yearended
31March 2017 31March 2016
Interest income
on financial instruments 803.27 457.52
on others 40.21 66.15
Dividend income from investment measured at amortised cost 13.57 28.95
Profit on sale of fixed assets, net 14.59 -
Insurance claim 311.02 58.47
Foreign exchange gain, net 279.24 -
Deferred revenue amortisation 21.27 21.29
Unwinding of discount on deposits and receivables 127.85 54.58
Miscellaneous income 22.62 4.25
1,633.64 691.21
29 Costof fuelconsumed
' Yearended Yearended
31March 2017 31March 2016
Coal 18,715.88 18,731.28
Lignite 361.99 661.51
Natural gas 764.40 1,193.75
Others 116.28 170.22
19,958.55 20,756.76
30 Manufacturingexpenses
' Yearended Yearended
31March 2017 31March 2016
Consumption of stores and spares 457.32 314.34
Operation and maintenance expenses 1,929.61 1,488.42
Cost of import power 106.98 117.13
Raw water charges 342.13 1,539.34
Repairs and maintenance - plant and equipment 56.04 49.88
2,892.08 3,509.11
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31 Employee benefitexpenses

Yearended Yearended
31March 2017 31March 2016
Salaries, wages and bonus 1,023.54 797.07
Confribution to provident and other funds (refer note 24(a)) 45.62 31.61
Staff welfare expenses 49.53 41.24
1,118.69 869.92
32 Otherexpenses
' Yearended Yearended
31March 2017 31March 2016
Rent 127.32 80.55
Ratfes and faxes 466.84 179.32
Travel and conveyance 94.51 88.72
Insurance charges 177.94 141.24
Legal and professional charges 93.91 1.68
Generation, tfransmission and selling expenses 426.16 542.61
Remuneration to auditors 9.25 8.97
Repairs and maintenance
building 7.19 10.59
others 185.86 133.48
Bad debts / receivables written off 583.45 246.78
Provision for doubtful debts / receivables 18.75 205.11
Corporate social responsibility 31.88 59.94
Freight outward 167.30 140.55
Foreign exchange loss, net - 220.51
Loss on sale of fixed assets 0.03 0.76
Miscellaneous expenses 235.49 179.36
2,625.88 2,240.17
33 Financecosts
' Yearended Yearended
31March 2017 31March 2016
Interest expense 20,247.90 15,368.21
Other borrowing cost 1,244.43 994.97
Loss on derivatives instruments - FVTPL 283.34 579.94
Unwinding of Discount 169.44 138.63
21,945.11 17,081.75

The borrowing cost attributable to the acquisition or construction of PPE amounting foRs. 9,519.50 (31 March 2016:Rs. 8,790.40)

hasbeen capitalised.

34 0Other Comprehensive Income

Yearended Yearended
31March 2017 31March 2016

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Gain/ loss on financial instruments at fair value through OCI (1.66) 13.43
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans 3.26 (7.27)
Income tax relating to above 1.02 1.79
2.62 8.01

Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss

Foreign currency franslation differences (1.28) 0.15
(1.28) 0.15
1.34 8.16
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35 Contingentliabilitiesand Commitments

a Contingentliabilities

Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
(i) Bank guarantees outstanding - 9.41 9.41
(ii) Corporate guarantees outstanding 5,930.59 12,281.57 12,596.72

(iii) Claimsagainstthe Group notacknowledgedasdebtRs.1,266.40 (31March2016:Rs.1,299.98;1April 2015:Rs.479.68)

(iv) TradereceivablesincludesanamountofRs.13,122.00 (31March 2016:Rs. 8,423.30; 1April 2015: Rs. 2,064.50) receivable
in KMPCL over multiple periods from various State Discoms both on account of (a) various statutory duties, levies and
cess levied by Government and Government instrumentality and (b) pursuant to Ministry of Power directive with respect to
the Presidential directive on coal linkages of Coal India. Based on the legal advice and considering recent ruling of Hon'ble
Supreme Court & CERCinsimilar case, the Companyis confident that the entireamounts isreceivable.

(v) SWPGL hadfiledaclaimagainst Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution Company Limited (‘MSEDCL’) towards recovery
of the amount withheld against supply of energy under Power Purchase Agreement (including penalty on such amount)
amounting to Rs. 729.32 (31 March 2016: Rs. 729.32; 1 April 2015: Rs. 729.32) The facility required for generation of the
agreed quantum of power was not ready as per agreed schedule on account of unexpected factors beyond the control of the
Company, the Company proposed to MSEDCL, an arrangement to secure the energy from alternate sources for the short
quantity required to meet the obligation under the power purchase agreement. MSEDCL, accepted the proposal and also
confirmedthatthe energy supplied fromalternate sources will also be subject to the tariff agreed under the power purchase
agreement. However, after initial payments for the period April to June 2010, starting July 2010 to October 2010, MSEDCL,
did not settle the entire dues billed and the certain amounts were withheld without any explanation. The Company
contended before Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission (“MERC”) that since the energy supplied and billed was
as per the terms agreed and the similar bills of earlier months were paid by MSEDCL, there is no cause to withhold the
payments. However, MERC has dismissed the petition. The Company has filed an appeal before Appellate Tribunal for
Electricity (APTEL) againstthe order of MERC and APTEL alsorejected the appeal. The Company has filed an appeal before
Honorable Supreme Court of India. During the year ended 31 March 2017 the Company received an unfavorable rulingon a
claim against a state body MSEDCL as it was concluded the claims if allowed were against public interest and accordingly
Company hasimpaired and written off the entire claimamount.

(vi) Service tax department has issued demand order to the Company for payment of service tax amounting to Rs 505.64 (31
March 2016: Rs. 505.64; 1 April 2015: Rs 505.64) (including penalty) relating fo the disagreement on availment of Cenvat
Credit for the period April 2008 to September 2010 and non payment of service tax. Further, an amount of Rs. 26.88 (31
March 2016: Rs 26.88; 1 April 2015: Rs 26.88) has been paid against the demand and the balance demand is stayed.
However, the Company believes that the claims raised by the department are not tenable and the Company has filed an
appeal againstthe said orderbefore the CESTAT.

(vii) Other non current assets include an amount of Rs. 579.64 (31 March 2016: 579.64; 1 April 2015: Rs 579.64) relating to
Central Excise receivable from the Excise departments by SWPGL. The SWPGL is registered as SEZ unit. Aunitin SEZ is
allowed to import goods (purchase from local market is also treated as import) without payment of Duty for the purpose of
its authorised operations. The exemption from the payment of duties and taxes are provided under Section 26 of the SEZ
Act, 2005. However, the excise duty refund claims were rejected by the department stating that there are no provision of
refund under the SEZ Act. However the Company hase gone to CESTAT, wherein the CESTAT has decided that the Appeal is
not maintainable with CESTAT, but lies with the Revisionery Authority, therefore the claims has been filed with Jt. Secretary
Government of India, Ministry of Finance New Delhi, since the Company has borne the duty burden and accordingly the
Company s confidentthat the entireamountisreceivable.

(viii)The captive customers of the SWPGL has deducted from the salesinvoices anamount of Rs. 603.43 fowards Cross Subsidy
Surcharge (‘CSS’) levied by MSEDCL for the financial year 2012-13 before ascertaining the captive status of the plantat the
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end of financial year which was against the express provisions of the Electricity Act 2003 read with the Electricity Rules, 2005.
MERC asked the Company to pay CSS on ground of non-fulfilment of criteria of 51% supply to captive users as per Rule 3 of
the Electricity Rules 2005. Aggrieved by the said order of the MERC, the Company has filed an appeal before the APTEL on the
ground that the non-fulfilment of captive criteria by the company was attributed to the delay caused by MSEDCL in granting
open access to captive customers. APTEL also rejected the appeal. Aggrieved by this, the Company has filed petition with
Honourable Supreme Court of India. Pending adjudication of the same, the company believes that there is a good chance of
succeedingandhencenoadjustmenthasbeenmadeinthefinancial statements.

(ix) KMPCL has levied capacity charges and transmission charges to Andhra Pradesh(AP) and Telangana Discoms for the period
from 16th June, 2013 to 13th August, 2013 amounting to Rs. 873.40 (31 March 2016: Rs 873.40; 1 April 2015: Rs 873.40), on
account of delayed fulfilment of obligation under the PPA. Andhra Pradesh & Telangana Discoms have rejected those claims
and made the counter claim of Rs. 236.00 (31 March 2016: Rs 236.00; 1 April 2015: Rs 236.00 ) for failure to furnish advance
final written notice of commencement of supply of power as perarticle 4.1.2 of PPA. The Group has preferred anappeal before
APERC forrefund of amount collected by Discoms by encashment of bank guarantee. The Group’s contentionisthat since the
Discoms have failed to fulfil the obligation as per PPA, there is default on part of Discoms and the counter claim by Discoms is
merely to negate the effect of KMPCL claim of capacity charges. Pending adjudication of the case, the Group is believes that
there is a good chance of succeeding before the regulatory commissions and hence no adjustment has been made in the
financials statements.

(x) TheGrouphasreceivedclaimsforRs.652.87 (31 March 2016:652.87; 1 April 2015: Rs. 652.87) from Joint Director General of
Foreign Trade (JDGFT) tfowards the recovery of the duty drawbacks, earlier refunded. The company had earlier made claims
for the refund of the duties paid on the machinery and other items purchased for the construction of the power projects under
the scheme of deemed export benefit, which were accepted and refunds were granted. The communication from the JDGFT
regarding the recovery of the duties paid are based on the interpretations by the Policy Interpretation Committee held on 15
March 2011.The company contends that the above change ininterpretation requires anamendment to the foreign trade policy
to be legally enforceable in law. The relevant amendments has now been incorporated in the policy. Since the amendments
made shall have prospective effect only, the company believes that outcome of the above dispute should be in favour of the
company and there should be nomaterialimpact onthe financial statements.

(xi) VSLPPL has receivables of Rs 482.86 (31 March 2016: Rs 482.86: 1 April 2015: Rs 515.36) from its consumers representing
taxes including royalty, cess on clean energy, taxes on input fuel as well as double adjustments for the security deposit,
transmission and SLDC charges and take or pay obligation which are disputed by the consumers. The Group has an amount of
Rs 202.42 (31 March 2015: Rs 202.42) access from such customers as redeemable capital available for necessary setoffs.
Further, the Group contends that not only it has fulfilled the contractually guaranteed supplies but also the amounts claimed
are as per the terms of the power purchase agreements. Aggrieved by the order of Arbitrator, civil court and High Court the
Group has preferred an appeal in Honourable Supreme Court of India. Pending outcome of the same, the Group believes that
the final determination of the above dispute would be in favour of the Group and there would be no material impact on the
financial statements.

(xii) SWPGL has lodged a claim relating to quality and price on Western Coalfields Limited (WCL), the coal supplier for abuse of
dominant position by WCL and Coal India Limited (CIL). Honourable Competition Commission of India (‘Commission’) has
passedanorderon 27 October 2014 in favour of the Group as far as price claimis concerned whereas for the quality claim, the
Commission hasreferred foits earlier order dated 13 January 2014, of similar case which is presently pending at Competition
Appellate Tribunal (COMPAT). WCL has preferred an appeal against the order of the Commission before the COMPAT
wherein during the year ended 31 March 2017, COMPAT has upheld the order given by Commission against which WCL has
preferred an appeal before the Honourable Supreme Court of India. The Group has filed a total claim of Rs. 15,568.07 with
COMPAT under provision 53N of The Competition Act, 2002. Further SWPGL has received ademand of Rs. 954.58 from WCL
towards short liffing of minimum quantity of coal which is also contested by the SWPGL on various grounds including of
inferior quality & high price and as such has not been provided for. Consequent to reiterating and upholding, in entirety, the
earlier favourable order of Hon’ble Competition Commission of India by COMPAT the Group has recognised a claim of Rs.
6,055.20 during the year ended 31 March 2017. The Group believes that the final outcome of the above matters would be in
favour of the group and company is confident that the entire amount is fully recoverable.
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In addition, the Group is also subject to various other legal proceedings and claims which have arisen in the ordinary course of
business including claims before various tax authorities. The Management does not reasonably expect that these legal
proceedings, when ulfimately concluded and determined, will have a material or adverse effect on the Group’s results of
operationsorfinancial conditions. The Group has accrued appropriate provision whereverrequired.

b Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for in the Company, its
Subsidiariesand Joint Operations:

Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015

Estimated value of contracts remaining fo be executed on 64,738.79 80,386.74 65,349.53
capital account not provided for

c Othercommitments

Asat Asat Asat
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
Obligation for minimum quantity of fuel 56,098.66 60,472.01 93,595.27

36 OperatingLeases

The Consolidated entities have entered in to certain operating lease agreements. An amount of Rs. 129.04 (31 March 2016:
Rs. 85.3) paid under such agreements has been disclosed as “Rent” under other expenses in the Consolidated Profitand Loss
statementand expenditure during construction period, pending allocation.

37 Earnings/(loss) per Share (EPS)
The computationof EPS as per Ind AS 33is setoutfbelow:

' Yearended Yearended
31March 2017 31March 2016
Net profit / (loss) after tax and minority interest (6,359.76) (4,142.11)
Net profit attributable to shareholders - for basic / diluted EPS (6,359.76) (4,142.11)
Weighted average number of shares outstanding for the purpose of 423.99 423.89
calculation of basic and diluted EPS (in million)
Earnings per share — basic / diluted (in Rs.) (15.00) (9.77)
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38 SegmentReporting

The Segment report of the Group has been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard 108 “Operating
Segment”. There is only one reportable geographical segment as per Indian Accounting Standard 108. For the purpose of

reporting business segments, the Group isengagedintwo segments, viz., Project development and power generation.

Project Power Reconciling/
31 March 2017 development generating Elimination Total
activities activities activities

Revenue 198.49 39,366.93 (179.59) 39,385.83
Segment Result 74.63 5,893.29 - 5,967.92
Unallocated income (net) 7,688.84
Finance costs (21,945.11)
Loss before tax (8,288.35)
Tax income 1,360.85
Loss for the year (6,927.50)
Segment assets 614.02 282,850.07 (201.81) 283,262.28
Unallocated assets 23,008.53
Total assets 306,270.81
Segment liabilities 53.40 44,057.48 (201.81) 43,909.07
Unallocated liabilities 234,127.27
Total liabilities 278,036.34
Other segment information

Depreciation / amortisation 7.40 6,815.31 - 6,822.71
Capital expenditure 0.69 27,205.16 - 27,205.85

’ Project Power Reconciling/
31 March 2016 development generating Elimination Total
activities activities activities

Revenue 217.89 43,313.09 (215.70) 43,315.28
Segment Resulf 28.86 10,442.99 - 10,471.85
Unallocated income (net) 691.21
Finance costs (17,081.75)
Loss before tax (5,918.69)
Tax income 1,578.89
Loss for the year (4,339.80)
Segment assets 1,344.95 243,384.14 (929.65) 243,799.44
Unallocated assets 21,660.32
Total assets 265,459.76
Segment liabilities 50.48 35,720.47 (929.65) 34,841.30
Unallocated liabilities 195,719.18
Total liabilities 230,560.48
Other segment information

Depreciation / amortisation 10.99 5,456.48 - 5,467.47
Capital expenditure 19.29 12,430.42 - 12,449.71
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’ Project Power Reconciling/ '
1 April 2015 development generating Elimination Total
activities activities activities

Segment assets 1,127.30 223,297.94 (109.17) 224,316.07
Unallocated assets 17,268.30
Total assets 241,584.37
Segment liabilities 80.00 23,904.49 (109.17) 23,875.32
Unallocated liabilities 179,526.63
Total liabilities 203,401.95

Three customers in the power generating segment contributing revenues of Rs. 30,738.52 accounted for 78.10% (31 March 2016:
Three customers in the power generating segment contributing revenues of Rs. 30,198.96 accounted for 69.74%) of the total
segmentrevenue.

39 Relatedpartydisclosure

a Partieswherecontrolexists

" S No. Name of the party

Relationship

1 K&S Consulting Group Private Limited Ultimate holding company
2 KSK Power Ventur plc Step up holding company
8 KSK Energy Limited Holding company

(For defail list of subsidiaries see note 3.2)

b Partieswheresignificantinfluence existsand where thetransactions have takenplace during the year

" S No. Name of the party

Relationship

1 KSK Energy Company Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
2 KSK Mineral Resources Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
3 KSK Wind Energy Nandgaon Athni Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
4 KSK Wind Energy Madurai Ms Puram Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
5 KSK Wind Energy Tirupur Elayamuthur Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
6 KSK Wind Energy Tuticorin Rajapudukudi Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
7 Marudhar Mining Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
8 SN Nirman Infra Projects Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
9 KSK Investment Advisor Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
10 KSKEnergy Resources Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
11 KSK Green Energy pte Ltd Fellow subsidiary
12 Raigarh Champa Rail Infrastructure Private Limited Associate

13 Sitapuram Power Limited Joint operation

¢ KeyManagementPersonnel andrelatives

" S No. Name of the party

Relationship

1
2

S. Kishore
K. A. Sastry

Whole-time Director
Whole-time Director
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d Relatedpartytransactions

31 March 2017

Joint Associate Fellow Holding KMP
Particulars operation subsidiaries Company /
Step up holding
company
Transactions
Project development and 2.19 = = = =
corporate support fees
Interestincome 17.61 = = = =
Fuel and water charges = = 402.67 = =
Loans accepted/ (repaid) 15.67 = (1,166.96) = =
Loans and advances given / (repaid) 6.37 (594.48) 2,782.15 = =
(including advance for investments)
Managerial remuneration = = = = 18.00
Balances at the year end
Amount receivable 287.25 0.09 7,457.95 = =
Amount payable 157.43 46.05 699.28 27.25 =
Debentures outstanding = = 8.92 = =
Managerial remuneration payable = = = = 1.20
) 31March 2016 i
Joint Associate Fellow Holding KMP
Particulars operation subsidiaries Company /
Step up holding
company
Transactions
Project development and 2.19 - - - -
corporate support fees
Interest income 17.61 - 11.58 - =
Fuel and water charges - - 2,214.01 - -
Purchase of assets - - 1,359.36 = =
Loans accepted/ (repaid) - - 1,713.62 26.42 -
Loans and advances given / (repaid) - - 2,828.86 1,376.63 -
(including advance for investments)
Managerial remuneration - - - - 18.00
Balances at the year end
Amount receivable 269.64 1,808.97 5,673.23 - -
Amount payable 133.42 905.88 1,305.98 60.00 -
Debentures outstanding - - 231.08 - -
Managerial remuneration payable - - - - 1.06
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31 March 2015

Particulars Joint Fellow KMP
operation subsidiaries

Balances at the year end

Amount receivable 253.64 6,501.96 -
Amount payable 129.40 113.94 -
Debentures outstanding - 275.71 -
Managerial remuneration payable = = 0.28

e The Group has given corporate guarantees of Rs. 9,639.53 (31 March 2016: Rs.16,277.93; 1 April 2015: Rs.17,278.00) and
bank guarantees of Rs. Nil (31March 2016:Rs. 9.41; 1April 2015:Rs. 9.41) on behalf of fellow subsidiaries.

f The Group has obtained corporate guarantees of Rs.13,409.00 (31 March 2016: Rs.10,739.00; 1 April 2015: Rs. 19,267.88)
from step-up holdingcompanyandRs.1,000.00 (31March 2016:Rs.1,000.00; 1 April 2015: Nil) from holding company.

*The above fransactions do notinclude reimbursement of expenses.
40 Financial risk management objectivesand policies

The Group's principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprises of loans and borrowings and trade and other
payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to raise finance for the Group's operations. The Group has loans
and receivables, frade and other receivables, and cash and short-term deposits that arise directly from its operations. The
Groupalsoholdinvestments designated at fair value through OCl and atamortised costand enterinto derivative transaction.

The Group’s risk management activities are subject fo the management direction and control under the framework of Risk
Management Policy as approved by the Board of Directors. The Management ensures appropriate risk governance
framework forthe Group through appropriate policies and procedures and that risks are identified, measured and managedin
accordance withthe Group’s policies andrisk objectives.

Inthe ordinary course of business, the Groupis exposed to marketrisk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
Marketrisk

Market risk is the risk that the fair values of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity
risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits, investment at
fairvalue through profitorlossand OCl and derivative financial instruments.

The sensitivity analysisinthe following sectionsrelate to the positionas at 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016.
The following assumptions have been madein calculating the sensitivity analyses:

B The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss statement item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market
risk. Thisisbased onthe financial assetandfinancial liabilities held at 31 March 2017 and 31March 2016.

B Balance sheetsensitivity relatestoderivatives and financialinstrumentsat FVTOCI.
Interestraterisk

Interestrateriskistherisk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changesin
market interest rates. The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Group's
long-termdebtobligations with floatinginterestrates.

The Group manages its infterest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings. To
manage infterest raterisk, the Group entfersin fo interest rate swaps, in which it agrees to exchange at specified intervals, the
difference between fixed and variable rate inferest amounts calculated by reference fo an agreed upon notional principal
amount.
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The following table demonstrates the sensitivity fo areasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and
borrowings affected, after the impact of hedge accounting. With all other variables held constant, the Group’s profit before
taxisaffected throughtheimpacton floating rate borrowings as follows:

" Currency Changein Effecton profit beforetax/equity '
basispoints 31March 2017 31March 2016
INR +50 (665.37) (470.88)
UsD +50 (70.59) (85.38)
INR -50 665.37 470.88
UsD -50 70.59 85.38

Foreigncurrencyrisk

Foreign currencyrisk istherisk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changesin
foreign exchange rate. The majority of our assefs are located in India where the Indian rupee is the functional currency. Currency
exposuresalsoexistinthe nature of capital expenditure and services denominated in currencies other than the Indian Rupee.

Group borrowings are denominated in both Indian Rupees and United States Dollars, while a large portion of cash and liquid
investments are held in Indian rupee. Some financial assets and liabilities are not held in the functional currency of the respective
subsidiary.

Consequently, currency fluctuations may have alarge impact on Group financial results.

Foreign currency exposures are managed through a group-wide hedging policy. The policy is reviewed periodically to ensure that
the risk from fluctuating currency exchange rates is appropriately managed. Short-term foreign exchange exposures relating fo
capital expenditure are hedged progressively based on their maturity. Long term exposures are normally unhedged, however the
Group had hedged some of the long ferm loans by enteringin fo currency opfions.

The carryingamountofthe Group’sfinancial assetsand liabilitiesin different currencies are as follows:
Derivative Instruments and Unhedged foreign currency exposure

Derivative contracts entered and outstanding

l Particulars Asat Asat Asat l
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
Currency options Hedge of foreign currency loans Rs. 10,306.27 Rs.10,524.73 Rs. 9,956.53
US $158.85 US $158.85 US $158.85
Forward contracts Hedge of foreign currency loans Rs. 465.86 Rs. 2,000.92 Rs. 2,330.62
US$7.18 US $30.20 US $37.18
Particulars of Unhedged foreign Currency Exposure
l Particulars Asat Asat Asat l
31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
Loans Rs.11,773.06 Rs. 14,557.50 Rs. 13,357.01
US $181.46 US $219.72 US $213.10
Interest on loans Rs. 836.10 Rs. 539.38 Rs. 354.95
US $12.89 us$8.14 US $5.66
Import creditors (including retention money) Rs.11,792.39 Rs.7,470.81 Rs.16,197.37
US$181.76 US$112.76 US $258.42
Receivable Rs. 285.92 Rs. 403.37 Rs. 293.79
Us$4.41 Us $6.09 us$4.69
Premium payable Rs.171.92 Rs.57.67 Rs. 56.59
US$2.65 Us $0.87 UsS $0.90
Cash with Bank Rs. 0.36 Rs. 0.45 Rs. 0.61
CNY 0.04 CNY 0.04 CNY 0.06
Cash with Bank Rs. 0.00 Rs.1.71 Rs. 0.51
US $0.00 Us$0.03 Us$0.01
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The Group’s exposure fo foreign currency arises where a Group company holds monetary assets and liabilities denominated in a
currency different to the functional currency of that entity with United States Dollar being the major foreign currency exposure of
the Group’s main operating subsidiaries. Set out below is the impact of a 5% change in the United States Dollar on profit and equity
arisingasaresultof therevaluation of the Group’s foreign currency financial instruments:

Closing Effect of 5% Effect of 5%
31 March 2017 exchangerate strengtheningof strengthening of
US $on net US $on total
earnings equity
United States Dollar 64.88 (1,193.31) (1,193.31)
’ Closing Effect of 5% Effect of 5%
31 March 2016 exchangerate strengtheningof strengthening of
US $on net US $on total
earnings equity
United States Dollar 66.26 (1,094.09) (1,094.09)

Equity pricerisk

The Group's investments in listed and unlisted equity securities are susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties
about future values of the investment securities. The Group manages the equity price risk through diversification and placing
limitsonindividual and total equity instruments. The Board of Directors reviews and approves all equity investment decisions.

Atthereporting date, the Group’s exposure to unlisted equity securitieswasRs. 747.73 (31March 2016: Rs.1,219.22; 1 April 2015:
Rs.160) and the exposure to listed equity securities at fairvalue wasRs. 21.03 (31March 2016:Rs.22.69; 1 April 2015:Rs.9.26).

Adecrease of 10% on the Indian market index would have an after taximpact of Rs. 1.73 (31 March 2016: Rs. 1.28) on the income or
equity attributable to the Group, depending on whether or not the decline is significant and prolonged. An increase of 10% in the
value of the Indian market index would impactincome or equity by similaramounts.

Commodity pricerisk

The Group is affected by the price volatility of certain commodities which is moderated by optimising the procurement under fuel
supply agreement. Its operating activities require the on-going purchase or continuous supply of fuel. Therefore the Group
monitorsits purchasesclosely tooptimise the price.

Creditrisk analysis

Creditrisk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leadingtoa
financial loss. The Group is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily for frade and other receivables) and from
itsinvestingactivities, including short-term deposits with banks and financial institutions, and other financial assets.

The carrying value of financial assets represents the maximum exposure for credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit risk of
eachclassoffinancial assetsat thereporting date was as follows:

Note Carryingvalue

31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
Investments - At amortised cost M 441.38 434.91 251.83
Trade receivables 12 29,637.25 23,414.30 9,301.87
Short term deposits with banks 18 5,350.19 6,988.68 7,478.77
Loans 13 8,321.20 6,378.16 5,938.02
Other financial asset 14 1,896.74 3,034.97 1,645.61

45,646.76 40,251.02 24,616.10

162 | KSKENERGY VENTURES LIMITED



Majority of tradereceivable are secured by collateral and other creditenhancement and amount reflected above are before netting
of suchcollateraland other creditenhancement.

The Group has exposure fo credit risk from a limited customer group on account of supply of power. However, the Group ensures
concentration of credit does not significantly impair the financial assets since the customers to whom the exposure of credit is
takenarewellestablished and reputed industries engagedintheirrespective field of business. The credit worthiness of customers
to which the Group grants credit in the normal course of the business is monitored regularly. The credit risk for liquid funds and
other short-termfinancial assets is considered negligible, since the counterparties are reputable banks with high quality external
creditratings.

The Group's/ Company’s maximumexposure for financial guarantees are noted in note 35.

The Group’s management believes that all the above financial assets, except as mentioned in note 12 & 13, are not impaired for
each of thereporting dates under review and are of good credit quality (refer note 35)

Liquidityrisk analysis

The Group’s main source of liquidity is its operating businesses. The treasury department uses regular forecasts of operational
cash flow, investment and trading collateral requirements to ensure that sufficient liquid cash balances are available o service
on-going business requirements. The Group manages its liquidity needs by carefully monitoring scheduled debt servicing
paymentsforlong-termfinancial liabilities as well as cash-outflows due inday-to-day business. Liquidity needs are monitoredin
various tfime bands, on a day-to-day and week-to-week basis, as well as on the basis of a rolling 90 day projection. Long-term
liquidity needs fora 90 day and a 30day lookout period are identified monthly.

The Group requires funds both for short-term operational needs as well as for long-term investment programmes mainly in
construction projectsforits power plants.

As at 31 March 2017, the Group has net current liabilities of Rs. 13,693.65. The Group continues to generate cash flows from the
current operations which are further expected to increase with 3rd & 4th unit of KSK Mahanadi plant coming into operation in next
year and better plant load factor in Sai Wardha. In addition, a number of the facilities that are due to expire at 31 March 2018 are in
the process of being extended and have a rollover clause in a number of cases and the Group may refinance and/or restructure
cerfain short-term borrowings into long-term borrowings and will also consider alternative sources of financing, where
applicable. Further, the Group had significant undrawn borrowing facilities, subject to certain conditions, amounting to
approximately Rs. 31,133.03tomeetsitslong terminvestment programmes.

Thefollowingisananalysis of the Group contractual undiscounted cash flows payable under financial liabilities at 31 March 2017:

Current Non-current
within 12 1-5years Later than Total
months S5years

Borrowings 54,078.44 173,412.56 218,800.63 446,291.63
Trade payables 12,248.02 - - 12,248.02
Other financial liabilities 29,895.49 - 843.00 30,738.49
Derivative liabilities 495.45 896.37 - 1,391.82
Total 96,717.40 174,308.93 219,643.63 490,669.96

The following is an analysis of the Group contractual undiscounted cash flows payable under financial liabilities at 31 March
2016:

Current Non-current

within 12 1-5years Later than Total

months 5years
Borrowings 49,464.15 131,727.33 185,283.51 366,474.99
Trade payables 9,239.46 - - 9,239.46
Other financial liabilities 22,024.73 102.73 368.39 22,495.85
Derivative liabilities 432.29 1,475.83 35.64 1,943.76
Total 81,160.63 133,305.89 185,687.54 400,154.06
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Thefollowingisananalysis of the Group contractual undiscounted cash flows payable underfinancial liabilities at 1 April 2015:

Current Non-current
within 12 1-5years Later than Total
months S5years

Borrowings 40,899.42 126,049.73 148,515.75 315,464.90
Trade payables 4,922.62 = = 4,922.62
Other financial liabilities 16,388.28 1,982.59 101.39 18,472.26
Derivative liabilities 401.34 1,458.61 197.25 2,057.20
Total 62,611.66 129,490.93 148,814.39 340,916.98

Capitalmanagement
Capitalincludes equity attributable to the equity holders and debt.

The primary objective of the Group's capital management is o ensure that it maintains a strong credit rating and healthy capital
ratiosinorderto supportits business and maximise shareholdervalue objectivesinclude, among others:

B EnsureGroup’sability tomeetbothits long-termand short-term capital needs asagoing concern;

B Constantly evolve multiple funding alternatives — equity and /or preference capital, senior and /or subordinated debt,
corporate loanfacilitiestoarrive atan optimal capital mix;

B Deployment of capital in Special Purpose Vehicles (‘SPVs') in a timely manner and as appropriate to the project development
under pursuit;

B Evolution and finalisation of capital holding levels in underlying SPV's, with balance capital contributions by customers, co-
investors (financial or otherwise), ifany;

B Periodicreview of the existing capitalisation levels in various parts of the business for potential post construction refinancing
and any capital release(s) undersuchrefinancing; and

B Finetunecapital deploymentdecisionstoenable adequatereturntoshareholders.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments toit, in light of changes in economic conditions. To maintain or
adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue
new shares.

Nochangesweremadeinthe objectives, policies or processes during the yearended 31 March 2017 and 31March 2016.

The Group maintains a mixture of cash and cash equivalents, long-term debt and short-term committed facilities that are
designedtoensurethe Group has sufficientavailable funds for businessrequirements.

The Group netdebttoequityratioatthereportingdateisasfollows:

Asat Asat Asat

31March 2017 31March 2016 1April 2015
Total borrowing 230,943.59 194,785.91 176,337.19
Less: Cash and bank balances (1,229.94) (537.60) (2,217.93)
Less : Other bank balances (5,350.19) (6,988.68) (7,478.77)
Net debt 224,363.46 187,259.63 166,640.49
Equity 28,202.07 34,866.88 37,673.41
Total equity 28,202.07 34,866.88 37,673.41
Net debt to equity ratio 7.96 5.37 4.42
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41 Financial Instruments

Carryingamountsversusfairvalues

The fairvalues of financial assetsandfinancial liabilities, together with the carryingamountsin the Consolidated statement of
financial positionare asfollows:

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
amount value amount value amount value
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Non- current financial assets
Investments - At fair value through
other comprehensive income 187.29 187.29 188.95 188.95 169.26 169.26
Investments - At amortised cost 99.50 99.50 99.50 99.50 99.50 99.50
Trade receivables 99.44 99.44 86.47 86.47 75.19 75.19
Loans 2,129.39 2,129.39 1,699.79 1,699.79 1,790.85  1,790.85
Other financial asset 1,563.80 1,563.80 2,298.45 2,298.45 793.88 793.88
Derivative assets 2,614.48 2,614.48 3,039.30 3,039.30 3,115.28  3,115.28
Total non-current 6,693.90 6,693.90 7,412.46 7,412.46 6,043.96 6,043.96
Current financial assets
Investments - At amortised cost 341.88 341.88 335.41 335.41 152.33 152.33
Trade receivables 29,537.81  29,537.81 23,327.83  23,327.83  9,226.68 9,226.68
Cash and bank balances 1,229.94 1,229.94 537.60 537.60 2,217.93  2,217.93
Other bank balances 5,350.19 5,350.19 6,988.68 6,988.68 7,478.77  7,478.77
Loans 6,191.81 6,191.81 4,678.37 4,678.37 414717  4,147.17
Other financial asset 332.94 332.94 736.52 736.52 851.73 851.73
Total current 42,984.57 42,984.57 36,604.41 36,604.41 24,074.61 24,074.61
Total 49,678.47 49,678.47 44,016.87 44,016.87 30,118.57 30,118.57
Non- current financial liabilities
Borrowings 204,022.77 204,022.77 166,568.80 166,568.80 155,604.60 155,604.60
Other financial liabilities 843.00 843.00 471.12 471.12 2,083.98 2,083.98
Derivative liabilities 896.37 896.37 1,511.47 1,511.47 1,655.86  1,655.86
Total non-current 205,762.14 205,762.14 168,551.39 168,551.39 159,344.44 159,344.44
Current financial liabilities
Borrowings 22,455.35  22,455.35 23,906.56  23,906.56 15,852.75 15,852.75
Trade payables 12,248.02  12,248.02 9,239.46 9,239.46  4,922.62 4,922.62
Other financial liabilities 34,360.50 34,360.50 26,335.28  26,335.28 21,268.12 21,268.12
Derivative liabilities 495.45 495.45 432.29 432.29 401.34 401.34
Total current 69,559.32 69,559.32 59,913.59 59,913.59 42,444.83 42,444.83
Total 275,321.46 275,321.46 228,464.98 228,464.98 201,789.27 201,789.27
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42 Fairvaluehierarchy

The table below analyses recurring fair value measurements for financial assets and financial liabilities. These fair value
measurements are categorised in to different levels in the fair value hierarchy based on the inputs o valuation techniques
used. Thedifferentlevelsare defined asfollows.

« Level1:quotedprices (unadjusted) inactive markets foridentical assets orliabilities.
« Level 2: inputsotherthanquoted pricesthatis observable forthe asset or liability, either directly orindirectly.

» Level 3:valuation techniques that include inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservableinputs).

" 31 March 2017 Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets measured at fair value

Equity securities - At fair value through other comprehensive income ~ 21.03 = 166.26 187.29
Derivative assets - 2,614.48 - 2,614.48
Total 21.03 2,614.48 166.26 2,801.77
Financial liabilities measured at fair value

Interest rate swaps = 115.18 = 115.18
Option premium payable = 1,251.44 = 1,251.44
Foreign exchange forward contract = 25.20 = 25.20
Total - 1,391.82 - 1,391.82

The Group recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy as of the end of the reporting year during which the
fransfer has occurred. During the year ended 31 March 2017, there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value
measurements.

Reconciliation of Level 3fairvalue measurements of financial assets:

" 31 March 2017 FVTOCI Total
Unquoted
Equities
Opening balance 166.26 166.26

Total gains or losses:
- inincome statement - -
- in other comprehensive income
change in fair value of financial asset - -
foreign currency translation difference - -
Settlements - -
Transfers into level 3 - -
Closing balance 166.26 166.26
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" 31 March 2016 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets measured at fair value

Equity securities - At fair value through other comprehensive income  22.69 = 166.26 188.95
Derivative assets - 3,039.30 - 3,039.30
Total 22.69 3,039.30 166.26 3,228.25
Financial liabilities measured at fair value

Interest rate swaps = 409.06 = 409.06
Option premium payable = 1,493.01 = 1,493.01
Foreign exchange forward contract = 41.69 = 41.69
Total - 1,943.76 - 1,943.76

The Group recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy as of the end of the reporting year during which the
transfer has occurred. During the year ended 31 March 2016, there were no fransfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value

measurements.

Reconciliation of Level 3fairvalue measurements of financial assets:

" 31March 2016 FVTOCI Total
Unquoted
Equities

Opening balance 160.00 160.00
Acquisitions 6.26 6.26
Total gains or losses:
- inincome statement = =
- in other comprehensive income

change in fair value of financial asset = =

foreign currency translation difference - -
Settlements - -
Transfers into level 3 = =
Closing balance 166.26 166.26

' 31 March 2015 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets measured at fair value
Equity securities - At fair value through other comprehensive income 9.26 - 160.00 169.26
Derivative assets - 3,115.28 - 3,115.28
Total 9.26 3,115.28 160.00 3,284.54
Financial liabilities measured at fair value
Interest rate swaps - 298.57 - 298.57
Option premium payable - 1,730.26 - 1,730.26
Foreign exchange forward contract - 28.37 - 28.37
Total - 2,057.20 - 2,057.20
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Valuationtechniques

Level 2 fair values for simple over-the-counter derivative financial instruments are based on broker quotes. Those quotes are
tested for reasonableness by discounting expected future cash flows using market interest rate for a similar instrument at the
measurement date. Fair valuesreflect the credifrisk of the instrument and include adjustments to take account of the credit risk of
the Group entity and counterparty when appropriate.

Level 3fairvaluesforequity securities at FVTOCI has been determined by using Comparable Company Analyses. Thisis arelative
valuation technique whichinvolves comparing that company’s valuation multiples to those of its peers. The multiples consider for
the valuation is price to book value which is then adjusted for differences that are directly related to the characteristics of equity
instruments beingvalued such as discounting factor for size and liquidity efc.

43 First-timeadoptionofInd-AS

The Group has adopted Ind AS from 1 April, 2016 and the date of transition to Ind AS is 1 April, 2015. These being the first
financial statements in compliance with Ind AS, the impact of transition has been accounted for in opening reserves and
comparable periods have been restated in accordance with Ind AS 101 - “First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards”. An explanation of how the transition from Previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company's financial
position, financial performance and cash flowsis setoutinthe following fablesand notes.

Following are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions applied in the transition from
previous GAAPto Ind AS.

a. Deemed costof property, plantand equipmentandintangible assets

The Group has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
recognised as of 1 April, 2015 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost on
transitiondate.

b. Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Group has applied the derecognition requirements of financial assets and financial liabilities prospectively for
transactions occurring onor after transition date.

c. Exchangedifferencesonlongtermforeigncurrency borrowings

The Group has elected to continue the policy adopted for accounting for exchange differences arising from translation of
long-term foreign currency monetary items outstanding and recognised in the financial statements for the period ending
immediately before the beginning of the first Ind AS financial reporting period as per the previous GAAP.

d. Classificationand measurement of financial assets

The Group has assessed classification and measurement of financial assets on the basis of facts and circumstances that
existasontransitiondate.

e. Impairment of financial assets

The Group has applied impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 retrospectively; however, as permitted by Ind AS 101, it has
used reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort to determine the credit risk at the
datethatfinancialinstruments wereinitially recognisedin order focompare it with the creditrisk at the fransition date.

Ind AS 101 requires an entity fo reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash flows for the prior periods. The following
tablesrepresentsthereconciliations fromprevious GAAP to Ind AS.
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1) Reconciliation of equity asat1April 2015 (date of fransition):

Notes to first Previous Adjustments Ind AS
-time GAAP *
adoption
I. ASSETS
1 Non-current assets

(a) Property plant and equipment 1 137,354.08 (3,130.14) 134,223.94
(b) Capital work in progress 2 52,840.76 (846.65) 51,994.11
(c) Goodwill 1,955.69 - 1,955.69
(d) Otherintangible assets 3 7.85 203.27 211.12
(e) Intangible assets under development 88,81 - 818,81

(f) Financial asset
(i)Investments 4 215.81 57895 268.76
(ii)Trade receivables 5 230.00 (154.81) 75.19
(iii)Loans 7 1,959.66 (168.81) 1,790.85
(iv)Other financial asset 7 641.36 152.52 793.88
(v)Derivative assets 8 1,473.27 1,642.01 3,115.28
(g) Deferred tax assets (net) 9 8,015.70 54.94 8,070.64
(h) Other non-current assets 1,7,13 8,829.04 1,163.95 9,992.99
213,556.53 (1,030.77) 212,525.76

2 Current assets

(a) Inventories 1,750.69 - 1,750.69

(b) Financial asset
(i) Investments 152.33 - 152.33
(ii)Trade receivables 9,226.68 - 9,226.68
(iii)Cash and bank balances 2,217.93 - 2,217.93
(iv)Other bank balances 7,478.77 - 7,478.77
(v)Loans 4,147 .17 - 4,147 .17
(vi)Other financial asset 851.73 - 851.73
(c) Current tax assets (Net) 0.44 - 0.44
(d) Other current assets 1, 8,13 5,229.94 (2,473.68) 2,756.26
31,055.68 (2,473.68) 28,582.00
244,612.21 (3,504.45) 241,107.76
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(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Notes to first Previous Adjustments Ind AS
-time GAAP *
adoption
Il EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital 1 4,562.49 (340.00) 4,222.49
(b) Otherequity 20 28,283.98 (1,141.98) 27,142.00
32,846.47 (1,481.98)  31,364.49
(c) Non controlling interest 6,091.64 217.28 6,308.92
Total equity 38,938.11 (1,264.70) 37,673.41
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liability
(i)Borrowings 6,10, 11,13 158,492.29 (2,887.69) 155,604.60
(ii)Other financial liabilities 10,11 1,982.59 101.39 2,083.98
(iii)Derivative liabilities 8 298.57 1,357.29 1,655.86
(b) Provisions 3 36.88 475.22 512.10
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (net) ¢ 107.24 (60.57) 46.67
(d) Other non current liabilities 11,12 18.33 522.59 540.92
160,935.90 (491.77) 160,444.13
Current liabilities
(a) Financial liability
(i)Borrowings 15,852.75 - 15,852.75
(ii)Trade payables 17 5,052.37 (129.75) 4,922.62
(iii)Other financial liabilities 8,13 23,237.76 (1,969.64) 21,268.12
(iv)Derivative liabilities 8 56.59 344.75 401.34
(b) Ofther current liabilities 12 476.67 21.27 497.94
(c) Short-term provisions 1 6.80 (6.80) =
(d) Current Tax liability (Net) 55.26 (7.817) 47.45
44,738.20 (1,747.98)  42,990.22
244,612.21 (3,504.45) 241,107.76

*The Previous GAAP figures have beenreclassified foconformto IND AS presentation requirement for the purpose of this note
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ii) Reconciliation of equity asat31March 2016:

Notes to first Previous Adjustments Ind AS
-time GAAP *
adoption
I. ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Property plant and equipment 1,14 137,726.61 (2,918.79) 134,807.82
(b) Capital work in progress 2,19 57,382.65 (720.54) 56,662.11
(c) Goodwill 15 2,062.91 (107.22) 1,955.69
(d) Otherintangible assets 3 1,199.95 177.97 1,377.92
(e) Intangible assets under development 88,81 - 818,81
(f) Financial asset
(i) Investments 4 1,275.03 66.38 1,341.41
(ii)Trade receivables 5 230.00 (143.53) 86.47
(iii)Loans 7 1,832.20 (132.41) 1,699.79
(iv)Other financial asset 7 2,128.29 170.16 2,298.45
(v)Derivative assets 8 1,610.88 1,428.42 3,039.30
(g) Deferred tax assets (net) 9 10,104.84 (222.58) 9,882.26
(h) Other non-current assets 1,7,13 8,622.93 291.08 8,914.01
224,209.60 (2,111.06) 222,098.54
2 Current assets
(a) Inventories 2,543.72 - 2,543.72
(b) Financial asset
(i) Investments 335.41 - 335.41
(ii)Trade receivables 23,327.83 - 23,327.83
(iii)Cash and bank balances 537.60 - 537.60
(iv)Other bank balances 6,988.68 - 6,988.68
(v)Loans 4,678.37 - 4,678.37
(vi)Other financial asset 736.52 - 736.52
(c) Current tax assets (Net) 0.43 - 0.43
(d) Other current assets 1, 8,13 6,371.50 (2,305.60) 4,065.90
45,520.06 (2,305.60) 43,214.46
3 Non-current assets held for sale 14 - 146.76 146.76
269,729.66 (4,269.90) 265,459.76
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Notes to first Previous Adjustments Ind AS
-time GAAP *
adoption
Il EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital 4,239.86 = 4,239.86
(b) Other equity 20 23,704.44 (321.48) 23,382.96
27,944.30 (321.48) 27,622.82
(c) Non controlling interest 7,451.11 (207.05) 7,244.06
Total equity 35,395.41 (528.53) 34,866.88
1 Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liability
(i) Borrowings 6,10,11,13 169,202.90 (2,634.10) 166,568.80
(ii)Other financial liabilities 10, 1M 194.23 276.89 471.12
(iii)Derivative liabilities 8 409.06 1,102.41 1,511.47
(b) Provisions 3 61.99 511.23 573.22
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 9 136.30 63.35 199.65
(d) Other non current liabilities 11,12 1,733.32 (1,116.42) 616.90
171,737.80 (1,796.64) 169,941.16
2 Current liabilities
(a) Financial liability
(i) Borrowings 23,906.56 = 23,906.56
(ii)Trade payables 17 9,475.16 (235.70) 9,239.46
(iii)Other financial liabilities 8,13,14 28,585.83 (2,250.55) 26,335.28
(iv)Derivative liabilities 8 57.66 374.63 432.29
(b) Ofther current liabilities 12 492.33 21.27 513.60
(c) Current Tax liability (Net) 9 78.91 (4.38) 74.53
62,596.45 (2,094.73) 60,501.72
3 Liabilities associates with non-current 14 - 150.00 150.00
assets held for sale
269,729.66 (4,269.90) 265,459.76

* The Previous GAAP figures have beenreclassified to conformto IND AS presentation requirement for the purpose of this note
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iii) Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the yearended 31 March 2016:

Notes to first Previous Adjustments Ind AS
-time GAAP *
adoption
| Revenue from operations 16 43,603.09 (287.81) 43,315.28
Il Otherincome 7,10,11,12 587.45 103.76 691.21
111 Total revenue (1+11) 44,190.54 (184.05) 44,006.49
IV Expenses
Cost of fuel consumed 17 20,862.44 (105.68) 20,756.76
Manufacturing expenses 3,516.59 (7.48) 3,509.11
Employee benefits expenses 8,18 876.16 (6.24) 869.92
Other expenses 1,2,11,16 2,427.63 (187.46) 2,240.17
Finance costs 7,8,11,19 17,494.94 (413.19) 17,081.75
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 1 5,367.56 99.91 5,467.47
Total expenses 50,545.32 (620.14) 49,925.18
V Profit/ (loss) before exceptional items
and tax (111 - 1V) (6,354.78) 436.09 (5,918.69)
VI Exceptional items - - -
VIl Profit / (loss) before tax (V - VI) (6,354.78) 436.09 (5,918.69)
VIII Tax expense / (income)
Current tax
For the year 9 69.06 3.74 72.80
In respect of earlier years 5.21 - 5.21
Less : MAT credit entitlement 9 (68.86) (3.63) (72.49)
Deferred tax 9 (1,421.48) (162.93) (1,584.41)
Total tax expense / (income) (1,416.07) (162.82) (1,578.89)
IX Profit / (loss) after tax (VII - VIII) (4,938.71) 598.91 (4,339.80)
X Share of profit/(loss) of associate - - -
X1 Profit / (loss) for the period (1X - X) (4,938.71) 598.91 (4,339.80)
Attributable fo:
Equity holders of the parent (4,562.12) 420.01 (4,142.11)
Non-controlling interest (376.59) 178.90 (197.69)
(4,938.71) 598.91 (4,339.80)
X11 Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 18, 21 - 6.22 6.22
Income tax relating to items that will not
be reclassified fo profit or loss 9,21 - 1.79 1.79
Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 21 - 0.15 0.15
Other comprehensive income for the period, net of tax - 8.16 8.16
Total comprehensive income /(loss) (4,938.71) 607.07 (4,331.64)
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent (4,562.12) 429.38 (4,132.74)
Non -controlling interest (376.59) 177.69 (198.90)
(4,938.71) 607.07 (4,331.64)

*The Previous GAAP figures have beenreclassified fo conformto IND AS presentation requirement for the purpose of thisnote

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 - 17

173



(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
NOTES TO
CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

iv) Impactof Ind AS adoptiononthe statement of cash flows for the yearended 31 March 2016:

Notes to first Previous Adjustments Ind AS
-time GAAP
adoption
Net cash from operating activities 22 4,759.11 32.01 4,791.12
Net cash from investing activities 22 (2,298.61) 43.60 (2,255.01)
Net cash from financing activities 22 (4,140.94) (75.59) (4,216.53)
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (1,680.44) 0.02 (1,680.42)
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 April 2015 2,217.93 - 2,217.93
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 22 0.14 (0.05) 0.09
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 March 2016 537.63 (0.03) 537.60

Notestofirst-timeadoption:

1

Lease:

AsperInd AS 17, payments for leasehold land under an operating lease (considering that it hasindefinite economic life), shall
be recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless another systematic basis is more
representative of the time pattern of the user’s benefit. Amounts paid over and above the lease rentals due is shown as prepaid
expensesunderotherassets.

However under previous GAAP the same has beenrecorded and classified under Property, plantand equipment.

2 Capitalworkinprogress:

Ind AS 16 — Property, plant and equipment, specifically excludes general and administrative expenditure from being
capitalised and require it fo be charged to the statement of profit and loss in the year in which they incur. Whereas guidance
under previous GAAP permits capitalisation of these costs provided they are specifically attributable to construction of a
project, to the acquisition of a fixed asset or bringing it to its working condition. This change has reduced the carrying amount
of capitalwork inprogress by Rs. 15.85 Mn with corresponding effectin profit or loss for the yearended 31March 2016.

3  Otherintangibleassets:

Under Ind AS, cost of anitem of property, plant and equipment or intangible assets includes the initial estimate of the costs of
dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located, the obligation for which an entity incurs either
when the item is acquired or as a consequence of having used the item during a particular period for purposes other than to
produce inventories during that period. Such cost of decommissioning, restoration or similar liability is to be added to or
deducted from the cost of the asset to which it relates; the adjusted depreciable amount of the asset is then depreciated
prospectively over its remaining useful life. A first-time adopter will not need to estimate what provision would have been
calculated at earlier reporting dates. Instead, the decommissioning liability is calculated at the date of transition and it is
assumed that the same liability (adjusted only for the time value of money) existed when the asset was first acquired/
constructed.

However under previous GAAP, no such concept exists. Due to this change, profit or loss has reduced for the year ended 31
March 2016 by Rs. 25.30 Mn and retained earnings as at 1 April 2015 by Rs. 203.27 Mn on account of increase in amortisation
of suchintangible.

4  Fairvaluationof Investments:

Under the previous GAAP, investments in equity instruments and mutual funds were classified as long-term investments or
currentinvestments based on the intended holding period and realisability. Long-term investments were carried at cost less
provision for other than temporary decline in the value of such investments. Currentinvestments were carried at lower of cost
andfairvalue.
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Under Ind AS, these investments are required fo be measured at fair value or amortised cost. The resulting fair value changes
of these investments (otherthan equity instruments designated as at FVOCI) have beenrecognised in retained earnings as at
the date of tfransition and subsequently in the profit or loss for the yearended 31 March 2016.

Fairvalue changes with respect fo investments in equity instruments designated as at FVOCI have been recognised in FVOCI
— Equity investments reserve as at the date of fransition and subsequently in the other comprehensive income for the year
ended 31March 2016. Thisdecreased otherreserves by Rs. 33.13Mnas at 31March 2016 (1 April 2015 - Rs. 46.56 Mn).

Trade Receivables:

Under Ind AS, the fairvalue of along termreceivable that carries nointerest shall be measured at the present value of all future
cashreceiptsdiscounted using the prevailing market rate(s) of interest for a similarinstrument. Consequently the total equity
hasdecreasedbyRs.143.53 asat31March 2016 (asat1April 2015:Rs. 154.81)

However under previous GAAP, the same are carried at fransaction price.
Deferred payment liabilities:

Under Ind AS, the fair value of a long ferm payables that carries no inferest can be measured as the present value of all future
cashpaymentsdiscounted using the prevailingmarketrate(s) of interestforasimilarinstrument.

However under previous GAAP, the same are carried at transaction price. The impact of measurement at present value on
profit or loss for the year ended 31 March 2016 is Rs. 5.75 Mn with increase in retained earnings as on date of transition, 1 April
2015isRs.78.95Mn

Security deposits:

Under the previous GAAP, interest free security deposits (that are refundable in cash on completion of the contract ferm) are
recorded attheirtransactionvalue. Under Ind AS, all financial assets are required fo be recognised at fair value.

Accordingly, the group has fair valued these security deposits under Ind AS. Difference between the fair value and transaction
value of the security deposithas beenrecognised as prepaid expenses.

Fairvaluation of foreign currency forward & option contract:
Forward Contract:

Under previous GAAP, the group applied the requirements of Accounting Standard 11 - The effects of changes in foreign
exchangerates, toaccount for principal swap entered for hedging foreign exchangerisk related torecognised borrowings. At
the inception of the swap, the forward premium was separated and amortised as expense over the tenure of the swap. The
underlying borrowing and the swap were restated at the closing spotexchangerate.

Under Ind AS, derivatives which are not designated as hedging instruments are fair valued with resulting changes being
recognised in profit or loss. The fair valuation of swap resulted in a loss of Rs. 295.60 Mn as at 31 March 2016 (1 April 2015 -
Rs. 23.00 Mn). The unamortised premium amounting to Rs. 16.92 Mn as at 31 March 2016 (1 April 2015 — Rs. 22.86 Mn) was
adjusted against retained earnings and amortised premium for the year ended 31 March 2016 of Rs. 274.90 Mn has been
reversed. Consequently, the fotal equity as at 31 March 2016 decreased by Rs. 41.7 Mn (1 April 2015- Rs. 1.46 Mn). The loss
for the year ended 31 March 2016 increased by Rs. 40.20 Mn as a result of the fair value change on the principal swap and
reversal of the premium amortisation.

Optioncontract:

As per Ind AS, such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative
confract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the
fairvalueis positiveand as financial liabilities whenthe fair value isnegative.

Consequenttoabove, profitandlosshasincreased by Rs.162.35Mn forthe yearended 31March 2016.
Deferredtaxes:

Indian GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the income statement approach, which focuses on differences between
taxable profits and accounting profits for the period. Ind AS 12 requires enfities to account for deferred taxes using the
balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences between the carrying amount of an asset or liability in the
balance sheet and its tax base. The application of Ind AS 12 approach has resulted in recognition of deferred tax on new
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temporary differences which was notrequired under Indian GAAP.

In addition, the various transitional adjustments lead to femporary differences. According o the accounting policies, the
Group has to account for such differences. Deferred tax adjustments are recognised in correlation to the underlying
fransactioneitherinretained earnings or a separate component of equity. Onthe date of transition, the netimpact on deferred
taxbalancesisofRs. 446.29 Mn (31March 2016:Rs. 281.71).

Moreover as per Ind AS, balance of Mat credit entitlement is recognised under deferred income taxes as the definition of
deferred tax assets includes the amounts of income taxes recoverable in future period in respect of the carry forward of
unusedtax creditsalso. The same under previous GAAP has beenrecognised under other non-current assets.

Compoundfinancial instruments:

Under Ind AS 32, entities should split compound financial instruments into separate equity and liability components. Ind AS
101 providesthatif the liability componentis no longer outstanding at the date of fransition, a first-time adopter does not have
to separateit fromthe equity component.

Under previous GAAP the total amount of financial instruments was required to be classified under liability. Consequent to
above, fotal equity asat 31March 2016 increased by Rs. 808.20 Mn (1 April 2015:Rs.1,044.89 Mn)

Change in the fair value of liability component at the end of the reporting period is recognised as finance cost for the period.
Duetothis, profitfor the yearended 31March 2016 has decreased by Rs. 30.83 Mn

Redeemable preference shares

The group has in issue redeemable preference shares. The preference shares carry fixed cumulative dividend which is non-
discretionary. Under Indian GAAP, the preference shares were classified as equity and dividend payable thereon was treated
asdistribution of profit.

Under Ind AS, redeemable preference shares are classified as liability based on the ferms of the confract. Interest on liability
component is recognised using the effective interest method. Thus the preference share capital is reduced by Rs. Nil (1 April
2015:Rs. 340.00 Mn) withacorrespondingincrease in borrowings as liability component.

Accordingly interest expense and dividend tax for the year is recognised under finance costs due to which equity as at
31March 2016 hasreducedbyRs. 375.45 Mn (1April 2015:Rs. 273.43 Mn)

Further as per Ind AS, since investment in preference shares are held at amortised cost as the confractual cash flows are
solely payments of interest and principal, interest on such preference shares have been recognised as receivable from the
issuerof suchinstruments, asat 31March 2016 amountingtoRs. 170.14 Mn (as at 1 April 2015 - Rs. 152.53 Mn)

Whereas under previous GAAP, dividends where recognised on preference sharesasand whendeclared by theissuer.
Deferred Revenue:

As per Ind AS, the non-refundable contributions received from captive consumers of the Group in the form of preference
shares redeemable at Rs. 1 at the end of the agreement are recognised as deferred revenue in the balance sheet and
fransferred to statement of profitor loss ona systematicandrational basis over life of the term of the relevant agreement.

Howeverunderprevious GAAP, the same are recognised under share capital/ minority interest.

Due to this change the loss for the year ended 31 March 2016 has decreased by Rs. 21.29 Mn and retained earnings as on 1
April2015increasedbyRs. 22.39 Mn

Borrowings:

Ind AS 109 requires transaction costs incurred towards origination of borrowings to be deducted from the carrying amount of
borrowings oninitial recognition. These costs are recognised in the profit or loss over the tenure of the borrowing as part of the
interestexpense by applying the effective interestrate method.
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Under previous GAAP, these transaction costs were charged to profit or loss (or capitalised as part of property plant and
equipment) asandwhenincurred.

Accordingly, borrowings as at 31 March 2016 have been reduced by Rs. 2,175.61 Mn (1 April 2015 - Rs. 2,064.22 Mn) with
corresponding adjustmentof Rs. 974.23Mn (1April 2015:Rs. 982.55 Mn) to property, plantand equipment (net of cumulative
depreciation impact), to capital work in progress of Rs. 849.75 Mn (1 April 2015 - Rs. 849.75 Mn), fo retained earnings of Rs.
519.39Mn (1April 2015 - Rs. 422.89 Mn) and balance to unamortised portion of processing fee of Rs. 806.36 Mn (1 April 2015
-Rs.654.81Mn)

Assetsclassifiedasheldforsale:

Under previous GAAP, the concept of disposal group held for sale does not exist. Accordingly, assets and liabilities of
disposal group have not been presented as held for sale. The group has disclosed property, plantand equipment held for sale
under ‘Non currentassets’inaccordance with AS 10 Accounting for Fixed Assets.

Ind AS 105 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations requires disposal group to be identified as held for
saleif the carrying amount will recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through contfinuing use and a sale
isconsidered highly probable. Consequently, the assets and liabilities held for sale have been presented separately fromthe
other assets and other liabilities respectively in the balance sheet. There is no impact on the total equity or profit as a result of
thisadjustment.

Goodwill:

As per Ind AS 110 — “Consolidated Financial Statements”, changes in a parent’s ownership interest after control is obtained
thatdonotresultinachangeincontrol of the subsidiary are accounted for as equity transactions. Thus, if the parent maintains
control, it will recognise no gain or loss in the statement of profit or loss upon selling a subsidiary’s shares. Similarly, the
parentwill not record any additional goodwill to reflect its subsequent purchases of additional shares ina subsidiary if there is
no change in confrol. Instead, the carrying amount of the non-controlling interest will be adjusted to reflect the change in the
non-confrolling interest’s ownership interest in the subsidiary. Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interest is adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognised in equity and attributed to
the parent’s equity holders. The group has recognised the difference between the amount by which non-controllinginterestis
adjusted andthefairvalue of the consideration paidin otherreserves within equity.

Revenue:

As per definition of Revenue under Ind AS 18, the Company will recognise revenue at the fair value of consideration received
or receivable. Any sales incentive, discounts or rebates in any form, including cash discounts given to customers will be
considered as selling price reductions and accounted as reduction from revenue. Under previous GAAP, some of these costs
wereincludedin ‘Otherexpenses’.

Stripping cost:

Under previous GAAP, Stripping costs incurred during the production stage of amine are deferred based on the stripping ratio
andchargedtotheincome statement.

Howeveras per Ind AS, the costof normal on-going operational stripping activitiesisaccounted forinaccordance with Ind AS
2 - Inventories. The stripping activity asset is accounted for as an addition to, or as an enhancement of, an existing asset and
classifiedastangible orintangible accordingto the nature of the existing asset of which it form parts.

Due to this change, loss for the period ended 31 March 2016 reduced by Rs. 105.68 Mn on account of decrease in cost of
consumption (asat1April 2015: Rs 131.55)

Re-measurementsof post-employment benefit obligations:

Under Ind AS, re-measurementsi.e. actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in
the net interest expense on the net defined benefit liability are recognised in other comprehensive income instead of profit or
loss. Under the previous GAAP, these re-measurements were forming part of the profit or loss for the year. As a result of this
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change, the profit for the year ended March 31, 2016 decreased by Rs. 5.43 Mn. There is no impact on the total equity as at 31
March 2016.

Borrowingcost:

Ind AS 23 recognisesthe concept of “group borrowing costs” wherein, in some circumstancesitis appropriate for the group to
include all borrowings of the parent and its subsidiaries when computing a weighted average of the borrowing costs; in other
circumstances, it is appropriate for each subsidiary fo use a weighted average of the borrowing costs applicable fo its own
borrowings.

Under previous GAAP, this option is not available. Accordingly, loss for the period ended 31 March 2016 decreased by Rs.
450.81Mnasaresultofdecreasein finance costexpense.

Retained earnings:

Retained earnings as at 1 April 2015 and 31 March 2016 has been adjusted, consequent to the above Ind AS fransition
adjustments.

Othercomprehensiveincome:

Under Ind AS, all items of income and expense recognised in a period should be included in profit or loss for the period, unless
a standard requires or permits otherwise. Items of income and expense that are not recognised in profit or loss but are shown
in the statement of profit and loss as ‘other comprehensive income’ includes re-measurements of defined benefit plans,
foreign exchange differences arising on franslation of foreign operations, effective portion of gains and losses on cash flow
hedging instruments and fair value gains or (losses) on FVOCI equity instruments. The concept of other comprehensive
incomedid not existunder previous GAAP.

Statement of cash flows:

Thetransition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has nothad amaterial impactonthe statement of cash flows.
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45 Disclosure on Specified Bank Notes (SBNs)

During the year, the Group had specified bank notes or other denomination note as defined in the MCA nofification G.S.R.
308(E) dated March 30, 2017 on the details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and fransacted during the period from
November 8, 2016 to December, 30 2016, the denomination wise SBNs and other notes as per the notificationis given below:

" Particulars SBNs* Other Total '
denominationnotes
Closing cash in hand as on November 8, 2016 2.48 155 4.03
(+) Permitted receipts - 2.73 2.73
(-) Permitted payments = (2.63) (2.63)
(-) Amount deposited in Banks (2.48) (0.00) (2.48)
Closing cash in hand as on December 30, 2016 - 1.65 1.65

*For the purposes of this clause, the term ‘Specified Bank Notes’ shall have the same meaning provided in the notification of the
Government of India, in the Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs number S.O. 3407(E), dated the 8th November,
2016.

46 KSK Power Holdings Limited has not exercised the right of conversion of balance 6,98,56,800 share warrants within
stipulated timei.e. 17th April 2016. Accordingly, as per the terms of issue, the warrants has lapsed and Rs. 1,728.96 received as
subscriber’'smoney towards the 6,98,56,800 share warrants stands forfeited and credited fo capital reserve.

Asperourreportofevendate

ForUmamaheswaraRao & Co., forandonbehalfoftheBoard
Chartered Accountants

FirmRegistration No:004453S

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
RRDakshinamurthy S.Kishore K.A.Sastry V.SambasivaRao M. S.PhaniSekhar
Partner Whole-timeDirector ~ Whole-fimeDirector ChiefFinancial officer Company Secretary
MembershipNo: 211639 DIN - 00006627 DIN - 00006566

Place:Hyderabad
Date: 27 May 2017
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NOTICE OF THE

ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Seventeenth Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company will be held on Monday, 25
September 2017 at Plot No. 694, Road No. 33, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad - 500 033, Telangana, India at 10.30 A.M. fo fransact the
followingbusiness:

ORDINARYBUSINESS:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements (including consolidated financial statements) of the
Company forthefinancial yearended 31 March 2017 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To re-appoint Mr. K. Bapi Raju (DIN: 00940849), who retires by rotation and who being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointmentasaDirector.

Toappoint Statutory Auditors of the Company and fix theirremuneration.
Toconsiderand, if thought fit, fo pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution asan Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("Act") (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) and the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, M/s. Jawahar and Associates, Chartered
Accountants, Hyderabad (Firm Registration No.001281S) be and is hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company, to hold office for a period of five years from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting ("AGM") till the
conclusion of twenty second AGM to be held in the calendar year 2022 (subject to ratification of their appointment at every
AGM if so required under the Act), at such remuneration, as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the
Company andthe Statutory Auditors.”

SPECIALBUSINESS:

4.

Toconsiderandif thoughtfit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 23, 41,42,62, 71 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
(including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof, for the fime being in force) and the applicable rules made
thereunder and subject to and in accordance with any other applicable law or regulation, in India or outside India, including
without limitation, the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (the "SEBI ICDR Regulations") (including any statutory modification or re-enactment
thereof, for the time being in force), Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the provisions of Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, as amended, including the
Foreign Exchange Management (Transfer or Issue of Security by a Person Resident Outside India) Regulations, 2000, as
amended, the Issue of Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds and Ordinary Shares (Through Depository Receipt Mechanism)
Scheme, 1993, as amended, and in accordance with the rules, regulations, guidelines, nofifications, circulars and
clarifications issued thereon from time to tfime by the Government of India ("GOI"), the Reserve Bank of India ("RBI"), the
Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI"), the Registrar of Companies (the "RoC") and/ or any other competent
authorities and subject to any required approvals, consents, permissions and / or sanctions of any Government
Department(s), the SEBI, the RoC, the RBI and any other appropriate statutory, regulatory or other authority and subject to
such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed, stipulated or imposed by any of them while granting such
approvals, consents, permissions and / or sanctions, which may be agreed fo by the Board of Directors of the Company
(hereinafter called the "Board" which term shall be deemed to include any committee which the Board has constituted or may
hereinafter constitute to exercise its powers including the power conferred by this Resolution), the consent, authority and
approval of the Company be andis hereby accorded to the Board to create, issue, offerand allot (including with provisions for
reservation on firm and/or competitive basis, of such part of issue and for such categories of personsincluding employees of
the Company as may be permitted), through a placement document/offer document and/or prospectus and/or offer letter
and/or offering circular, from fime fo time, in one or more tranches, whether rupee denominated or denominated in foreign
currency, in the course of international and/or domestic offering(s) in one or more foreign markets and/or domestic market,
for a value of up o ¥ 5,000 Crores or any other currencies, representing such number of Equity Shares, Preference Shares
whether Cumulative or Non-cumulative / Redeemable / Convertible at the option of the Company and / or at the option of the
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holders of the security, Global Depository Receipts (GDRs), American Depository Receipts (ADRs), Foreign Currency
Convertible Bonds (FCCBs), Foreign Currency Exchangeable Bonds (FCEBs) and/or Equity Shares through Depository
Receipt Mechanism and/or Fully Convertible Debentures (FCDs) and/or through an Institutional Placement program under
Chapter VIII of the ICDR Regulations and/or Non- Convertible Debentures (NCDs) with or without warrants, or any other
financial instruments convertible into or linked to Equity Shares and/or any other instruments and/or combination of
instruments with or without detachable warrants with aright exercisable by the warrant holders to convert or subscribe to the
Equity Shares or otherwise, in registered or bearer form (hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Securities") or any
combination of Securities to any eligible investors including but not limited to foreign /non-resident or resident investors
whether qualified institutional buyers, institutions/banks, incorporated bodies, mutual funds, frustees, stabilizing agent or
otherwise, foreign institutional investors, venture capital funds, foreign ventfure capital investors, qualified foreign
investors, alternative investment funds, multilateral and bilateral financial institutions, State Industrial Development
Corporations, insurance companies, provident funds, pension funds, insurance funds set up by army, navy or air force of the
Union of India, insurance funds and/or individuals, bodies corporate, companies (private or public) or other entities,
authorities and/or any other categories of investors, whether they be holders of equity shares of the Company or not
(collectively called the "Investors") including allotment in exercise of a green shoe option, if any, by the Company, through
private placement(s) or publicissue(s), at such fime or times, at such price or prices, at a discount or premium o the market
price or prices, including discounts as permitted under applicable law in such manner and on such terms and conditions
including security, rate of interest, conversion etc., as may be decided by and deemed appropriate by the Board in its
absolute discretion including the discretion fo determine the categories of investors to whom the offer, issue and allotment
shall be made fo the exclusion of all other categories of investors at the time of such issue and allotment considering the
prevailing market conditions and other relevant factors wherever necessary in consultation with the lead managers or other
advisor(s) forsuchissue(s), astheBoardinitsabsolute discretion may deem fit and appropriate.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT if any issue of Securities is made by way of a Qualified Institutions Placement in terms of
Chapter VIII of the SEBI ICDR Regulations (hereinafter referred to as "Eligible Securities” within the meaning of the SEBI
ICDRRegulations), the allotment of the Eligible Securities, orany combination of Eligible Securities asmay be decided by the
Board shall be completed within fwelve months from the date of this Resolution or such other time as may be allowed under
the SEBI ICDR Regulations from time to time at such a price being not less than the price determined in accordance with the
pricing formula provided under Chapter VIll of the SEBI ICDR Regulations. The Company may, inaccordance with applicable
law, also offeradiscount of not more than 5% or such percentage as permitted under applicable law on the price calculatedin
accordance withthe pricing formula provided underthe SEBI ICDR Regulations.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event that Equity Shares are issued to qualified institutional buyers under Chapter VI of
the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the relevant date for the purpose of pricing of the Equity Shares shall be the date of the meetingin
which the Board decides to open the proposed issue of Equity Shares and in the event that convertible securities (as defined
under the SEBI ICDR Regulations) are issued o qualified institutional buyers under Chapter VIII of the SEBI ICDR
Regulations, therelevant date for the purpose of pricing of such securities, shall be the date of the meeting in which the Board
decidestoopentheissue of such convertible securities.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT without prejudice to the generality of the above, the aforesaid issue of Securities may have all or
any terms or combination of terms including as to conditions in relation to payment of interest, additional interest, premia on
redemption, prepayment and any other debt service payments whatsoever and all such matters as are provided in Securities
offerings of this nature including terms for issue of such Securities or variation of the conversion price of the Security during
the tenure of the Securities and the Company is also entitled to enter info and execute all such arrangements as the case may
be with any lead managers, underwriters, bankers, financial institutions, solicitors, advisors, guarantors, depositories,
custodians and other intermediaries in such offerings of Securities and fo remunerate all such agencies including the
payment of commissions, brokerage, fees or payment of their remuneration for their services or the like and also fo seek the
listing of such Securitieson one or more Stock Exchanges.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board or any committee thereof be and is hereby authorized fo issue and allof such number
of shares as may be required to be issued and allotted upon conversion of any Securities referred to above or as may be
necessary in accordance with the terms of the offering, all such shares being pari-passu with the then existing shares of the
Companyinallrespects.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect fo any issue or allofment of Securities or instruments
representing the same, as described above, the Board or any Committee thereof be and is hereby authorized on behalf of the
Company to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may at its discretion deem necessary or desirable for such
purpose, including but not limited to finalization and approval for the preliminary as well as placement document or offer
document(s), determining the form and manner of the issue, including the class of investors to whom the Securities are fo be
issued and allotted, utilisation of issue proceeds, number of Securities to be allotted, issue price, face value, discounts
permitted under applicable law (now or hereafter), premium amount on issue/conversion of the Securities if any, rate of
interest, execution of various transaction documents, creation of mortgage / hypothecation / charge on the Company's
assets and properties in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of any Securities as may be
required either on paripassu basis or otherwise, without being required to seek any further consent or approval of the
membersor otherwise tothe intentthey shall be deemedto have given theirapproval thereto expressly by the authority of this
resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to accept any modification(s) in the proposal as may be
required by the authorities involved in such issues but subject to such conditions as the SEBI/GOI/RBI or such other
appropriate authoritiesmayimpose at the time of theirapproval and as agreed to by the Board.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to engage / appoint the lead managers, underwriters,
guarantors, depositories, custodians, registrars, stabilizing agent, trustees, bankers, advisors and all such agencies as may
be involved or concerned in such offerings of Securities and fo remunerate them by way of commission, brokerage, fees or
the like and also to enter into and execute all such arrangements, agreements, memoranda, documents etc., with such
agenciesandto seek the listing of such Securities on one or more national and/ orinternational stock exchange(s).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to delegate all or any of the powers herein conferred to
any Committee of Directors or any Whole-time Directors or any other Officer or Officers of the Company to give effect to the
aforesaidresolution.”

Place: Hyderabad By order of the Board
Date: 29 August 2017 Sd/-
CIN: L45204TG2001PLC057199 M.S. Phani Sekhar

Regd. Off: 8-2-293/82/A/431/A, Company Secretary

Road No.22, Jubilee Hills,
Hyderabad - 500 033.
Ph: 040-23559922; Fax: 040-23559930
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NOTES

1.

10.
11.

12.

13.

An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating fo the Special Business to be
fransacted atthe Annual General Meeting (AGM) isannexed hereto.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM, is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote in the AGM instead of
himself / herself, and the proxy so appointed need not be a member of the Company. The instrument appointing proxy
should, however, be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement
ofthe AGM.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of a maximum of fifty members and holding in the aggregate not more than ten
percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the
total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not
actasaproxyforanyotherpersonorshareholder.

Details as required in sub-regulation (3) of Regulation 36 of the Listing Regulations in respect of the Director seeking re-
appointmentatthe AGM, formsintegral part of the nofice.

Members arerequested tobringtheirattendance slip along with their copy of Annual Reportto the AGM.
Incase of jointholders attending the AGM, only such joint holderwhois higherinthe order of names will be entitled tovote.

Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to write their Client ID and DP ID numbers and those who
hold sharesinphysical formarerequestedtowrite their FolioNumberinthe attendance slip forattendingthe AGM.

Corporate Members intending fo send their authorized representatives are requested to send a duly cerfified copy of the
Boardresolutionauthorizingtheirrepresentatives o attend and vote atthe AGM on their behalf.

M/s. Karvy Computershare Private Limited, Hyderabad acts as the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for
physical fransfer of shares and all correspondence may be addressed directly tothem. In respect of shares held in Electronic
form, shareholders may sendrequests or correspond through theirrespective Depository Partficipants.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and Register of Contracts or Arrangements maintained under
Section 170 and Section 189 of the Companies Act 2013 respectively will be available for inspection to the members at the
AGM.

Theroutemaptothevenue of AGMisfurnished herewith and forms part of the Notice.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer books will remain closed from 18 September 2017 to 25 September 2017 (both
daysinclusive)inconnectionwiththe AGM o be held on 25 September 2017.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by
every parficipant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their
PAN to their Depository Partficipants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in
physical formcan submittheir PANto the Registrar.

The annual report for the financial year 2016-17 including notice of the Seventeenth AGM of the Company is being sent
through electronic mode only to those shareholders, whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company /depository
partficipants. The annual report is also available on the Company’s website, i.e. www.ksk.co.in. The physical copy of the
annual report is being sent fo those members who have not registered their e-mail addresses with the Company/depository
parficipant in permitted mode. The members will be entitled to a physical copy of the annual report for the financial year
2016-17 uponsendingarequesttothe Company.

Members, who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far or who would like to update their e-mail addresses already
registered, are requested to register/update their e-mail addresses to receive all communication including Annual Report,
Notices, Circulars, efc. fromthe Company inelectronicmodein lieu of physical copy (inorderto save usage of paper)

- inrespectofelectronic shareholding — through their respective Depository Participants;

- inrespect of physical shareholding — by sending arequesttothe Company's Share Transfer Agent, mentioning thereintheir
folionumberande-mailaddress.
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All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company
between11:00a.m.and 3:00 p.m.on any working day fill the date of AGM.

Remotee-voting:

Incompliance with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Managementand Administration)
Rules, 2014, as amended from time fo time, and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial
Standard on General Meetings (SS2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, members are provided with the
facility to exercise their right to vote at the AGM by electronic means and the business may be tfransacted through remote e-
voting services provided by Karvy Computershare Private Limited.

The facility for voting through poll will also be made available at the AGM and the members attending the AGM, who have not
already cast their vote through remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the AGM through poll. Members who
have cast their votes by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may attend the AGM but shall not entitle to cast their votes again.
The instruction forremote e-votingisannexedto the Notice.

The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Mr. V. Pavana Srinivasa Rao, Practicing Company Secretary as
Scrutinizertoscrutinise the polland remote e-voting processinafairandtransparentmanner.

Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of the member / beneficial owner (in
caseof electronicshareholding) asonthe cut-offdatei.e. 18 September 2017.

A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the
depositoriesasonthe cut-offdate, i.e. 18 September 2017, shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting / Poll.

Theremote e-votingfacility will be available during the following period and shall be disabled by Karvy upon expiry of period:
Commencement of remote e-voting: From9.00a.m. (IST) on 21 September 2017
End of remote e-voting:Upto5.00 p.m. (IST) on 24 September 2017

The Scrutinizer, after scrutinising the votes cast at the meeting (Poll) and through remote e-voting, will, not later than two
days of conclusion of the Meeting, make a consolidated scrutinizer's report and submit the same to the Chairman. Theresults
declared along with the consolidated scrutinizer's report shall be placed on the website of the Company www.ksk.co.in and
on the website of Karvy https://evoting.karvy.com. The results shall simultaneously be communicated to the Stock
Exchanges.

Subject toreceipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the Meeting, i.e.
25 September 2017.

Processforremotee-voting:

The Company has made arrangements with Karvy Computershare Private Limited for facilitating remote e-voting fo enable
the Shareholders fo cast their vote electronically. [for members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company /
Depository) Partficipant(s)]:

Launchinternetbrowser by typing the URL: https://evoting.karvy.com

Enter the login credentials (i.e. User ID and password). In case of physical folio, User ID will be EVEN (E-Voting Event
Number) xxxx followed by folio number. In case of Demat account, User ID will be your DP ID and Client ID. However, if you
arealready registered with Karvy fore-voting, you can use yourexisting User ID and password for casting your vote.

Afterentering these detailsappropriately, clickon "LOGIN".

You will now reach password change Menu wherein you are required fo mandatorily change your password. The new
password shall comprise of minimum 8 characters with at least one upper case (A- Z), one lower case (a-z), one humeric
value (0-9) and a special character (@,#,$, etc.,). The system will prompt you to change your password and update your
contact details like mobile number, email ID etc. onfirst login. Youmay also enter a secret question and answer of your choice
toretrieve your passwordin case you forgetit. It is strongly recommended that you do not share your password with any other
personand thatyoutake utmost care to keep your password confidential.

Youneedtologinagainwiththe new credentials.
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Onsuccessfullogin, the systemwill promptyouto selectthe "EVENT"i.e., 'Name of the Company"

On the voting page, enter the number of shares (which represents the number of votes) as on the Cut-off Date under
"FOR/AGAINST" or alternatively, you may partially enter any number in "FOR" and partially "AGAINST" but the total number
in "FOR/AGAINST" taken together shall not exceed your total shareholding as mentioned herein above. You may also choose
the option ABSTAIN. If the Member does not indicate either "FOR" or "AGAINST" it will be treated as "ABSTAIN" and the
sharesheldwillnot be counted under either head.

Membersholding multiple folios/demataccounts shall choose the voting process separately foreach folio/demat accounts.

Voting has to be done for each item of the notice separately. In case you do not desire to cast your vote on any specificitem, it
will betreated asabstained.

Youmay then castyourvote by selectingan appropriate optionand click on "Submit”.

A confirmation box will be displayed. Click "OK" to confirm else "CANCEL" to modify. Once you have voted on the
resolutfion(s), you will not be allowed to modify your vote. During the voting period, Members can login any number of fimes
tillthey have voted onthe Resolution(s).

Corporate/Institutional Members (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are also required to send scanned certified true
copy (PDF Format) of the Board Resolution/Authority Letter efc., together with attested specimen signature(s) of the duly
authorised representative(s), to the Scrutinizer at email: cssrinivasacs@gmail.com with a copy marked to
evoting@karvy.com. The scanned image of the above mentioned documents should be in the naming format " Corporate
Name_EventNo."

In case of Members receiving physical copy of Notice [for Members whose email IDs are not registered with the
Company/Depository Participants (s)]:

E-Voting EventNumber - XXXX (EVEN), User ID and Password are provided inthe AGM Notice form.
Pleasefollowall steps fromSI.No.16.A (a) to16. A (I) above to cast your vote by electronicmeans.

Voting at AGM: The Members, who have not cast their vote through Remote e-voting can exercise their voting rights at the
AGM. The Company will make necessary arrangements in this regard at the AGM Venue. Members who have already cast
their votes by Remote e-voting are eligible fo attend the Meeting; however those Members are not entitled fo cast their vote
againinthe Meeting.

A Member can opt for only single mode of voting i.e. through Remote e-voting or voting at the AGM. If a Member casts votes
by both modes thenvoting done through Remote e-voting shall prevailand vote at the AGM shall be treated as invalid.

OTHERINSTRUCTIONS

a.

In case of any query and/or grievance, in respect of voting by electronic means, Members may refer to the Help & Frequently
Asked Questions (FAQs) and E-voting user manual available at the download section of https://evoting.karvy.com (Karvy
Website) or contact Mr. Anandan. K, Manager, Karvy Computershare Private Limited, Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32,
Gachibowli, Financial District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad - 500 032 or at evoting@karvy.com or phone no. 040 - 6716 1591
orcallKarvy'stoll free No.1-800-34-54-001forany further clarifications.

You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may be used for sending
future communication(s).

The remote e-voting period commences on 21 September 2017 (9.00 A.M. IST) and ends on 24 September 2017 (5.00 P.M.
IST). During this period, Members of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, ason the
cut-off date of 18 September 2017, may cast their votes electronically. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled for
voting thereafter. Aperson whois not a Member as on the cut-off date should treat this Notice forinformation purposes only.
Oncethevoteonaresolution(s) iscastbythe Member, the Member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their share of the paid up equity share capital of the Company as on the
cut-offdatei.e. 18 September 2017.
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e. IncaseapersonhasbecomeaMemberofthe Company after dispatch of AGM Notice but on or before the cut-off date for E-
votingi.e., 18 September 2017, he/she may obtainthe User ID and Passwordinthe manneras mentioned below :

i If the mobile number of the member is registered against Folio No./ DP ID Client ID, the member may send SMS: MYEPWD
<space> E-Voting Event Number+FolioNo.orDP ID Client ID 109212993399

Example forNSDL:

MYEPWD <SPACE> IN12345612345678
Example for CDSL:

MYEPWD <SPACE> 1402345612345678
Example for Physical:

MYEPWD <SPACE> XXXX1234567890

ii. Ife-mailaddressormobile number of the member is registered against Folio No./DP ID Client ID, then on the home page of
https://evoting.karvy.com, the member may click "Forgot Password" and enter Folio No. or DP ID Client ID and PAN to
generateapassword.

iii. MembermaycallKarvy'stoll free number1800-3454-001.

iv. Membermay sendane-mail requestto evoting@karvy.com. However, Karvy shall endeavour to send User ID and Password
tothose new Members whose mailidsare available.
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (the Act)
Item No. 3: Appointment of Statutory Auditors
(This Statement is provided though strictly notrequired as per Section 102 of the Act.)

The Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') was notified effective 1 April 2014. Section 139 of the Act lays down the criteria for
appointment and mandatory rotation of statutory auditors. Pursuant to Section 139 of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, itis
mandatory foraCompany torotate the statutory auditors on completion of maximum term permitted underthe said Section.

The existing staftutory auditors, M/s. Umamaheshwara Rao & Co., Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad has been acting as
statutory auditors of the Company since inception of the Company and have completed ten years with the Company by the time Act
was notified and pursuant to Section 139(2) of the Act and the rules notified in thisregard, the existing auditors will be completing
the maximum number of transitional period (three years) atthe ensuing seventeenth AGM.

Based on the recommendation of Audit Committee and Board of Directors on 27 May 2017, M/s. Jawahar and Associates,
Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad, (ICAI Firm Registration No. 001281S) have been considered to be appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company to hold office for a period of five years from the conclusion of Seventeenth AGM held on 25 September
2017 till the conclusion of the twenty second Annual General Meeting of the Company in the calendar year 2022 (subject to
rafification by the shareholdersateachAGM).

M/s. Jawahar and Associates have consented to their appointment as Statutory Auditors and have confirmed that if appointed,
theirappointmentwill be inaccordance with Section 139 read with Section 141 of the Act.

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution setoutat ltfem No. 3 of the Notice forapproval by the Members.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives s, in any way, concerned or interested in the
Resolutionsetoutat lfemNo. 3of the Notice.

ItemNo. 4
Approvalforissue of Securities

The Company is in the business of development and operation of various power projects. The business, by its nature, is dynamic
and competitive, which may necessitate changes in business plan and/or funding plans to support project construction and on
going operations as well as avail of new opportunities, augment existing power generation capacity of the Company to meet the
liquidity requirements, competitive threats, including those that may not be currently envisaged.

Thesechanges, ifany, inthe business planand/orfunding plans shall be made keepinginmind the interests of the Company.

The Company has invested in various downstream power generation companies and proposes to continue making such
investmentsinthe future, eitherdirectly or through any subsidiaries, associate companies, joint ventures or affiliates. Further, the
Company has to supportits downstream power generation companies experiencing cost & time over runs and fuel security issues,
working capital shortages among other market constraints. The Company is also required to explore necessary investment,
acquisition/divestmentrequirements.

While, such support to the downstream power generation companies and other requirements could be funded, partially through
internal accruals and corporate debt facilities, in view of the substantial capital requirements for the business, issuance of fresh
capital would be required. Also, of late certain of the investments both at the Company as well as the subsidiaries is being
proposed to be in the form of a quassi equity / convertible instruments that could ultimately convert into equity at the Company
upon certfain pre agreed eventsandtriggers.

The Company plans to raise such long term resources, inter-alia, to meet its proposed capital expenditure requirements with
respect to the power projects under set up or operations, including those of its subsidiaries, associate companies, joint venfures
and affiliates and general corporate purposes. With an explicit understanding that such funds could be raised, based on various
factors through issue of such securities linked with equity shares of the Company or acombination thereof, as may be determined
by the Board of Directors of the Company or any committee thereof (the "Board") in its sole discretion, the consent of the
shareholders is being sought by a special resolution to enable the Board of Directors or a duly constituted committee thereof to
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issue securities as contemplated in the resolution set out above (found to be expedient and in the interest of the Company). Hence
thisisanenablingresolution.

Since the proposed Special Resolutionmay result inissue of shares of the Company otherwise than to the existing members of the
Company consent of the members is being sought pursuant to the provisions of Sections 23, 41,42,62, 71and all other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 The authority granted to the Board by way of such
specialresolutionwill enable the Board, in consultation with the lead managers, advisors and any other infermediaries that may be
retained from time to time to issue such number of securities and, in case of any securities convertible into or exchangeable with
equity shares of the Company, such number of equity shares as may be required fo be issued upon such conversion or exchange,
asapplicable, underthe termsof the issue and the provisions of applicable laws and regulations.

Anenablingresolution was passed at the previous Annual General Meeting held on 24 September, 2016 foraise 5,000 Crore and
the same is valid for 12 months. Pursuant to the approval, no funds were raised. The Board proposes a similar resolution which is
valid for a period of 12 months to enable the Company to raise funds at an appropriate time based on the market conditions and
businessstrategy.

The Directors or Key Managerial personnel of the Company or their relatives may be deemed to be concerned or interested in the
special resolution fo the extent of securifies issued/allotted to them or to the Companies/institutions in which any of them is a
Directoror Member, if any.

The Board commendsthe special resolution setoutinitem No.4 of the accompanying notice forthe approval of the members.

Place: Hyderabad By order of the Board
Date: 29 August 2017

CIN: L45204TG2001PLC057199 Sd/-

Regd. Off: 8-2-293/82/A/431/A, M.S. Phani Sekhar
Road No.22, Jubilee Hills, Company Secretary

Hyderabad - 500 033.
Ph: 040-23559922; Fax: 040-23559930
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Brief Profile of Director seeking Re-appointment as
required under Sub-Regulation (3) of Regulation 36 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015

Item No. 2: Mr. K. Bapi Raju

Name of the Director

Mr. K. Bapi Raju

Date of Birth

53 years (2 March 1964)

Bachelor of Science degree in Electronics and

SREEEn Communications from Andhra University
Mr K. Bapi Raju has more than two decades of
experience in the information tfechnology industry.
Expertise He leads the corporate affairs function of the Group

and is also actively involved in formulating its
corporate strategy.

Relationship with other directors and KMP

Not related to any other Director or Key Managerial
personnel

Name(s) of listed entities in which Directorship held

KSK Energy Ventures Limited

Name of listed entities in which Committee
membership/Chairmanship held

Member of Finance and Authorisation Committee
of KSK Energy Ventures Limited

Total shares held by him in the Company

Nil
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Route Map to the AGM Venue
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
c)\/, I/we, hereby record my/our presence at the Seventeenth Annual General Meeting of KSK Energy Ventures Limited held on
Monday, 25 September 2017 at 10.30 AM at Plot No. 694, Road No. 33, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad - 500033 and at every
adjournmentthereof.
. Regd. Folio/
D Client ID No.:
No. of Shares held:
Name and Address of the Shareholder(s):
If Shareholder(s), please sign here If Proxy, please mention name and sign here
Name of Proxy Signature

Notes:

1. Shareholder/Proxy-holder, asthe case may be, isrequested fo produce the attendance slip duly signed at the
entrance of the Meeting venue.

2. Membersarerequestedtoadvise the change of theiraddress, if any, toKarvy Computer Share Pvt. Ltd.

Q2 Q.
I <
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014

Name and Address Of the MEMDEI(S) .....ooi ittt ettt ettt e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aaaaeaas

e 0 o S

FOlIONO./CHENT ID: i DP ID: i

No. of Shares held:

I/We, being the member(s) of KSK Energy Ventures Limited, hereby appoint:

B = 3L PPP
2o [0 |1 PP
E-mail Id: .o Signature: ... , or failing him

7 - 1 o =
2o [0 |1
E-mail Id: ..o Signature: ..., , or failing him

G T =T 01PN
2o [0 |1 PP
E-mail Id: ..o SIgNature: ...,

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll/e-voting) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the seventeenth Annual General

Meeting of KSK Energy Ventures Limited to be held on Monday, 25 September 2017 at 10.30 AM. at Plot No. 694, Road No. 33,

><, JubileeHills, Hyderabad-500 033 and at any adjournment thereof inrespect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
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Resolutions For Against Abstain

Ordinary Business

1. Adoption of audited financial statements (including audited
consolidatedfinancial statements) for the Financial Yearended 31 March
2017 andthe Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon

2. Re-appointment of Mr. K. BapiRaju, Director whoretires by rotation

3. Appointment of Statutory Auditors and fixation of theirremuneration

Special Business

4. Approvalforissue of securities

Signedthis day of 2017

Affix

Signature of Shareholder Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Pleaseputa‘v’inthe appropriate column againsttheresolutionsindicatedinthe Box.

Note: The proxy form to be effective, should be duly stamped, completed, signed and must be returned so as fo
reach the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the aforesaid
meeting. The proxy need not be aMember of the Company.
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KSKENERGY VENTURES LIMITED

8-2-293/82/A/431/A, Road No. 22, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad - 500 033, Telangana, India.
Ph: +9140 23559922 - 25, Fax: +9140 2355 9930
www.ksk.co.in



